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CORPORATE PROFILE
ALV

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL
POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
is principally engaged in the research and development,
production and sale of single-use medical devices and
operates finance lease and factoring business in the PRC.
The Group has a wide range of products, which cover eight
principle business lines of clinical care, wound management,
blood management, pharma packaging, medical testing,
anesthesia and surgery, orthopaedic products and
interventional products. The Group's products are sold under
its own brand names, including “Jierui”, “Wego Ortho”,
“Yahua”, “Bangde” and “Hai Xing”. The products are sold
throughout the PRC and exported to overseas. As at the
date of this report, the Group newly added 136 hospitals,
57 other medical institutions and 68 distributors to its PRC
customer base, and the Group has a PRC customer base of
5,378 in aggregate (including 2,566 hospitals, 414 blood
stations, 644 other medical units and 1,754 distributors)
and an overseas customer base of 4,418 in aggregate
(including 2,873 hospitals, 1,377 other medical units and
168 distributors).

FMRIURRSKEERATS TR
an B% 13 B IR 2 )

LWEEsEBERS Y FTRABRMDER
AA(ARRRENBRAR (HE
(REE|)TENREWR STERMEE—
REBEEMENAREEMERER
REXEK AEENERERLS 81
FeRER AEEE MEEE BRHE
£ - BERD MELFHNEEBER &
BENAER/ AT BEKESE NEH
LEEREeRE 2] TBed8] -
[GZE| [ BEIKEBEILEER-E
MIHERBE &MY O EEIN e RARE
BH AEEBRARFFIZ136K EbT
575 H fh BB B e 4 LA R68R K457 A<
EEMNBEAEFLHA5378R (RIEE
Ft2,566%  MIL4145 - H {th B8 & B8 {1
A4 MK 51,7545 ) - BINE P HEE
4,418 (BIEET2,873FK - HB &
BAL1,377R M IH 168K ) o

% of sales % of sales

2018 LN 2017 WA

—E-N\F @ Clinical Care e /R 44.2% @ Clinical Care FafR#2 56.9%

@ Wound Management &]/5 & 12 3.4% @ Wound Management &1 & 3 3.5%

@ Blood Management /& & 1 4.6% @ Blood Management [ & 5 5.6%

@ Pharma Packaging % 815 10.8% @ Pharma Packaging %@ 8 5 11.4%

® Medical Testing Z 2135 1.7% ® Medical Testing & Z185% 1.9%

: @ Anesthesia and Surgery fifBE & F T 1.2% @ Anesthesia and Surgery B R F1lr  0.6%

/ @ Orthopaedic Products & FHE 13.4% @ Orthopaedic Products & & & 13.8%

Interventional Products 1 A & 16.4% Interventional Products 11" A E & 2.4%

Other Consumables E ft ### 43% Other Consumables £ i FE#4 3.9%

Revenue of principal products (RMBm) % of revenues
FEERBRA(BEARKE) WAMEEE (%)

2018 2017 %Change 2018 2017
ZE-N\NF —T—+F FER(%) ZB-NF —T—+LF
Clinical Care f& /K #12 3,892 3,581 8.7% 44.2% 56.9%
Wound Management &l{& & 3% 300 222 35.5% 3.4% 3.5%
Blood Management IM#& & 12 402 352 14.1% 4.6% 5.6%
Pharma Packaging %@ 62 5% 956 719 32.9% 10.8% 11.4%
Medical Testing & £ 5 151 119 26.7% 1.7% 1.9%
Anesthesia and Surgery fiii B & 5 i 106 36 192.4% 1.2% 0.6%
Orthopaedic Products & Bl E M 1,181 870 35.6% 13.4% 13.8%
Interventional Products 9 A E f 1,444 149 868.6% 16.4% 2.4%
Other Consumables H i ¥ ## 377 245 54.9% 4.3% 3.9%

Total #85t

40.0% 100.0%
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited,
I would like to present the audited consolidated results
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 (the

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

AAMARERURBESEEERSD T
HuEhBERARESE ([EFT])E
EAEEBE_ZT-N\F+_A=1—
BEFE(IAFRE]NERZRER X

“Year"). 48 o
FINANCIAL SUMMARY MEHE
Financial Summary MEHRE
2018 2017 Increase
—E-N\E —T—+tF g&
RMB'000 RMB'000 %
ARBTR ARKETT
Turnover from continuing operations REFELEXBLEESE 8,808,861 6,292,641 40.0%
Gross profit from continuing operations R EAFBE L L EBER 5,389,154 3,992,823 35.0%
Net profit attributable to the owners UNEIE Y DN X E v
of the Company 1,472,935 1,728,660 (14.8%)
Net profit attributable to the owners TEtRH®RIBE AA A
of the Company (excluding BB ANEIEGER
extraordinary items) 1,586,834 1,337,592 18.6%
As at 31 December
®»+=-RA=+—H
2018 2017
—E—N\E —_T—+F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFRE ARKTET
(restated)
(#E5)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EENARE
Total assets BEE 23,986,873 16,781,017
Total liabilities waE (8.795,973) (3,142,567)
Non-controlling interests JEE RS (676,327) (303,945)
Equity attributable to owners RARGEB ANEE#EZE
of the Company 14,514,573 13,334,505
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Attending and Voting in the Annual General
Meeting

In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, the register
of members of the Company will be closed from Saturday,
1 June 2019 to Tuesday, 2 July 2019 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of H Shares will be effected.
In order to qualify for attending and voting in the Annual
General Meeting, Shareholders should ensure that all
transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, are lodged with the Company's H Share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Friday, 31 May 2019.

In order to qualify for attending and voting in the Annual
General Meeting:—

Latest time to lodge in transfer
instrument accompanied
by the share certificates for
HShares. .. ... ... ... ... ..... 4:30 p.m., Friday,
31 May 2019

Closure of register of
members of the Company for
attending and voting in the
Annual General Meeting . . .. .. Saturday, 1 June 2019 to
Tuesday, 2 July 2019
(both days inclusive)

Latest time to lodge

inthereplyslip............... Tuesday, 11 June 2019
Date of the
Annual General Meeting . .. ....... Tuesday, 2 July 2019

BB S XS R B IR AR 4 i
FEREF#E

HERRAFEFXSFERE LT

AETHRRNERRERAFASTRE

RENER ARABR_ZE—NLFER
A—B(E8iN)2-_Z—NWFtHAZ-H
Ef-) (EEWBEREERN)EEA
FER RzPEE T mEHRAE P
BRFE ATAERIEREREF RS
THe ERE REERBRRMBEBEX
HERBEBRETER-_ZE—NLFAHA
=+—H(EHA) TFEB=T9ER
AARIMHRBEFERE S EZEGRA
A I AR B EEARBRI8IFA M
D221 AN BB R FE -

REAEREERRBFASANS

ZEE P X E A
HIREZ 2 &R, ... —T—hF
RA=+—8
EHA)

TTOE=+5

ZN/NSIERE )

BEELAHE
KEBFEAELRH
gR\E —T-NF
NA—B(E#BN)=
—E-NAF+LtHZH
(28 =)
(HEEmMBEBEEARN)
LoJEICIR v
SEER. ... —T-NEF
A~NA+—H
EH—)
MEBEFAESHEH ... .. —E-h4F
+HZH
(BEH=)
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Entitlement of Proposed Final dividend

In order to determine entitlement to the proposed final
dividend payment, the register of members of the Company
for H Shares will be closed from Tuesday, 9 July 2019 to
Sunday, 14 July 2019 (both days inclusive), during which
period no transfer of H Shares will be effected. In order
to qualify for entitlement of the proposed final dividend,
Shareholders should ensure that all transfer documents,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, are lodged
with the Company’s H Share registrar, Tricor Standard
Limited, at 22/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m.
on Monday, 8 July 2019.

In order to qualify to entitle the final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2018:—

Latest time to lodge in transfer
instrument accompanied
by the share certificates for
HShares . ........ ... ... ....... 4:30 p.m., Monday,
8 July 2019

Closure of register of
members of the Company for
entitlement of the final dividend
for the year ended
31 December 2018 . ... ........ Tuesday, 9 July 2019 to
Sunday, 14 July 2019
(both day inclusive)

Record date for the entitlement
of the final dividend . ... ........ Sunday, 14 July 2019

Expected despatch date of
the final dividend . ... ... ... Thursday, 15 August 2019

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

BEKHBREZET

ARETREBIMNEZRBERES R ZE
A AARBR-_E—HLE+AILB (2
Ho)2-F—NLFtA+WMA (25
B (FEMBERREERN)EEHERNBE
FER RZzBEE T HEHIRN B
BRFBE - ARFEERWEEZE RBRKR
BZRERN BREBRMEBE X Hi&E
AEERETER-_ZT—-NE+LAN\AB
EH—-) TFHNE=4+9REZTARTZ
HIRBFERESFEEEGR AT ik
REBEBTERRNERISIWAMA 122
BB ESLFE-

RNAEBERBE_Z—/\F+=-A
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

The final dividend will be despatched at the risk of those
entitled thereto to their respective registered addresses on or
before Thursday, 15 August 2019.

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board proposed the distribution of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2018 of RMB0.052 (2017:
RMBO0.046) (before considering any tax effect) per share
totaling RMB235,161,000 (2017: RMB208,027,000),
which will be subject to the approval of shareholders of
the Company at the forthcoming 2018 annual general
meeting. Dividend payable to Shareholders will be
declared in Renminbi and paid in Hong Kong dollars,
the exchange rate of which will be calculated based on
the average exchange rate published by The People’s
Bank of China during the week prior to the Annual
General Meeting. Subject to the approval of the Annual
General Meeting, the 2018 final dividend will be paid on
15 August 2019.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Group’s various achievements as mentioned above
are attributable to the continued supports of the staff,
customers and business partners and shareholders. | would
like to take this opportunity to express my most sincere
thanks for all your contributions!

On behalf of the Board

Zhang Hua Wei
Chairman
27 March 2019
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX

During the Year, the gross profit margin from continuing
operations of the Group slightly decreased to 62.2% (before
deducting extraordinary items: 61.2%) from 63.5% of
last year, mainly attributable to the effect from change of
product structure.

At the beginning of the year, the Group re-structured the
product strategies and optimised the previous classification
into eight business lines, comprising clinical care, wound
management, blood management, pharma packaging,
medical testing, anesthesia and surgery, orthopedics and
interventional products to highlight the Company’s product
development direction. These business lines cover an
enormous size of market. The Group continues to upgrade
from the multi-product strategy to the strategy of providing
total systematic solution with comprehensive services, in
various specialized business lines, which will facilitate steady
development of the Company in the long run.

The existing major products under each re-structured
business lines are as follows:

1. Clinical care business includes vascular and non-vascular
access infusion devices include infusion sets, syringes,
puncture needles, specialized single-use clinical
collection Kkits.

2. Wound management business includes wound
healing dressings, wound suture, wound cleaning and
nonvascular catheter supporting extracorporeal devices.

3. Blood management business includes blood collection,
storage, separation and sterilization.

4.  Pharma packaging business includes prefilled syringes
and pre-filled flush syringes.

5. Medical testing business includes blood collection
devices and blood glucose testing.

6. Anesthesia and surgery business includes general
anesthesia consumables, local anesthesia consumables,
anesthesia auxiliary consumables, ICU equipment, open
and minimally invasive surgical equipment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmE DT

7. Orthopedics business includes trauma, spinal
implant, artificial joints, sports injury, soft tissue
repair, reconstruction implant, orthopedic filling, and
orthopedic related surgical tools.

8. Interventional products business includes tumor
intervention, vascular intervention and interventional
imaging.

(1). During the Year, the clinical care business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB3,891,672,000, an
overall increase of 8.7% in revenue over last year,
the growth is principally due to rich product mix. The
Group continued to maintain a dominant position in the
market segment.

(2). During the Year, the pharma packaging business
recorded a turnover of approximately RMB955,609,000,
representing an increase of 32.9% over last year and
the Company continues to maintain a strong growth
momentum. Prefilled syringes have further expanded
its market influence in the segment of pre-pack bio-
pharmaceuticals and built a broad customer base. Pre-
filled flush syringes maintained rapid growth.

(3). During the Year, the orthopedics business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB1,180,563,000,
representing an increase of 35.6% over last year.
Measures such as further consolidating its market
position in the spine segment, increased marketing
of joint products, further penetration of distribution
channels and establishment of a logistic platform have
driven sales growth.

(4). During the Year, as a result of consolidating products of
Argon Medical Devices Holdings, Inc. (“Argon”) from
the US, the interventional business recorded a turnover
of approximately RMB1,444,238,000, representing
an increase of 868.6% over last year. The Group will
expand sales of Argon products in the PRC market
through leveraging resources.

During the Year, as a result of product mix adjustment, the
percentage of turnover from high value-added products
(products with gross profit margins over 60%) to total
turnover was about 59.9% (2017: 59.7%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group obtained
34 new patents and 136 new patents are under application
in the PRC. Product registration certificates for 65 new
products were obtained. The research and development
for 23 products were completed for which application for
product registration certificates are underway. For overseas
market, 19 new patents are under application and the
research and development for 47 products were completed
for which application for product registration certificates are
underway.

The strategy of placing strong emphasis on research and
development has enhanced the competitiveness and laid a
foundation for the Company to fully leverage on its customer
resources and provided the Group with new profit growth
drivers.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group had
over 434 product registration certificates and 471 patents,
of which 67 were patents on invention, in the PRC.
For overseas market, the Group had over 584 product
registration certificates and 161 patents.

In view of the need for the strategic adjustments to
product mix, the Group continued to increase efforts on
improvement and subdivision of product layout in existing
products series, so as to further improve its product series
and expand product range. The Group continued to
maintain the leading position in research and development
capability in China. For the year ended 31 December 2018,
total research and development expenses from continuing
operations amounted to approximately RMB311,163,000
(2017: approximately RMB273,825,000), representing 3.5%
(2017: 4.4%) of the revenue from continuing operations of
the Group.

PRODUCTION

During the Year, in order to constantly expand production
capacity, the Group continued to expand its production
facilities including workshops of pre-filled flush syringe
and pre-filled syringe to satisfy the sales demand for future
market growth. Meanwhile, the Group proactively promoted
improvement of production processes and enhanced
intellectualization and automation of production equipment.
The production costs were reduced through efficiency
enhancement and scientific management, maintaining the
Company's overall profitability.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

SALES AND MARKETING

During the Year, the Group consolidated the marketing
management system and further adhered to the strategy of
sales channel integration and product mix adjustment and
to focus on marketing resources on customer development
and maintenance in the core healthcare market. The
Group achieved substantial results in key client accounts
management. As at the date of this report, the Group newly
added 136 hospitals, 57 other medical institutions and 68
distributors to its PRC customer base, and the Group has a
PRC customer base of 5,378 in aggregate (including 2,566
hospitals, 414 blood stations, 644 other medical units and
1,754 distributors) and an overseas customer base of 4,418
in aggregate (including 2,873 hospitals, 1,377 other medical
units and 168 distributors).

Sales from continuing operations comparison by
geographical regions when compared with the last year is set
out as follows:

HERTIHER

FER AEBR(LTEHETEER &
BERFHERBEERAHEREBAREZ
REE BEEEREREENZOEET
PRERFRAEHEE - AEBRRARF
EIBESRAERR N - RARE HIZERH
AEBRAZRFLHIBI136KER 57K
1B E M A e8I AEEH
BARF#EEA5,378K (BIEERT2,566
R MUE4145R - A EE B BB (1644 R TN
$H1,754K )  BINEF B E AL 418K
(BiE8h2,873x% - KM B EH 1,377
RINEHE168K ) o

FEREEBEIRBENHEN L &
BEFHHMT:

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL EXBRAMESE
INFORMATION
Over
corresponding
2018 2017 period
5 [F Hf
“E-)\f —T—+F 2
Regions RMB’000 RMB'000 %
HE ARBTR ARETTL
The PRC A
- Eastern and Central —EFEEH 3,428,935 2,698,118 27.1%
- Northern —#f 1,639,138 1,407,858 16.4%
- Northeast -8t 752,229 676,203 11.2%
- Southern -1 562,070 471,260 19.3%
- Southwest il 563,553 502,137 12.2%
— Northwest bt 203,802 200,499 1.6%
PRC sub-total AN EF 7,149,727 5,956,075 20.0%
Overseas g\
- The US - %H 814,588 21,393 3,707.7%
— Europe, Middle East and Africa —BUM - PR R IEN 410,967 158,289 159.6%
- Asia — M 267,480 94,408 183.3%
- Others -Hf 166,099 62,476 165.9%
Overseas sub-total IN NG 1,659,134 336,566 393.0%
Total Bt 8,808,861 6,292,641 40.0%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL
INFORMATION (continued)

The integration of sales channels has strengthened the
Group’s market penetration and influence over the core
customers. It enhanced sales contribution per customer and
continued to drive up the product penetration to high-end
customers and was an important approach in generating
revenue growth for the Group.

Adjustment in product mix was another important factor
in enhancing the results for the Year. During the Year, the
Group enhanced the sales of all product lines, resulting in an
increase in the proportion of revenue from high value-added
products over its total revenue. Comparison of revenue of
principal products with that in last year is as follows:

For the year
ended 31 December
§E+-BZ+—-HLEE

B B A am L AT

ERXRBAMERH (&)

REMES BERTAKREERLEFEH
ME2EN FEN e TEEFPHNER
X BEEEZOEPNEREEE =
AEBENHWARRN-—BEEEFR-

EmEBNABRRENTFARENS —
HBERE FAXAKEEELESER
RIHE e EEMRAEAKAZL
plgR - SXEERBAR EFHLIBER
LIS

For the six months
ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—-HLRER

Qver Qver

corresponding corresponding

Product category 2018 2017 period 2018 2017 period

ERER ZE-\g C—T—+% BEE ZB-NfF —T—tF B[R

RMB'000 RMB'000 % RMB'000 RMB’000 %

ARBTRT ARETR ARBTRE ARETR

Clinical care R ER 3,891,672 3,581,168 87% 2,011,914 1,882,999 6.8%

Wound management BlEER 299,905 221,377 35.5% 179,699 112,376 59.9%

Blood management mRER 402,008 352,258 14.1% 222,525 197,823 12.5%

Pharma packaging products Enak 955,609 718,920 32.9% 482,071 348,992 38.1%

Medical testing B20R 150,678 118,956 26.7% 80,413 66,351 21.2%
Anesthesia and surgical related B % Fifi

products 105,942 36,228 192.4% 75,949 21,334 256.0%

Orthopedic products ERER 1,180,563 870,386 35.6% 656,923 480,797 36.6%

Interventional products NAER 1,444,238 149,103 868.6% 763,668 78,836 868.7%

Other consumables H i FEH 378,246 244,245 54.9% 185,201 125,203 47.9%

Total @it 8,808,861 6,292,641 400% 4,658,363 3,314,711 40.5%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2018, the Group employed a total of
9,562 employees. The breakdown by departments when
compared with last year is as follows:

ANBE

RZEBE—N\F+_A=+—H AEHFHK
29,5624 R E F B EF LM IFI D
IR N

DEPARTMENT i
2018 2017
—E-N\E —T—LF
Production FE 4,999 3,842
Sales and marketing SHE RIS E 2,507 2,287
Research and development fiff 2% 1,124 1,037
Finance and administration B RATIR 460 320
Quality control BEEd 194 163
Management B 167 154
Purchasing R 111 63
Total st 9,562 7,866

There are a total of 755 overseas employees who are resided
in Hong Kong, the US and Europe. Other employees of
the Group are resided in Mainland China. During the Year,
the total cost of salaries, welfare and social benefits of
the Group amounted to approximately RMB1,456,905,000
(2017: approximately RMB1,231,337,000).

REMUNERATION SYSTEM

The Group's remuneration policy has been determined
based on its performance, changes in the local consumption
power and competition in human resources market. The
remuneration policy so determined has become the basis
of determining the salary level of employees recruited
for different positions. The salary of each employee is
determined according to the employee’s performance,
ability, employment conditions and the salary standards set
by the Company. Remuneration of directors is proposed
by the Remuneration Committee with reference to the
operating results of the Company, personal performance
of the directors and market competition. The proposed
remuneration of directors is proposed by the Board subject
to approval by shareholders at forthcoming annual general
meeting.

BINMEBTS5% DRI E B EE -’
MERERE FXEEHEMES MR
FEA-FA AEBEETHE &
Fl-teREEHNTBLBHEAREK
1,456,905,000c (ZFE—tEF 9B A
F#1,231,337,0007T) °

% BN 3T 3L %l B

AEBNFHBRRBRIBEERER N0
HEKFEEMANEIRT 55 F RN
BT - BTN FMBRIE RIS T AR H
MEEFHFENFNEL BUBENFHE
BFREMRE 8N ERURT AR
AIMBEEHEREME EFNHER
FINZE K2 EARNANKEERE
E=EAARAETHEHEFBRNNER L
HIEHML R UERRRBRAF RS
tEREFEEE -

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

' LEREEREREs TERBRMERAR 2018 £5F



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
recorded a turnover from continuing operations
of RMB8&,808,861,000, representing an increase
of 40.0% over the previous financial year. Net
profit attributable to the owners of the Company
was approximately RMB1,472,935,000 (2017:
approximately RMB1,728,660,000), representing a
decrease of approximately 14.8% as compared with
the previous year. Net profit attributable to the owners
of the Company (excluding extraordinary items) was
approximately RMB1,586,834,000 (2017: approximately
RMB1,337,592,000), representing an increase of
approximately 18.6% over the previous year.

BB RS
P4 %5 [0 BR

HE-_Z—N\F+-_A=+—HL*#F
B REBBLCEEBEETEEZTAR
#8,808,861,0007T * ¥ — B By 4F [Z 1%
K T40.0% c NRAGHEB AEEAFILHA
R #1,472,935,000c (ZZE—+F: 4
AR#1,728,660,0007T) " & F—FE
TBEXI14.8% o TETHHFPRIE B AN QR
B AFEL 4R 4 AR ¥ 1,586,834,0007T

— T —tF 4 AR®1,337,592,000
L) BE—FEEFAL18.6% °

FINANCIAL SUMMARY MEHE
2018 2017 Increase
A 5
RMB'000 RMB'000 %
ARBTRE AR®Tx
Turnover from continuing operations REFELEXBLEESE 8,808,861 6,292,641 40.0%
Gross profit from continuing operations R B 15 &K & £ % EF 5,389,154 3,992,823 35.0%
Net profit attributable to the owners KRAEB ANELET
of the Company 1,472,935 1,728,660 (14.8%)
Net profit attributable to the owners PEEKRIBEARQA
of the Company (excluding WA AEIGEET
extraordinary items) 1,586,834 1,337,592 18.6%

During the Year, extraordinary items include increase in
cost of good sold of approximately RMB76,962,000 for
the current period from inventory appreciation based on
valuation resulted from the acquisition of Argon and an one-
off transaction expenses of approximately RMB36,937,000
for the acquisition of Argon. (In 2017: extraordinary items
recorded an accounting gain for Weigao Blood Purification
Products Company Limited (“Weigao Blood Purification”)
after it became an associate of the Company upon the
completion of capital increase, among which approximately
RMB391,068,000).

FR - BHRBEEAREERBTFTETNE
ME - ENABEEERAYBEARK
76,962,000 C M NEER —A MR 5B
B4 A AR #36,937,000T (Z & —+
FEKIEE ABSESNARFLER
BRAR ([BemBFL]) ekigE %
KARARZEE NaMEEN etk
& WERRNREBABREFINABAR
#391,068,0007T) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group has maintained a sound financial position
during the Year. As at 31 December 2018, the Group’s
cash and bank balance amounted to approximately
RMB3,812,446,000. For the year ended 31 December
2018, net cash flow from operating activities of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB2,219,196,000. The Group
has maintained a sound cash flow position.

Total interest expenses from continuing operations of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 were
approximately RMB284,408,000 (2017: approximately
RMB23,889,000).

GEARING RATIO

Due to the acquisition of Argon in January 2018, our gearing
ratio as at the end of 2018 increased to 36.8% (2017:
7.5%), higher than that for the previous year.

As at 31 December 2018, total net liabilities of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB1,525,602,000 (2017:
total net cash of RMB2,779,065,000). The gearing ratio
which represents total debt as a percentage of total capital.
Total debt is calculated as total borrowings. Total capital is
calculated as the Group’s shareholders’ fund.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS

The Group’s purchases and sales are mainly conducted in the
PRC and the United States. Assets, liabilities and transactions
in the PRC are denominated in RMB, while overseas assets
and transactions are mainly denominated in US dollars.
For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group had
not encountered any material difficulty due to currency
fluctuation nor had it affected its funds for operation
purpose. However, due to the relatively long repayment
cycle with steady revenue in US dollars from overseas
subsidiaries, the outstanding borrowings in US dollars will
not cause significant foreign currency risk to the Group.
Notwithstanding, the management will closely monitor risks
of exchange rate and consider hedging significant currency
risks when necessary.

nEBERRMERIR

AREBRAEREHRTRTHIIEAARR -
RZE—N\F+_A=+—H x&EEH
© MIRTTHE S A ARE3,812,446,000
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R #2,219,196,0007T * IR & M = Ak i
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS (continued)

Due to the change in exchange rates, foreign exchange gain
from continuing operations equivalent to RMB1,769,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2018 was recognised (2017:
foreign exchange gain equivalent to RMB1,883,000) by the
Company.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2018.

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS

1. During the Year, the Group continued to invest
approximately RMB651,495,000 for building of
properties and production facilities and for the
construction of the Group’s medical consumables
industrial zone.

2. On 23 January 2018, the Group completed the
acquisition of Argon through a joint venture formed
by Weigao International Medical Company Limited
("Weigao International”), a subsidiary of the Group,
and an independent third party for a consideration
of US$850,888,000, of which US$405,443,000 was
debt financing raised by Argon. The remaining of
US$445,445,000 was funded by Weigao International
from its internal resources.

3. In 2019, the Group plans to invest approximately
RMB280,000,000 for purchase of new production lines,
which are expected to be in production successively by
the end of 2021.

4. In 2019, the Group plans to further invest
approximately RMB150,000,000 for upgrading
and reconfiguration of the single-use consumables
production equipment to further enhance the level of
production automation.

5. It is planned to invest US$40,000,000 in outsourced
research and development projects of interventional
products to enrich the Company’s high-end product
line.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS (continued)

Save for the above material investments and investment
plans, the Group had no material capital plans or any future
plans involving significant investments or capital assets
acquisition as at 31 December 2018.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2018, the capital commitments of the
Group and the Company contracted but not provided for in
respect of the acquisition of property, plant and equipment
and other commitments amounted to approximately
RMB726,184,000 (2017: RMB2,948,758,000). The above
amounts will be financed by the internal resources of the
Group.

PLEDGE OF THE GROUP’'S ASSETS

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had pledged the
equity interest in Weigao lJierui, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group, to secure the long-term borrowings from
International Finance Corporation, and pledged bank
deposits of RMB222,270,000 (2017: RMB96,178,000) to
secure the bills and letters of credit granted to the Group.

The Financial Leasing Company had pledged accounts
receivable of RMB202,983,000 (2017: RMB239,589,000) to
secure financing.

The Group had pledged bills receivable of RMB58,029,000
(2017: nil) to secure bank facilities. The Group had a
security package of 100% equity interests in Argon and its
subsidiaries as well as the property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets, inventories, trade and other receivables,
bank deposits and cash of Argon to secure the loan with a
principal of US$420,000,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2018, total reserves of the
Group amounted to RMB14,062,340,000 (2017:
RMB12,882,272,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2018, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB3,824,559,000 (2017:
RMB3,391,686,000).

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the Year, the Company continued to adhere
to product mix optimisation and adjustment strategy,
accelerated products iteration, and increased investment
in engineering technologies, with a focus to enhance
production efficiency and improve product quality; in
addition to enhancing the sales management strategy and
integrating marketing resources, sharing of key accounts
as well as implementing staff incentive arrangement, the
Company continued to maintain growth in revenue and
profit despite intensified competition.

During the Year, the management re-structured and
streamlined the product strategy and determined on
eight major business lines for future development, which
extensively covered various subdivided markets and explore
products with rapid growth, large market and high gross
profit as main area of focus. Leveraging various resources
accumulated over the years and efficient management
of the Company, the Group continued to consolidate its
advantageous position in medical device sector in the PRC.

During the Year, the domestic healthcare industry
faced different complicated circumstances brought by
the continuous deepening medical reform in the PRC.
Government policy adjustment will be implemented
further in various aspects. With profound experience in
the industry, multi-segments, continual launch of serialized
and competitive products as well as overseas resources
integration, the Group is capable to cope with all risks and
challenges.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2019

Through resources integration, the Company will strengthen
product upgrading and research and development
capabilities. The Company will continue to increase
investment in research and development, further strengthen
existing product lines and intensify the marketing of new
products. The Company will place more effort to promote
product safety and patient application safety, improve
patient treatment experience and quicken the pace in
launching pipeline products, which could help to offset
numerous adverse impacts and to maintain its competitive
edge.

In view of the effectiveness achieved by key client accounts
management, the Company will continue to focus on
such strategy and increase single customer contribution
by promoting various products via the key accounts
management.

The in-depth implementation of national medical reform
policies may cause fluctuations in the financial performance
to a certain extent in the short term but will facilitate
industry concentration and increase the market share of
excellent brands in the long-term and benefit the rapid
growth of leading enterprises in the industry.

As overseas market is the focus of our medium and long-
term strategic plan, the Company will proactively develop
its overseas business layout and proceed with sales of
marketable product in target market, and it will gradually
establish long-term stable sales channel and network. The
proportion of sales in overseas markets to the total revenue
of the Group is expected to increase gradually.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2019 (continued)

On 23 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare
Holdings Corporation ("WW Holding”), the Group’s
89.8% owned subsidiary, acquired 100% of the shares of
Argon for consideration of USD850,888,000 (equivalent to
RMB5,446,449,000). Argon is principally engaged in the
production and sale of medical devices for interventional
radiology, vascular surgery, interventional cardiology and
oncology. At the strategic level, Argon will become the
Group's platform for overseas expansion and play an active
role in technological upgrade, product innovation and
mergers and acquisitions. At the business operation level,
the Group will work with the management team of Argon to
implement the sale of interventional products in the market
in China. The management considers that Argon as an
important business unit of Weigao will make contributions to
the long-term stable development of the Group.

While continuously carrying out engineering technologies,
automation and supply chain management improvement
in production, the Company will continue to improve its
product quality and to, increase production efficiency to
maintain cost advantages.

By relying on its extensive strategic layout in the business
fields and high quality products and insistence on adapting
to market and future-oriented operating strategy and
motivation of employee creativity, the management believes
that the Company will continue to maintain its leading
position in the PRC market. Meanwhile, the Company
will proactively develop overseas business to achieve the
coordinated development of domestic and foreign markets,
supporting the stable growth in the operating results of the
Group. Argon will become the Group's platform for overseas
expansion and interventional product operations expansion.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
EEQHEE

To all shareholders:

The Supervisory Committee (the “Supervisory Committee”)
of Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited, in compliance with the relevant requirements of
the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, has conducted its work in accordance with the
fiduciary principle, and has taken up an active role to work
seriously and with diligence to protect the interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee had reviewed
cautiously the development plans of the Company and
provided reasonable suggestions and opinions to the Board.
It also strictly and effectively monitored and supervised the
Company’s management in making significant policies and
decisions to ensure that they are in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles
of Association of the Company, and in the interests of its
shareholders.

We have reviewed and agreed to the report of the Directors,
audited financial statements and the dividend to be
proposed by the Board for presentation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. We are of the opinion that the
Directors, the chief executive officer and other senior
management of the Company are able to strictly observe
their fiduciary duty, to act diligently, to exercise their
authority faithfully in the best interests of the Company and
to work in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company. The transactions between the Company and
connected parties are in the interests of the shareholders as
a whole and under fair and reasonable price.

As of today, none of the Directors, chief executive officer
and senior management staff had been found to have
abused their authority, damaged the interests of the
Company or infringed upon the interests of its shareholders
and employees. None of them was found to be in breach of
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the achievement
and cost-effectiveness of the Company in 2018 and has
great confidence in the future prospect of the Company.

By Order of the Supervisory Committee
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Company Limited

Bi Dong Mei

Chairman of Supervisory Committee

Weihai, Shandong Province, the PRC

27 March 2019
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

The Directors are pleased to submit their annual report,
including discussion on the Company’'s environmental
policies and performance on pages 67 to 98 to this report
and the audited financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2018.

The Company was established and registered as a joint stock
company with limited liability in the PRC under the Company
Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000. The H Shares of
the Company were listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27 February
2004 and were transferred to Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 29 July 2010. On 7 August 2018, the Company
completed the H share full circulation pilot project to convert
and list 2,638,600,000 unlisted or domestic shares into H
shares.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Based in Shandong province, the Company is principally
engaged in the research and development, production and
sale of single-use medical device products and operates
finance lease and factoring business in the PRC. The Group
has a wide range of products, which cover eight principle
business lines of clinical care, wound management, blood
management, pharma packaging, medical testing, anesthesia
and surgery, orthopaedic products and interventional
products. The Group’s products are sold under its own
brand names, including “lJierui”, "Wego Ortho”, “Yahua”,
“Bangde” and “Hai Xing”. The products are sold throughout
the PRC and exported to overseas. During the reporting
period, the Group newly added 136 hospitals, 57 other
medical institutions and 68 distributors to its PRC customer
base, and the Group has a PRC customer base of 5,378 in
aggregate (including 2,566 hospitals, 414 blood stations,
644 other medical units and 1,754 distributors) and an
overseas customer base of 4,418 in aggregate (including
2,873 hospitals, 1,377 other medical units and 168
distributors).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group acquired property, plant and equipment during
the year of 2018 at an aggregate cost of approximately
RMB753,894,000 in order to enhance its production
capacity. Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 15 to the
financial statements.

EEMAREAKEEEBEE_FT—N\F
TZA=+—RHLEFENFR(EBEAR
FAARMEFE6TEIBHE 2 AR FIRFEB R
RRBEZFw) MEERWHERR -

KRR _BEEZEFF+_A-_F+NHIR
B ERRAER B I M ARG
BRAR e AAFHIEE —EZWME — A
—t++tBEREETBHARSAEAERAF
([BEZFr]) GEMET TR T —ZT4F
tA-Z+HHEREBIMER - R_F
—NENALtEB KRABRTHHEE KB
SH2EH - 152,638,600,0000% 3F AR
MR ERE IR AHRI T e

FERYE

ARARMIAILERE  TERER A&
NMHE — IR MBS E M A A B AL
EMERENMREBER AEENERE
HZ%Z pEEKRERE AEEE MR
IR EGAR BEERER - MEXFMm
HEER BRERENAERNEE
DEKEG - AEBUNEBEREBEZR
ml TR EER] - [dE] [BEIR
(BEILEER -ERHESEFTRHZHMN
HOZEEN - RAREAH AEEBRA
BFHIE136RER  57TRHEMEFKE
LA 68K &L - AEBMB AR FEH
£5,378K (B EFR2,566% * M 4414
R Hfth B2 B 1644 A& 15 791,754
R)  BINBEFREEL L8R (BIEER
2,873K - EMBEEN, 377K ML HE
1685 ) °

MR- BE R

AEBARSERMN-ZE—NFEFER
BEVE BEMIENEKANARE
753,894,000t EEAAEE Y% - W E
MEENESFS IRTBHRERW T
15 o

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

' LEREEREREs TERBRMERAR 2018 £5F



SHARE CAPITAL

2,638,600,000 unlisted or domestic shares were converted
into H-shares on 7 August 2018. As at 31 December 2018,
there was a total issued share capital of 4,522,332,324
shares of the Company (the “Shares”).

The changes in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2018, total reserves of the Group amounted
to RMB14,062,340,000 (2017: RMB12,882,272,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’'s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2018, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB3,824,559,000 (2017:
RMB3,391,686,000).

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the Year were:

Executive directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei, (Chairman)

Mr. Long Jing, (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Wang Yi

Mr. Gong Jian Bo

Non-executive director

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

Each of the directors entered into service agreements with
the Company. The service contracts were signed for an initial
term of three years, unless and until terminated by either
party by giving notice to the other party with three months’
notice in writing. In accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, the service agreements of all directors are
renewable for successive three-year terms upon expiry.

The service agreements for directors do not stipulate for
any amount of remuneration or bonus payment to be
paid for services provided. The executive directors are paid
with a fixed sum of annual salaries for holding positions
in the Company and entitled to welfare benefits (including
retirement benefits and medical insurance) in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The non-
executive director waived her directors’ remuneration for
the year ended 31 December 2018 and accepted a nominal
annual fee of RMB1.00.

According to the respective service agreements entered into
between the Company and each of three independent non-
executive directors, each of Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong and Mrs.
Wang Jin Xia received an annual fee of RMB108,000, and
Mr. Lo Wai Hung received an annual fee of HK$180,000.

Apart from the foregoing, no directors have a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed, no transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company, its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company or
the Group was a party and in which a Director or an entity
connected with a Director (with meetings as ascribed to it
under the Listing Rules) had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, were entered into or subsisted during or
at the end of the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2018, the interests of the directors
in the share capital of the Company and their associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong (“SFQO™)), (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provision of the SFO); or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (iii) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies (the “Model Code"”) contained in the
Listing Rules:

(i) Long positions of non-listed Shares of
RMBO0.10 each of the Company
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Total share capital

Name of Types of number of of the

Director interests Capacity H Shares Company

HFELEH

ERITEREDH

EERR BREER 21 HEX # 8 @ihaasL

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Personal Beneficial owner 32,400,000 0.716%
SREE R A & A EmlERA

Mr. Wang Yi Personal Beneficial owner 23,400,000 0.517%
TREE EA BEmEA A

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Personal Beneficial owner 15,300,000 0.338%
JBREE £+ & A EmlER A

In addition, Mr. Chen Lin, son of Mr. Chen Xue
Li is holder of the Company's 196,000 H Shares,
representing 0.004% of the issue share capital of the
Company.
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EFEWSE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG EERNERONEBERITFE (&)
POSITIONS IN SHARES (continued)

(ii) Long positions in the registered capital of the (ii) REXERAFREEELAT (&
ultimate holding company, Weigao Holding, ATHEBREE)EREFHTE
an associated corporation of the Company

Approximate
percentage of
the registered

Amount of capital of
Name of registered Weigao
director Capacity capital Holding
HEERE
EMEE
EERR 513 EMREEH #raask
Weihai Weigao International Registered owner 1,078,000,000 89.83%
Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* (Note)
B B B R BRI A R BREAA
BRAA (FFE)
Mr. Chen Xue Li Beneficial owner 69,540,000 5.79%
BRE:F &4 EmEAA
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Beneficial owner 21,960,000 1.83%
SRERLE A EnEAA
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Beneficial owner 12,200,000 1.02%
JEIRE L £ EmEAA
Mr. Wang Yi Beneficial owner 4,880,000 0.41%
ERESE EnEAA
Note: Bl /Bl m Bl IR B BB EZE M AR 2 A (Weihai Weigao Mz EUEESRRSEEEERERA T
International Medical Investment Holding Company Limited*) FR B R ) 46 A - 3R 3 g SR AR - B

is owned as to 55.89% by Mr. Chen Xue Li, 18% by Mr. Zhang

N pan =153
Hua Wei, 10% by Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, 5.11% by Mr. Wang Yi L IREERRKELED BIHAE

and 8% by Mr. Chen Lin 55.89% 18%10%5.11% &% 8%##
Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors Kﬁij%ﬁz?é%jh CRARE BB
. . . L X A /NS a6
nor their associates had any interests or short positions ﬁé%&ﬁ 9F§%/\E/\\$é RIsAE
N NVASYVAN T H5
in any shares of the Company or any of its associated @*g%fgﬁﬂﬂﬂ R el
corporations as at the date of this report. mEUKR
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

At no time during the Year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debenture of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective
associates or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company, its ultimate holding company or any
subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire such rights in the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2018, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO recorded that other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the following
shareholder had notified the Company of relevant interest in
the issued share capital of the Company.
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Weigao Holding Company Limited Beneficial owner 2,159,755,676 47.76%
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EETRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Save as disclosed above, the following shareholders have
disclosed their relevant interests or long positions in the
issued share capital of the Company.

FERF (&)

Fr EXWBEEIN THRRERBRSN
ARFIEBEITRAT A EEES X
iR

Number of % of
H shares Issued Share
Name of substantial shareholder interested Capital
ARz HERT
FERREHE HEZ B B ExBE oL
Mr. Chen Xue Li 2,159,755,676(L) 47.76(L)
BR B2 5 A&
Weihai Weigao International Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* 2,159,755,676(L) 47.76(L)
BERmERERREERARA
Weigao Holding Company Limited* 2,159,755,676(L) 47.76(L)

B EEBRAT

Note: (L) — Long Position
* Source: Website of Hong Kong Stock Exchange
# For identification purpose only

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In 2018, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for 3.4% of the total sales for the Year and sales
to the largest customer included therein accounted for 0.8%
of the total sales of the Year. Purchases from the Group's five
largest suppliers accounted for 14.8% of the total purchases
for the Year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 3.4% of the total purchases of the
Year. During the Year, none of the directors of the Company
or any of their associates or any shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES

On 17 November 2014 (the "Adoption Date”), the
Company's share award scheme (“Incentive Share Scheme")
was adopted by the extraordinary general meeting, of
the Company. The maximum number of shares which
may be issued under the share award scheme would be
223,818,616, which represent 5% of the issued share capital
of the Company or approximately 4.76% of the issued share
capital of the Company as enlarged by the issue of the
223,818,616 shares as of the date of the Adoption Date,
respectively, as incentive shares to key personnel of the
Group, and other persons as approved by the Remuneration
Committee (the “Selected Employee”), in batches in
subsequent years. On 11 December 2015, the first batch of
the Incentive Share Scheme granted 45,960,000 shares. The
life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10 years. Details of
the Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the Company’s
announcement and circular dated 15 August 2014 and 30
September 2014, respectively.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the incentive
shares will be granted to the Selected Employee, subject to
vesting conditions. For the Year, the Company did not grant
any incentive shares. Details of the number of incentive
Shares issued are set out in note 37(a) on pages 244 to 246
of this report.

ACQUISITION OF ARGON MEDICAL DEVICES
HOLDINGS, INC

On 23 January 2018, WW Holding, a 89.8% owned
subsidiary of the Company acquired 100% of the shares
of Argon for consideration of USD850,888,000 (equivalent
to RMB5,446,449,000). Argon is principally engaged in
production and sale of medical devices for interventional
radiology, vascular surgery, interventional cardiology
and oncology. Argon becomes the Group's platform for
overseas expansion and interventional product operations
expansion. Details of the transaction could be referred to an
announcements dated 22 September 2017 and 24 January
2018.
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GRANTING OF SHARE OPTIONS TO A
SUBSIDIARY OF THE COMPANY

The adoption of a share option scheme of WW Medical and
Healthcare Company Limited (“WW Medical”) was approved
by shareholders on 16 April 2018. As WW Medical is a
subsidiary of the Company, the WW Medical Share Option
Scheme is a share option scheme governed by Chapter 17 of
the Listing Rules. The adoption of WW Medical Share Option
Scheme of 1,200,000 share options of WW Medical were
granted to Mr. George A. Leondis, who is a director and the
chief executive officer of Argon. Details of the share option
could be referred to an announcement and circular dated 26
February 2018 and 28 February 2018 respectively or refer to
note 37(b) on pages 247 to 249 of this report.

LOAN AGREEMENT WITH INTERNATIONAL
FINANCE CORPORATION

On 27 January 2015, the Company entered into a five
(5) years loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) for the
principal amount of RMB600 million (the “Loan”) with the
International Finance Corporation (“IFC"), a member of
the World Bank Group and the largest global development
institution focused exclusively on the private sector. The
Company shall repay the Loan in one lump sum on 15 March
2020. As at 31 December 2018, the balance included a
long-term loan of RMB600,000,000 (31 December 2017:
RMB600,000,000) obtained from International Finance
Corporation in 2015. The Loan is jointly secured by 100%
equity interest of Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company
Limited that owned by the Company.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

The Company and subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
renewed the framework purchase agreement, framework
sales agreement, framework tenancy agreement and
framework services agreement (collectively the “Framework
Agreements”) with Weigao Holding Company Limited or its
subsidiaries (collectively “Weigao Holding Group”) on 25
November 2016 regarding the respective annual caps for
the continuing connected transactions contemplated under
the Framework Agreements between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group for two years from 1 January 2017 to 31
December 2018. Details of the Framework Agreements were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated 25
November 2016.

1. Framework Purchase Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to purchase and Weigao Holding Group agrees to
sell services and medical based products, including
and not limited to, medical equipment, medical raw
materials, medical packaging materials, pharmaceutical
machine accessories and parts and office stationery
on a non-exclusive basis. The annual cap for the
purchase transactions between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB270,000,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2018. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Purchase Agreement was approximately
RMB259,996,000.

2. Framework Sales Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to sell and Weigao Holding Group agrees purchase,
including and not limited to, medical devices,
carton box and moulding on a non-exclusive basis.
The annual cap for the sales transactions between
the Group and Weigao Holding Group shall not
exceed RMB260,000,000 for the year ended 31
December 2018. During the Year, the actual amount
of transactions in relation to the Framework Sales
Agreement was approximately RMB184,841,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)
3. Framework Tenancy Agreement

The Group entered into framework tenancy agreement
with Weigao Holding Group regarding lease of
premises located at industrial zone at Chucun in
Weihai in Shandong Province, the PRC. The annual
rental cap between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB20,000,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2018. During the Year, the actual
rental amount in relation to the Framework Tenancy
Agreement was approximately RMB14,651,000.

4. Framework Services Agreement

The Group entered into framework services
agreement regarding procurement of factory workers
transportation services, dormitory, canteen and catering
services provided by Weigao Holding Group to the
Group. The annual cap between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB100,100,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2018. During the VYear,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Services Agreement was approximately
RMB39,898,000.

Weigao Holding is the controlling shareholder of the
Company and is therefore a connected person of
the Company, the transactions contemplated under
the Framework Agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Group for the purpose
of Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF FINANCE LEASE AND
FACTORING FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT

On 25 November 2016, the Group renewed and entered
into the finance leasing and factoring framework agreement
with Weigao Holding Group to provide finance leasing and
factoring services to Weigao Holding Group with a principal
of not exceeding RMB290,000,000 for the year ended 31
December 2018. During the Year, the actual amount of
transactions in relation to the financial leasing and factoring
framework agreement was approximately RMB283,788,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK

On 23 August 2017, the Company and B /& /&R1THKH
BBR A7 (Weihai Lanhai Banking Corporation*) (“Lanhai
Bank”) entered into the deposit services agreement,
pursuant to which the Group utilizes the deposit services
offered by Lanhai Bank. Pursuant to the deposit services
agreement, Lanhai Bank provides deposit services to the
Group and the Group utilizes such deposit services on a
non-exclusive basis. Lanhai Bank is one of a number of
financial institutions which provide deposit services to the
Group. The Group may obtain deposit services available from
any other financial institutions as it sees fit. The deposit
services agreement shall be for an initial term of three years
commencing from the date of agreement. Upon expiry
of the initial term of the deposit services agreement, the
agreement may be renewed for further terms of three years
automatically unless either party objects by giving a written
notice at least one month prior to the expiry of the deposit
services agreement. The annual cap for the year ended 31
December 2018 is RMB300,000,000. During the Year, the
maximum daily balance of deposits in relation to the deposit
service agreement was approximately RMB170,166,000.
Lanhai Bank is a 30%-controlled company of Weigao
Holding, the controlling shareholder of the Company. Details
of the transaction has been disclosed in the announcement
dated 23 August 2017.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
appointed the auditor of the Company to report on the
above continuing connected transactions between the
Company and the connected persons for the year ended 31
December 2018.

The auditor of the Company was engaged in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the HKICPA and reported the
following conclusion to the Board:
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK (continued)

Based on the foregoing, in respect of the continuing
connected transactions of the Company:

(i)  have received approval from the Board;
(i) were conducted in accordance to the pricing policy;

(i) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing such transactions; and

(iv) have not exceeded the cap amount for the financial
year ended 31 December 2018 disclosed in the relevant
announcements.

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CAPS OF
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 5 December 2018, the Group renewed annual caps of
the Purchase Framework Agreement, the Sales Framework
Agreement, the Tenancy Framework Agreement, the Services
Framework Agreement, the Finance Leasing and Factoring
Agreement under the Framework Agreements 2018 with the
Weigao Holding Group for a term of two years commencing
from 1 January 2019 and expiring on 31 December 2020.
The Group also entered into the Logistic and Distribution
Services Framework Agreement 2018 with Weigao Holding
Group, pursuant to which the Weigao Holding Group has
agreed to provide medical device related distribution services
to the Group for a term of two years commencing 1 January
2019 and expiring 31 December 2020 on 5 December
2018. Details of the transactions could be referred to an
announcement dated 5 December 2018. Details of the
transactions could be referred to an announcement of the
Company dated 5 December 2018.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION IN RESPECT OF
PURCHASE OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 6 June 2018, the Group’ subsidiary Shandong Weigao
Orthopaedic Device Company Limited acquired 80%
interests in Shandong Mingde Biomedical Engineering Co.,
Ltd. (“Shandong Mingde”) from Weigao Holding, at a
consideration of RMB4,516,000 settled by cash. Shandong
Mingde is engaged in the construction of implant materials
and artificial organs, medical suture materials and adhesives.
Details of the transaction could be referred to note 3 on
pages 130 to 132 of this report.

FEREXSARAEBHITA
MZERRBEGRE (2)

EREXF - B RR 2 HEBER
5

) CDESEFeHE:
(i) ERBEEEBERET:

(i) ERBREZSIR D ZEBMHE
TR

(iv) WEEBBERAMMAKEZHE
E-N\F+ZA=+t—RHIEHMEF
EZ EREH-

EHNSEREXSFE LR

—

R-EBE—N\F+_-_ARHE AEEEHHE
BeEE BN S — N\EELHEE
THBER G HEEXRHZ HEE
B IRGER G mEHERRE
BEIEELIR B-_E—-hFE—HA—H
ArzE—_E-_TF+-_A=+—HEm"
HE—HAPRFE - N N\F+-AHh
A AEETEESEETI_Z—N
FELAMRERBIERHDZE Bt Bes
EERERASERHEESWMABEL
ERE BT NF—A—BRBRE=-Z
TEF+-_A=+—Hi AHRF-X
SHBA2HEARREBHRA-_ZS—N\F
+-—AEBEHAE-

B R M P B > FI RO BB XX B

RZE—N\EXNANEH KAFKEA
RILEESERM ARG AR A FWE
BeEE B ARILEREENES
TRAERAR(TLEBE])S0% M -
REAANRKAL516,0007T U MBS
HEMAHAAEE - IURBAEAE=EEA
MEFIATLSEE ZHERESME M
AEMNEEBEEER RIFBHEIHEAR
REF130BE132EHHMIFE3 ©

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERALA 2018 5



COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders as
defined under the “Listing Rules” of the Company or their
respective associates has any interest in a business which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interests with the Group.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON
DIRECTOR, THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
AND SUPERVISOR

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules, the changes of
information on director and supervisor during the Year are
stated as follows:

(1) Mr. Wang Yi (“Mr. Wang"), an executive director, has
been re-designated as a non-executive director of the
Company with effect from 29 August 2018.

(2) Mr. Wang has tendered resignation as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company with effect from 29
August 2018.

(3) Mr. Long has been appointed as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company with effect from 29 August
2018.

(4) Mr. Long Jing (“Mr. Long"”) has been appointed as an
executive director of the Company with effect from 6
December 2018.

(5) Mr. Wang, a non-executive director has been re-
designated as an executive director of the Company
with effect from 14 March 2019.

DIVERSITY OF DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted its diversity policy with respect
to the composition of the Board. In assessing candidates
running for directorships, the Nomination Committee will
consider a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, educational background, professional
experience, technical expertise and the ability to fulfill the
requirements of the Board. Details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out on pages 60 to 63 of
this report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

PUBLIC FLOAT AND MARKET
CAPITALIZATION

Based on the publicly available information known to the
Company and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, as
of the date of this report, the public float of the Company
is in compliance with that stipulated under Rule 8.08 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. As at 31 December 2018,
the market capitalization of the Company was approximately
HK$28.7billion.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES IN
PREPARING THE GROUP’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledged the responsibility for preparing
the accounts and have confirmed that the preparation of
the Group's financial statement is in compliance with the
relevant regulations and applicable accounting standards.

In preparing the financial statements for the Year, the
Directors adopted appropriate and consistent accounting
policies and made prudent and reasonable judgments and
estimations.

The financial statements for the Year have been prepared by
the Directors on a going concern basis. There are no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern. A statement by the external auditors of
the Company regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the accounts of the Group is set out in the “Independent
Auditor’s” in this annual report.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Zhang Hua Wei
Chairman

Weihai, Shandong, the PRC
27 March 2019
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

OVERVIEW

The Board of Directors of the Company recognize the
importance of incorporating elements of good corporate
governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability. This report outlines the principles and the
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “"Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, which
have been adopted by the Group since its listing on 28
February 2004.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the standard for
securities transactions by Directors. The Company has made
specific enquiries of all the Directors and all the Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
year of 2018.

The following summarizes the corporate governance
practices of the Company:

The Board of Directors

The Board take responsibility to oversee all major matters
of the Company, including the formulation and approval
of overall business strategies, internal control and risk
management systems, and monitoring the performance of
the senior management. The management is responsible for
the daily operations of the Group under the leadership of the
Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have the responsibility
to act objectively in the interests of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
The Board of Directors (continued)

Currently, the Board comprises eight Directors, including four
executive Directors, one non-executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors.

Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei (Chairman)

Mr. Long Jing (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Wang Yi

Mr. Gong Jian Bo

Non-executive Director:

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)

In compliance of Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the
Board currently comprises three independent non-executive
Directors. Pursuant to paragraph 12B of the Appendix 16
of the Listing Rules, each of the independent non-executive
Directors has confirmed by annual confirmation that he/she
has complied with the independence criteria set out in Rules
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Director consider that all three
independent non-executive Directors are independent under
these independence criteria and are capable to effectively
exercise independent judgment. Amongst the three
independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Lo Wai Hung has
the appropriate professional qualifications and accounting
and related financial management expertise required under
Rule 3.10 (2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Meetings

Board meetings were held two times during this year to
review and approve financial and operating performance,
interim and annual results. Ad-hoc meetings will also be
convened if necessary to discuss the overall strategy as well
as the operation and financial performance of the Group.
Notice of board meeting will be sent to all Directors at
least 14 days prior to a regular board meeting. Reasonable
notice will be given to Directors for ad-hoc board meetings.
Directors may participate either in person or through
electronic means of communications.

The Company will adopt the practice to provide relevant
materials to all the Directors relating to the matters
brought before the meetings. All the Directors will be
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties,
and, upon reasonable requests, the Directors will be able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. All Directors will
have the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
BREARSE

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

BFESETESFXINERE
TR (@)

(continued)

EEEER (8)

Board Meetings (continued)

ROIE-N\FEETNESTSSH R
iR

Number of Board meetings held during the year 2018: 5.

BE-T—\F+-A=+—HILFE
SEEHREEFRRROERBIIMT

The attendance of each Director at Board meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2018 was as follows:

Attendance
in 2018
R-Z—N\F
B HH W
Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei ofk 2 B 55 A 100%
Mr. Long Jing (appointed on 29 August 2018) BE&LEE (R=ZE— N \FNA=Z+NH 100%
BELE)
Mr. Wang Yi FREE 100%
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SREEE 100%
Non-executive Director FMITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua FERE L £ 100%
Independent non-executive Directors BUAFERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELEE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong TR 22+ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FEREL T 100%

EFehZBEEROBALE Mk
ERESKBOEASRAERENR (—
MRREETHARN) EAREREM-

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are
recorded, and draft minutes and final version are submitted
to Directors for review within reasonable time after the
meetings, normally 14 days after the meetings.

EXgNERDIERESIZRE ME
EEA2KERBEAMAGEE-

Secretary of the Board assists the chairman to establish
meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of
items in the agenda.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Board Meetings (continued)

Matters on transactions where Directors are considered
having conflict of interests or material interests will not
be dealt with by way of written resolutions. The Directors
concerned can express views but will not be counted in the
quorum of meetings and shall abstain from voting on the
relevant resolution(s).

All Directors have access to the company secretary who
is responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are
complied with, and advising the Board on compliance
matters.

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are kept
by the company secretary and are open for inspection by
Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under provision A2.1 of the Code, the roles of the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Zhang
Hua Wei is the Chairman of the Board and an executive
Director of the Group's business. Mr. Long Jing is the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company and an executive Director
of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is appointed by the Board
itself, who is responsible for the leadership of the effective
operation of the Board, and ensuring that all major and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board on a timely
basis and in a constructive manner. The Chief Executive
Officer is appointed by the Board. He is responsible for the
management of daily operations of the Company and the
implementation of the strategies and plans determined by
the Board.

Experience

The executive Directors and non-executive Directors
possess administrative leadership, diversified knowledge
and extensive management experience in the industry. The
independent non-executive Directors possess extensive
knowledge, experience and judgment in different areas.
The Board will seriously consider the objective views of the
independent non-executive Directors for making decisions,
and regard this as an effective guidance for the Group’s
business direction.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Directors’ responsibility

The Board manages the business of the Company on behalf
of its shareholders. The Directors consider that they are
obliged to fulfill their responsibilities in a prudent, diligent
and faithful manner, so as to create value for shareholders
and safeguard the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee on
12 August 2005 in accordance with the requirement of
the Code. The remuneration committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai
Hung, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a non-
executive director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.

The remuneration committee has reviewed the remuneration
policy, the performance and the remuneration of executive
Directors and members of senior management, the existing
terms of service contracts of the executive Directors. The
objective of the remuneration policy is to ensure that the
Company is able to attract, retain and motivate high-caliber
staff, which is vital to the success of the Company.

In reviewing and determining the remuneration packages of
the executive Directors and members of senior management,
the remuneration committee considers their responsibilities,
skills, expertise and contribution to the Group’s performance
and whether remuneration packages are competitive and
sufficient to ensure that the Group is able to attract and
retain the best available executive talent.

Remuneration of Directors is subject to annual assessment
and recommendation by the Remuneration Committee to the
Board for further review and approval, which is subsequently
subject to shareholders’ approval at annual general meeting.
The primary goal of the remuneration policy on executive
Directors remuneration packages is to enable the Company
to retain and motivate executive Directors by linking their
compensation with performance as measured against
corporate objectives. Under the policy, a Director is not
allowed to approve his own remuneration.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the Year, four meetings have been held by the
remuneration committee. All members of the remuneration
committee attended the meeting during which the
remuneration package of directors, supervisors and senior
management of the Company for the year 2018. The
chairman of the remuneration committee reports the
findings and provides recommendations to the Board after
each meeting.

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee on 21
May 2012 in accordance with the requirement of the Code.
The nomination committee comprises Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mrs.
Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.
The chairman of the nomination committee is Mr. Lo Wai
Hung. The terms of reference of the nomination committee
have been defined. The principal duties include:

—  to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company's corporate strategy.

—  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships.

- to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

— to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee provided with sufficient
resources to perform its duties and shall have access to
independent professional advice if necessary. All members
of the Nomination Committee have access to the advice
and services of the company secretary, and separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management
for obtaining necessary information.

Each of the Directors of the Company has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a specific term of
three years, and are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company.

The Company has not experienced any casual vacancy
for members of the Board. In the event that there is such
circumstance, the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after his appointment.

The Board selects and nominates Director candidates based
on whether they possess the skills and experience needed for
the Group’s development.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Company established a corporate governance committee
on 30 May 2013. The corporate governance committee
comprises Mr. Zhang Hua Wei as the chairman of the
committee, Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong and Mrs.
Wang Jin Xia as members. The terms of reference of the
corporate governance committee have been defined. The
principal duties include:

(@) to develop and review the Company’'s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Corporate Governance Committee (continued)

() to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

The Corporate Governance Committee will be provided
with sufficient resources to perform its duties and shall have
access to independent professional advice if necessary. All
members of the Corporate Governance Committee will have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary
and separate and independent access to the Company’s
senior management for obtaining necessary information.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

All Directors are provided with explanations and information
by the management of the Company so as to enable them to
have discussions and make assessment at Board meetings.

All Directors acknowledge the responsibility for the
preparation of its accounts, with the responsibility statement
in respect to the financial reports made by the Directors set
out in this annual report. The auditors have also made a
statement about their responsibilities in the auditor’s report.

The Board presents a comprehensive, balanced and
understandable assessment on the position and prospects of
the Group in all shareholder communications.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal control

Directors are responsible for reviewing the internal control
and risk management system of the Company periodically to
ensure its effectiveness and efficiency. With the support of
the internal audit department, they will review the practices,
procedures, expenditure and internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. The management will
regularly monitor the concerns as reported by the internal
audit department to ensure appropriate remedial measures
have been implemented. The Board or senior management
can also request the internal audit group to review the
specific scope of concerns and report the significant findings
of such review to the Board and the audit committee.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Group.

The Board has considered the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training program and budget.

Audit Committee

As at the date of this report, the audit committee of the
Company comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai Hung (chairman of the audit
committee), Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a
non-executive Director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua. The terms of
reference of the audit committee have been clearly defined.
Its principal responsibilities include:

—  To be primarily responsible for making recommendations
to the Board regarding the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditors; to formulate the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external
auditors and to propose the Board to submit the
same at the general meeting for consideration. To
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditors when the general meeting is
authorizing the Board to determine the remuneration
of the auditors, and to address any questions regarding
the resignation or retirement of that auditor.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

To review and oversee the independence and objectivity
of engaging external auditors and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards. The Committee shall discuss with the
auditors regarding the nature and scope of the
audit and the relevant reporting obligations before
commencing the audit.

To develop and implement policy in engaging external
auditors to provide non-auditing services. For the
purpose of this requirement, external auditors includes
any entity that is under common control, ownership
or management with that audit firm or any entity that
a reasonable and informed third party knowing all
relevant information would reasonably conclude to be
part of the audit firm domestically or internationally.
The Committee shall report to the Board, in respect
of any matters in which it considers that an action or
improvement is needed and to make recommendations
as to the steps to be taken.

To monitor the completeness of the financial statements
of the Company and the annual report and accounts
and half-year report of the Company and to review the
significant opinion of the respective financial reporting
contained therein. In this regard, the committee will
review the relevant statements and reports of the
respective annual report and accounts and half-year
report of the Company before submitting the same to
the Board.

To oversee the financial reporting system and internal
control procedures of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the Year, the audit committee has convened three
meetings, at which, they have primarily discussed and
reviewed the interim and annual results and have discussed
and considered the internal control procedures of the Group.
The attendance of each Director is set out below:

MRRE&Z# (&)
ERERE® (B)

RAFE BEREREERAR-REE
SLFRmERHTHRFERSE
W ANEEABEIRRFETT T & A
ER-SEFEMHFEERNT:

Attendance
in 2018
R-Z—N\%F
B HH %
Independent non-executive Directors BIAERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEHESTE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong TR 22+ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FiREL T 100%
Non-executive Director FERITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua B EE £+ 100%

The scope of responsibilities of the audit committee is
available on the websites of Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

There was no disagreement between the audit committee
and the Board in respect of the selection, appointment,
resignation or removal of external auditors during the year of
2018.

The audit committee can consult independent professional
advice in accordance with stated procedures at the expense
of the Company.

In 2018, the audit fees paid to the external auditors by the
Company was approximately RMB6,237,000.

Mandate Granted to the Board

The Board should assume the responsibility for the leadership
and monitoring of the Company, and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company. The
responsibilities of the Board are defined explicitly in the
Articles of Association of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

(1)

(10)

(11)

(12)

to be responsible for convening shareholders’ meetings
and report on its work at shareholders’ meetings;

to implement the resolutions passed at shareholders’
meetings;

to determine the business plans and investment plans of
the Company;

to formulate the annual fiscal budgets and final
accounts of the Company;

to formulate profit distribution proposals and loss
recovery proposals of the Company;

to formulate proposals for increasing or reducing of the
registered capital of the Company and proposals for
issue of debentures of the Company;

to draft proposals for the merger, division and
dissolution of the Company;

to determine the establishment of the internal
management bodies of the Company;

to appoint or dismiss the general manager of the
Company, and to appoint or dismiss the deputy general
manager and other senior management, including
the person in charge of finance, pursuant to the
recommendations of the general manager, as well as to
determine their compensations;

to formulate the basic management system of the
Company;

to formulate proposals for amendments to the Articles
of Association of the Company; and

to exercise other functions as stipulated by the articles
of association or granted by the shareholders’ meetings.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

The Board has granted authority to the chief executive
officer to implement the following strategies and to be
responsible for the day-to-day operation:

(1) to be in charge of the management of production and
operation and to organize the implementation of the
resolutions of the Board;

(2) to organize the implementation of the annual business
plans and investment plans of the Company;

(3) to draft proposals for the establishment of internal
management bodies of the Company;

(4) to draft the basis management system of the Company;

(5) to formulate the basic rules and regulations of the
Company;

(6) to propose the appointment or removal of the deputy
general manager and other senior management,
including the person in charge of finance, of the
Company;

(7) to appoint or dismiss the management personnel other
than those required to be appointed or dismissed by the
Board; and

(8) to exercise other functions granted by the Articles of
Association and the Board.

The chief executive officer grants authorisation to chief
financial officer, and senior management within his terms of
reference.

The Board is supported by four committees, namely the
audit committee, the remuneration committee, nomination
committee and corporate governance committee. Each of
the committees has its defined terms of reference covering
its duties, rights and functions. The chairman of the
respective committees report to the Board regularly and
make recommendations on matters discussed as appropriate.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Investor Relations

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular
communication and reasonable disclosure of information to
its shareholders. Information of the Company is disseminated
to the shareholders in the following manner:

e delivery of the interim and annual results and reports to
all shareholders;

e  publication of announcements on the interim and
annual results on the Stock Exchange website, and issue
of other announcements and shareholders’ circulars in
accordance with the continuing disclosure obligations
under the Listing Rules; and

e the general meeting of the Company is also an effective
communication channel between the Board and
shareholders.

The Board has maintained an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and investors, and will regularly review
this policy to ensure its effectiveness. Information will
be communicated to Shareholders and investors mainly
through the Company’s financial reports (interim and annual
announcements and reports), annual general meetings
and other general meetings that may be convened, as
well as by making available all the information submitted
by the Company to the website of the Stock Exchange
and its corporate communications on the Company'’s
website. Shareholders can direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. Shareholders and investors may at any time
make a request for the Company’s information to the extent
such information is publicly available.

Communications with shareholders

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on
each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Director.

The shareholders’ meeting provides an effective forum
for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The
chairman, together with the chairmen or members of
the audit committee, the remuneration committee and
nomination committee are available to answer shareholders’
questions.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Communications with shareholders (continued)

The procedures demanding for a poll and the rights of
shareholders to demand for a poll are included in the notice
of shareholders’ meeting and the accompanying circular.
The relevant procedures are explained at the shareholders’
meetings.

The external auditor has been appointed as the scrutineer to
ensure the votes cast are properly counted and recorded.

The results of the poll have been posted on the websites of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Company
on the business day following the meeting.

Furthermore, the Company continues to enhance the
ongoing communications amongst the shareholders,
investors and analysts, including:

e  establishing specialized bodies and employing staff to
serve investors and analysts and answer their relevant
questions;

e arranging site visits to the production bases of
the Company in order to keep them abreast of
the operations and the latest developments of the
Company;

e collecting and analyzing, in a timely manner, the
respective opinions and recommendations on the
operations of the Company given by securities
analysts and investors and compiling them into reports
periodically, and selectively adopting them in the
operations of the Company;

e providing relevant information, including introduction
to the Company, the Board and corporate governance,
results of the Company, financial summary, marketing
materials of the Company and press releases on the
website of the Company; and

e taking the initiative to communicate with various
parties, particularly following the announcement of
interim, annual results and substantial investment
decisions, organizing briefings, press conferences and
one-on-one interviews with investment institutions.
Besides, the Company also regularly communicates with
investors on an one-on-one basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for
the risk management and internal control systems and
reviewing their effectiveness, and such systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives. The Audit Committee assists the Board
in fulfilling its oversight and corporate governance roles in
relation to the Group’s financial, operational, compliance,
risk management and internal controls, and internal audit
functions. The Board has responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains sound and effective controls to safeguard its assets
and shareholders’ investment.

The Group has internal control systems to formalize the
risk management of the Group, to build up a standard and
effective risk management system to manage risk and to
provide reasonable assurance against material misstatement
or loss. Appropriate policies and controls have been designed
and established to ensure the assets are safeguarded against
improper use or disposal, relevant rules and regulations
are adhered to and complied with, reliable financial and
accounting records are maintained in accordance with
relevant accounting standards and regulatory reporting
requirement and key risks that may impact on the Group's
performance are appropriately managed.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (continued)

The Group has established an organizational structure with
defined levels of responsibility and reporting procedures.
The Company has retained an independent professional
firm as external advisor to assist the Company to perform
an assessment on risk management and internal control
mechanism of the Group. We have our own Internal Audit
Department to fulfil the requirement of internal audit
function. Together with the supports from the external
advisor, the internal audit function can facilitate the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors in ascertaining the
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal
control systems on an annual and ongoing basis. During
the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group has updated
an internal audit charter which defined the scope and the
duties and responsibilities of the internal audit function
and its reporting protocol. The Group has conducted an
annual risk assessment which identified respective strategic
risks, operational risks, financial risks and compliance risks
for each of the major business segment of the Group. Risk
factors were analysed and consolidated at the Group level.
Based on the risk assessment results following a risk based
methodology audit approach, a three-years’ audit plan was
devised which prioritized the risks identified into annual
audit projects. The Group’s internal audit department
performed the annual reviews in accordance with the
audit plan with a view to assisting the Board and the Audit
Committee to evaluate the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems.

The Group strictly regulates the handling and dissemination
of inside information as set out in information disclosure
policy to ensure potential inside information remains
confidential until such information is appropriately approved
and the dissemination of such information is efficiently and
consistently made.

Based on the risk management and internal control systems
established and maintained by the Group, the work
performed by the internal audit department, the Audit
Committee and the Board are of the view that the Group
has maintained adequate and effective risk management and
internal control system during the year ended 31 December
2018.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTOR’S TRAINING

Directors’ continuous training and development

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the Board
remains informed and relevant. The directors are committed
to complying with the Corporate Governance Code A6.5
on directors’ training. All directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending
seminars and/or studying materials to director’s duties and
responsibility and provided a record of training they received
for the financial year ended 31 December 2018 to the
Company.

The Directors are regularly briefed on the amendments to
or updates on the relevant laws, rules and regulations. In
addition, the Company has been encouraging the Directors
and senior executives to enrol in a wide range of professional
development courses or and seminars relating to the Listing
Rules, companies ordinance or act and corporate governance
practices organised by professional bodies and independent
auditors so that they can continuously update and further
improve their relevant knowledge and skills.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
BREARSE

DIRECTOR’S TRAINING (continued)

Directors’ continuous training and development
(continued)

From time to time, Directors are provided with written
materials to develop and refresh their professional skills; the
company secretary also organises and arranges seminars
on the latest development of applicable laws, rules and
regulations for the Directors to assist them in discharging
their duties.

According to the records maintained by the Company, the
Directors received the following training with an emphasis
on the roles, functions and duties of a director of a listed
company in compliance with the new requirement of the CG
Code on continuous professional development during the
Year:
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rules and regulations
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Read materials

Attend workshops

RiEHH HERE

Executive Directors BTESE
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei SRERSTAE v 4
Mr. Long Jing B RE v 4
Mr. Wang Yi IHAE 4 4
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SRR EE 4 v
Non-executive Director FRTEE
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua ERE L+ v v
Independent non-executive HIFRTEF

Directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EREEE 4 4
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong ERfR 2+ v v
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia ITRELT 4 4
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DIRECTORS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover
for Directors’ liabilities in respect of potential legal actions
against the Directors arising out of corporate activities
of the Group pursuant to Code Provision A.1.8 of the
new Corporate Governance Code. Such directors’ liability
insurance will be reviewed and renewed annually.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2018, no claim has
been made against the Directors.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mrs. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis was appointed as the company
secretary of the Company with effective from 26 May 2006.
All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary. During the year ended 31 December
2018, Mrs. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis has taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional trainings to update her skills
and knowledge.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, amendments to the Articles of Association
of the Company were approved by the shareholders of
the Company and amendments regarding the change in
a number of directors with effect from 19 June 2018 and
6 December 2018 and relevant articles on description and
number of shares which were effective upon the completion
of the H shares full convention on 7 August 2018. An
updated version of the Articles of Association of the
Company is available on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EF BEFELEREEAR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei, aged 55, is the chairman and an
executive director of the Company and chairman of Weigao
Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”). Mr. Zhang
studied politics and economics at the Weihai Campus of
Shandong University from 1996 to 1998. Mr. Zhang was
the deputy factory director of Weigao Holding from 1988 to
1998, and has been the general manager of Weigao Holding
since 1998. Mr. Zhang joined the Company in December
2000.

Mr. Long Jing, aged 44, is the chief executive officer
and executive director of the Company, responsible for the
marketing management of the Company. Mr. Long has over
10 years of valuable experiences in sales and marketing in
the medical device industry in China. Mr. Long joined the
Company in July 2005 and served as the assistant manager
and sales manager of sales department of the Company.
Prior to joining the Company Mr. Long served as the sales
chief of |UERE B T 427 (Shandong Plastic Materials
Industry Company*) from 1996 to 2002 and was principally
responsible for the sales and marketing of raw materials.
Mr. Long is a certified public accountant in the PRC. In
1996, Mr. Long obtained a bachelor degree in marketing
from Shandong Economic University and a master degree in
business administration from Shandong University in 2005.

Mr. Wang Yi, aged 59, is the vice chairman and an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Wang studied
Business Administration at the Shandong Cadres Distance
Learning University from 1994 to 1997. He joined Weigao
Holding in 1988 and was production director from 1988 to
1989, head of the No. 2 branch of Weigao Holding from
1989 to 1992 and manager of the No. 3 branch of Weigao
Holding from 1992 to 2004. Mr. Wang joined the Company
in December 2000.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Gong Jian Bo, aged 51, is an executive Director
of the Company and the general manager of Shandong
Weigao Orthopaedic Device Company Limited (“Weigao
Orthopaedic”). Mr. Gong graduated from & M & # 5l = 2
& (Changzhou Wulin Qian Huang College*) in 1987. Prior
to joining the Company, Mr. Gong joined & MM E#E S =
EEZ MM (Changzhou Wujin The Third Medical Device
Factory*) (“Changzhou Wujin”) in 1988. He served as an
assistant to the factory director and worked in technical and
sales departments and was subsequently promoted to factory
director in 1993. Changzhou Wuijin is principally engaged
in the research and development, sales and production
of medical devices in China. Mr. Gong joined Weigao
Orthopaedic in February 2005. Mr. Gong has over 20 years
of valuable experience in medical device industry in China.

Non-executive Director

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, aged 62, is a non-executive Director
of the Company and financial deputy general manager of
Weigao Holding. Mrs. Zhou studied Business Administration
at the Weihai Campus of Shandong University from 1999 to
2001. Mrs. Zhou joined Weigao Holding in 1989 and held a
number of positions such as head of the finance division in
the finance department, manager of the finance department
and deputy general manager of Weigao Holding.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung, aged 59, obtained a bachelor degree
in Commerce from James Cook University of North
Queensland, Australia in 1985. Mr. Lo is an associate
member of Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia
and a fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Lo was appointed as an independent
non-executive director, the chairman of audit committee,
the chairman of remuneration committee, the chairman
of nomination committee and a member of corporate
governance committee of the Company. Mr. Lo is also an
independent non-executive director of Talent Property Group
Limited (stock code:760) and C Cheng Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1486). Mr. Lo was also an independent non-
executive director of Lerthai Group Limited (formerly known
as LT Commercial Real Estate Limited) (Stock code: 112)
since March 2017 till November 2018. The shares of these
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Mr. Lo was also an independent director of China
Merchant Property Development Co. Ltd since 2011 and the
shares of which were ceased from listing on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange on 30 December 2015.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, aged 68, senior economist and
associate chief pharmacist and has over 40 years of working
experience, particular in the area of management experience
in the pharmaceutical and healthcare products industry.
Mrs. Fu obtained a master’'s degree in engineering from
the Harbin Institute of Technology in March 1995. Mrs.
Fu was previously a deputy workshop director, the office
head and the vice factory manager of The Third Harbin
Pharmaceutical Factory from June 1972 to March 1992. Mrs.
Fu was a director of Harbin City Pharmaceutical Group and
the general manager of Harbin Pharmaceutical Company
Limited from March 1992 to December 1997. She was also
a deputy general manager of China Medicines Group from
December 1997 to January 1999 and she was a director
of China Medicines Group Corporation from January 1999
to October 2009 respectively. Mrs. Fu was the executive
deputy general manager of China National Pharmaceutical
industry Corporation from January 1999 to January 2001.
Ms. Fu was the chairman of National Medicines Company
Limited (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange)
from January 2001 to February 2008. Mrs. Fu has been a
director of Shenzhen Accord Pharmaceutical Company Ltd. (a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange) since April
2008 and was the chairman from April 2008 to December
2008. Ms. Fu has also been a director of Sinopharm
Industrial Investment Co., Ltd. from July 2008 to December
2010. Mrs. Fu was the general manager, duty chairman and
director of Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. (a company listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange) during the period from
January 2006 to December 2009, and December 2009 to
November 2010 respectively.

Mrs. Fu is currently the chairman of China Association of
Pharmaceutical Commerce and she joined the Company in
October 2011.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Wang Jin Xia, aged 64, an independent non-
executive Director of the Company. Mrs. Wang is a senior
economist and has over 30 years of working experience,
especially the management experience in the pharmaceutical
commerce and pharmaceutical industry. Mrs. Wang obtained
a bachelor degree in economics (&% & &1 ) from Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics in July 1983 and was
assigned to work in State Pharmaceutical Administration of
China Pharmaceutical Company (BB 4512 B BHE &N
A]) . Mrs. Wang was deputy director of the finance division,
director of the information division of China Pharmaceutical
Company (F Bl 2 %2 7)), the general secretary and
the vice president of China Association of Pharmaceutical
Commerce (R EIE 22 %1% & ) and the person in charge
of the pharmaceutical chains branch of China Association of
Pharmaceutical Commerce (Bl B8 2275 ¥ i & 3 $H 825 5
&) . She is also a senior advisor of China Nonprescription
Medicines Association (R EI3EE 77 iR g ) .

Currently, Mrs. Wang also acts as the independent director
of Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. ( fu/li@EE &
B AR AE]) (stock code: 600998), HPGC Renmintongtai
Pharmaceutical Corporation (" 25 B A R[F 2= 8 &% (7
BBRAA]) (stock code: 600829) and Xinjiang Ready Health
Industry Co., Ltd. (FTEEREZREEZXRMNBRAF]) (stock
code: 600090).
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors

The Company has a committee of Supervisors whose
primary duty is to supervise the senior management of the
Company, including the Board, Directors, managers and
other senior officers. The function of the committee of
Supervisors is to ensure that the senior management of the
Company acts in the interests of the Company, and does
not violate the rights of the Company’s shareholders and
employees. The committee of Supervisors reports to the
shareholders in general meetings. The articles of association
provides that the committee of Supervisors has the right
to investigate the Group’s financial affairs; to supervise
the directors, general manager and other senior officers of
the Company in the event that they contravene any laws,
administrative regulations or the articles of association in
the performance of their duties; to require the Directors,
general managers and other senior management to rectify
any activities committed by them that is harmful to the
interests of the Company; to examine financial reports,
result reports, profit distribution plans and other financial
documents prepared by the Board to be submitted to
shareholders in general meeting, and in appropriate cases, to
appoint certified accountants or certified practicing auditors
in the name of the Company to assist in such review; to
propose the convening of extraordinary general meetings of
shareholders; to represent the Company during negotiations
with the Directors or to initiate legal proceedings against
the Directors; and other functions and powers given
by the shareholders in general meeting. The committee
of Supervisors currently comprises the following three
members:

Mrs. Bi Dong Mei, aged 55, is the supervisor of the
Company and the audit consultant of Weigao Holding. Mrs.
Bi graduated from the Economic Management Department
of Shandong Cadres Distance Learning University in 1997.
She joined Weigao Holding in December 1988 and has been
the head of the finance division and the deputy manager
of the infusion sets branch, the audit manager and auditor
general of Weigao Holding.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors (continued)

Ms. Chen Xiao Yun, aged 45, is the supervisor of the
Company and the chief financial officer of Weigao Holding.
Ms. Chen studied financial accounting at the Shandong
Broadcast and Television University from 1994 to 1998. She
joined Weigao Holding in July 1991 and was the head of
the finance division in finance department and the assistant
to the manager of infusion sets branch, and the financial
manager of Weigao Holding.

Mr. Yue Chun Liang, aged 38, is the employee
representative supervisor of the Company. Mr. Yue obtained
a degree in Polymer Materials and Engineering from the
University of Yantai in 2005. Mr. Yue joined the Company
in 2005 and served in the research and development
department and was subsequently transferred to production
department of the infusion sets branch company. Mr. Yue is
currently the assistant manager of the infusion set branch
company.

Senior Management

Mr. Wu Xue Feng, aged 40, the chief financial officer
of the Company, has over 15 years of extensive experience
in the accounting and finance sectors. Mr. Wu joined the
finance department of the Company in July 2001. He
has been the manager of the finance department of the
production unit of the Company since January 2005 and
responsible for production cost auditing and control. He has
been the manager of the finance department of the sales
unit of the Company since June 2009 and responsible for
auditing and management of sales business. He worked as
the manager of the risk management department of Weigao
Holding Company Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company, since July 2012. He has been appointed as the
financial controller of the distribution business department
of Weigao Holding Company Limited since October 2013.
Mr. Wu graduated and obtained a bachelor degree in finance
management from the University of QiQiHar in Heilongjiang
Province and obtained a master degree in business
management from the Missouri State University, the United
States in 2016.

ER EFMASRERAR
EE® (8
E®(E)

MREXL 455 ARAEFENESE
B AR B - RE IR —NAEF
E-NANNFEUREERERKNEEE
g gst - TR — AN —FEANARS
SERTE > BEMBEMBRER LR
D RAKEYE  BeEERRYE
IR o

EBREE 3Bm AL aBIREKE
E-EXAENR ST RFEBEEAES
DIFMEEIRBEMN - FEEER _TTRH
FMARRRLEBRAFELRERA
EERRED DRI EER - HILAERET
R DDA ZBIAEEE -

REBEE 405 ARFIMBKHEE R
S RVB A EREERISFEELR-
REERZ-ZZEZT—FLAMALRRAH
BEhe _ETRF - AREEARRHE
AT ERARIE - B B RUER AR E MRS -
—EENFRAREERRFHEME
BRI BRHEXBHREMNER - —
T-_FrHARETHEREEERAT
(RRRIZERKRR) B E R LT
—E-=HFTAREERSEEARA
ABENHERMBUBEE RELERX
RERIEAEERRAR BEVKER
BEA AN YR T NFESERR
& B )N 32 K 2 (Missouri State University)
EEEBE LS




66

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Ju Hong Feng, age 44, is the vice-general manager of
the Company. Mr. Ju graduated from Shandong University
and obtained a MBA degree from Northwestern University
in 2014. Mr. Ju joined the Company in June 2002 and acted
as the manager of financial and accounts department of
the Company. He acted as the chief financial officer of the
Company since January 2009, the chief operating officer
of Weigao Holding Company Limited and the general
manager of the pharmaceutical distribution business division
since February 2014 and the vice-general manager of the
production and supply chain of the Company since January
2016. Mr. Ju has over 10 years of valuable experiences in
finance and operating in the medical device industry in
China.

Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis, aged 50, is the company
secretary of the Company. Ms. Wong joined the Company in
May 2006. She is an fellowship member of both the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Wong
has over 18 years of experience in corporate finance and
management.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

The purpose of this Environmental, Social and
Governance Report (“ESG Report”) is not only to
communicate the sustainability strategies, management
approaches and performances of Shandong Weigao
Group Medical Polymer Company Limited (collectively
the “Group” or “we"”) with the stakeholders, but also
strengthen the Group’s understanding towards their
ongoing activities in sustainable development of the
society and the environment as a whole. The ESG
report outlines the relevant systems established by the
Group on corporate social responsibility and sustainable
development and its performance during the year.

The Group hopes to develop its business objectives
and creates shareholder/investor value, while at the
same time protects the ecological environment by fully
utilizing resources and minimizing the emission of
pollutants during operation. The Group understands
the importance of sustainable development and
proactively shoulders the responsibility of protecting
the environment and contributing to society while
striving to provide professional medical assistance
to doctors, nurses and patients and to promote the
sustainable development of the entire medical industry
worldwide. As a responsible and forward-looking
enterprise, we often balance the relationship between
our operational measures and the environment, and
continuously optimize operation governance, business
strategy, environmental protection, talent cultivation
and community investment to promote the sustainable
development of the Earth, human and business.
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Scope and Period of Reporting

The ESG Report covers the manufacture of medical
consumables, orthopedic products and equipment of
the Group and presents the Group's strategic approach
to sustainability and performance in the environmental
and social aspects; the environmental indicators and the
performance data are listed out at the "Environmental
Performance Data Summary” section to this report. In
addition to the business operations in the PRC, the ESG
report also covers the sustainable development strategy
of Argon headquartered in the United States as newly
acquired by the Group. The reporting period is the
financial year ended 31 December 2018.

Reporting Guidelines

The ESG Report has been prepared in accordance with
the Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting
Guide as set out in Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules
issued by the Stock Exchange.
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group is committed to maintaining the sustainable
development of its businesses and providing support
to environmental protection and the community
in which it operates. The Group maintains a close
tie with government/regulatory organizations,
shareholders/investors, employees, customers,
suppliers, communities and other stakeholders, and
strives to balance their opinions and interests through
constructive communications in order to determine
the directions of our sustainable development. We
assess and determine its environmental, social and
governance risks, and ensuring that the relevant risk
management and internal control systems are operating
properly and effectively. The table below sets out the
management’s response to stakeholders’ expectations
and requirements:

Expectations and

—
A
—

RBE dghEams
HhEsH

AEBBNBREBOAFESR
B U RRERNMEHAENTRE
WX R BMEBSSEARS &
R/KRERE BT BP #HEXH.
HESHNERFTEIBE K
BERRMEZRFEER R
mEER MO ATFEER M-
HMFELREERE e RkER
[\ Bz - B OR AE B LB B IR N R BR AR
HEIEZERBRET - AT R
REEBEBHRFMHEHNEREERD
el f& :

Response from

Stakeholders requirements management
HinE HMEREX T & [ R
Government/regulatory e Compliance with laws and e Upholding integrity and
organizations regulations compliance in operations
BT, B8 BPRBER REEPRFAERER
e Fulfillment of tax e Paying tax on time in return
obligation contributing to the society
BOIHGEE REGHTALCSEHL S
Shareholders/investors e Return on investment e Management has relevant
BRI EE &% & Bl 5 experience and expertise to ensure
e Information transparency business sustainability
BABHE EREAEHBAKSRMEZNE
e Corporate governance BREBAIFEM
system e Regular dissemination of

REEABIE

information through the websites
of the Stock Exchange and the
Company

i BN RPN R B A8 Uk E ER
WA

Endeavouring to improve internal
control and risk management
BRERNBEE M E R E R
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Il. STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT (continued) ‘RiEER ()
Expectations and Response from
Stakeholders requirements management
HinE R REX EHE[E
Employees e Labour rights Development of contractual
BT Bt obligations to protect labor rights
e Career development FIEAHMETIAREL TR
ERER Encouragement of employees to
e Treatment and benefits participate in continuing education
B AE T and professional training to
e Health and safety improve their ability
BEEZE SBET2EFERE RFEEE
J//{%E = L\b
Establlshment of a fair, reasonable
and competitive compensation
system
BN AF BEAMABEFE A H
R
Focus on occupational health and
safety
TERERERENRZ S
Customers e Quality products and Continuous provision of quality
®P services products and services to satisfy
BEEmERE customers
e Reasonable price RERTEEEER AR AR E
ERam BP
Ensuring fulfillment of contractual
obligations
WRBITEHNET
Suppliers e Stable demand Ensuring fulfillment of contractual
HrEn THRIBE obligations

e Maintaining good
relationship with the
Company
EANBREE R IFE R

e Corporate reputation

(R

Community e Environmental protection
= RIERE
e Community involvement
HE2E
e Economic development
RBER
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BRETEHNEMT

Maintaining strong and long-term
cooperation relationships
RiEFaXKERHANESIERBE
Strict screening of suppliers

B2 AR (LR

Focus on climate changes

B R R E L

Encouragement of employees to
proactively participate in charitable
activities and voluntary services
SR E TRE2EAZ EHNER
BR %%

Ensuring good financial
performance and business growth

BRRENIHREMEHER
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I1l. MATERIALITY MATRIX

RE HgkEams

= EEMEM

During the reporting period, the Group has identified a
number of environmental, social and operational related
issues and assessed the importance of stakeholders
and the Group attached to such issues through
various channels. These assessments will help the
Group to ensure that business development meet the
expectations and requirements of stakeholders. The
matters of concern to the Group and stakeholders are
presented in the following materiality matrix:

Importance to stakeholders HiX 3 HEMNEE MK

Medium & High &

Low &

& Anti discrimination

R AR

& Safeguarding human

rights
RIE A

A Community involvement

HesH

@® Exhaust emission

B RHE IR

A Protection of

customer privacy

RETFLE

& Measures to prevent

child labor and forced
labor
TEFFE T Koam| e T
ki

Low &

RBEMA AEEE K EZHE
ERR HeREERENERE I
BB IRRBFERHEENEE
HEHEENERREE WEFEA
BAEREBRREGERETSRHND
F ) HI B B Sk o i AN £R B M H {D
EMBALOHERGEZRNATHE
2R :

Materiality Matrix EE M 55

& Employee training and
promotion
ETHEIIEEH

& Employee compensation
and benefits

B T ¥R 81E 4

A Customer satisfaction

EFMEE

® Emission of greenhouse
gases

A 7= & B

= R A HE AR

@® Energy use
BEIR1E B

A Anti-corruption
R&ES

@® Water use
KB RE A
® Energy saving

measures
RSNk i)

Medium &

Waste water discharge

B K HE IR

Non-hazardous waste
discharge
EERZEMHER

Hazardous waste
discharge

BEBREMHNR

Occupational health
and safety

BEEREALRE

Operational compliance
LEER

Supplier management

HEmE R

Talent management

Nz

High &

Importance to the Group i RNEBEMWEEH

® Environment 3& 5 5

¢ Employee ETHE

A Operation &8 5 E
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The Group has been adhering to the management
philosophy of sustainable development, and is
committed to keeping a watchful eye on and caring for
the nature. It proactively participates in and supports
environmental production activities, and hopes to start
from each individual to create a beautiful and livable
environment. In order to provide employees with a
better understanding of the impact of our personal
lifestyle and the Company's operating activities on
the environment, we continuously reduce our carbon
footprint through various measures and actions.

1. Management of Emissions

The Group is mainly engaged in research and
development, production, and sale of single-
use medical supplies and devices for multiple
medical purposes. The operations involving major
emissions are mainly concentrated in domestic
plants. We have formulated management measures
for emissions in response to government policies
and environmental factors at the locations of
each plant. The emissions directly generated by
our business operations mainly include liquid
waste and solid waste, and the use of electricity
and vehicles generates greenhouse gases. We are
committed to the environmental management
of our plants to reduce environmental pollution
caused by liquid waste, solid waste and
greenhouse gases.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

AEE-—BERAENUFERRENE
BES-UHOIREEIREZEKRS
R EH2ERIFHRREE FE
e —EAME XEBEETFE
FRFE-HTEETEHEERMD
BAAEEEEBREARZERDYIR
BEMEE RATHEEEEREE
FMATE B T AP AR 2 B o

1. s ER

AEBEEMRE FHE - -LER
HERANZEBEMAGN —X
MR g st P REAX
BN EETREPREA
B TR RPRES TRAE
Hb ) BT BRER N2 3R 45 A 3= 1
ERME ML - HMIEE
BEETERELNBIRYE
ERRBEEMNERED
mEBEREN REWHSHER
mERE RPN RNE TH
MIRBEETIE LR D RE
REY) - BB REY) Ko =R AR HY
RIBERE)T R

' LEREEREREs TERBRMERAR 2018 £5F



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

1.

Management of Emissions (continued)

Management of Liquid Waste Treatment

The Group has developed a waste water discharge
management system in accordance with the Law of
the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution. We assign
employees to be responsible for the treatment of
industrial wastewater and conduct monitoring and
routing inspection of pollution discharge by the
production department, to master and evaluate
the environmental quality. During the reporting
period, we invested in the construction of sewage
treatment facilities that can process 300 tonnes of
sewage a day to ensure that the sewage quality
meets the Class B standard under the Standards on
Sewage Discharged into Urban Sewer (GB/T31962-
2015). In order to ensure the proper operation
of the sewage treatment facilities, we attach
importance to the daily repair and maintenance of
the facilities.

Management of Solid Waste Treatment

In order to comply with the Law of the People’s
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control
of Environmental Pollution by Solid Wastes and
relevant laws and regulations, the Group has
formulated relevant internal rules and regulations
to manage and supervise the process of solid
waste treatment. For the solid waste generated,
the Group has engaged professional consultants
to assist in treatment. Hazardous solid waste shall
be subject to treatment by a licensed hazardous
waste treatment service provider as publicized by
the Central People's Government of China. For
general non-hazardous waste, the Group has set
up corresponding recycling methods according to
the waste generation process, and the production
departments carry out sorting and stacking of
waste, transport the waste to a designated place
in a centralized way, and entrust collectors who
have passed local environmental certification for
recycling.

RBE dghEams

. IR RE ()

BRhHER (&)

REBWEENEE

REEMN (PEARKLMEK
SR REY BERE BT
KEEMEE RS E - BB IR
ETEMEBE TEEKNLE
TE-HEEINMIBESETE
B Rk BERAMFHIRRE
SN RIREHR - MR E
BT EKERIBRNE - Al A —
REEIE300ME)57K » fREE 7KK
BER C5KBEARE T KE
IKEIZAE) (GB/T31962-2015)
BRRIZXE - BT EIR5/KIEIE R
MEIE B EE RPIERREN
HEBEMRE-

BERENEENER

BTRHE (PEARKMEE
BEMSRRRENAE) &
BOARZER AKEFIE T
O ABRENE  UEER
ERREBEEYNRE-Y
RIFELXNEREY KAEE
EZEEXERGDRE -
EHEIREERABARPEP R
ARBIFHBMAEOFER ZE
HEERGHEEHE R Y
—REZERERY AKERIE
BEYELBE REMEN
YT EERFIEETH
BB SHEXERENM
TARATAEEMRRERAE

M SR R 1T O B 2




74

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

RE dahEams

IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

1.

Management of Emissions (continued)

Management of Greenhouse Gas
Emissions

The greenhouse gas emissions generated by the
Group mainly come from the use of electricity in
offices, dormitories and plants, and the fuel use of
vehicles. Under the rigorous national rectification
policy on air pollution, the Group has realized
that this may have an impact on the Group’s
operations; considering the future development
policy, we have been optimizing the environmental
protection facilities of production plants, including
energy-efficient lamps, LED lighting systems,
and proactive energy saving renovation for the
production and electrical equipment in plants.
The departments of the Group perform their
duties, monitor each control point and cooperate
with each other to ensure that greenhouse gas
emissions meet national standards.

Management of Resources Utilization

In order to comply with the Energy Conservation
Law of the People’s Republic of China and relevant
laws, regulations and policies, relevant internal
rules and regulations have been formulated
for each plant. To ensure that every employee
understands the importance of saving resources,
we have adopted a number of measures to make
full use of resources to maximize their effectiveness
and avoid waste.
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

2.

Management of Resources Utilization
(continued)

Conservation of Energy

For office areas, the Group controls the use of
energy and improves resource usage efficiency
through daily management and monitoring of
energy consumption. We promote the use of
energy-efficient lighting. Lights must be turned
off if there is enough daylight. Employees are also
required to check and ensure their own or their
department’s electrical appliances, computers and
other electrical equipment are switched off before
they get off work. At each office, LED lighting
system is built to reduce power consumption.
In addition, our colleagues at engineering
department proactively carry out energy-
saving renovation for various production and
electrical equipment in the plant area, and take
improvement measures for energy use according
to the load or use conditions of the equipment.
We encourage our employees to reduce the
use of equipment incorrectly, thereby reducing
unnecessary energy consumption.

During the reporting period, the Group consumed
approximately 118,248MWh of electricity. In
addition, the Group proactively promotes the
use of electric vehicles in the plant area, to
reduce gasoline and diesel consumption. During
the reporting period, the Group consumed
approximately 259,936 liters and 47,026 liters of
gasoline and diesel, respectively. The decrease in
electricity and vehicle fuel consumption compared
to the same period last year was due to the fact
that Weihei Weigao Blood Purification Products
Company Limited (“Weigao Blood Purification”)
ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group, resulting in
a decrease in total consumption of the Group.
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RE HEkELRRE
IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued) CIREGRE (8
2. Management of Resources Utilization 2. REEANER (&)
(continued)
Unit 2018 2017
HAr —E-N\Fg —ZT—+F
Electricity consumption:
BHhERE:
Consumption MWh
HEE JK LB 118,248 139,916
(calculated based on
Intensity per million of production unit)
ZE (REB—BE8ESEMTH) 29.30 39.78
Gasoline consumption:
RMHER:
Consumption liter
HAEE I 259,936 484,366
(calculated based on
Intensity per million of production unit)
EE (RE—B8EEEMTHE) 64.42 137.70
Diesel consumption:
EHHREER:
Consumption liter
HFEE DT 47,026 209,842
(calculated based on
Intensity per million of production unit)
ZE (RE—ABEEEUE) 11.65 59.65
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued) IRERE (B

2. Management of Resources Utilization 2. REEANER (&)
(continued)

With reference to the guidelines of the BEAERBZERREES
Greenhouse Gas Protocol and the regional EEFTIEH B BE R & 3 A
emission factors, greenhouse gas emissions are ¥ e RIE B AR EREH
calculated from the abovementioned data. During BUETTIZE - RSN £
the reporting period, the Group's greenhouse gas HHERR96,336ME — ALk E £
emissions were 96,336 tonnes CO2e, representing MAERE LLEFRLTH
a decrease of approximately 16% as compared to 16% °

the last year.

Unit 2018 2017
K2 —E—-N\%F —F—+tF
Greenhouse gases:
mERE -
Scope 1:
HE—:
Emissions Tonne
B E A 721 1,841
Scope 2:
&E_:
Emissions Tonne
i E A 95,615 113,136
Total Tonne
wE i 96,336 114,977
(calculated based on
Intensity per million of production unit)

ZE (R B8EEEMUTE) 23.87 32.69
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RE dahEams
IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

2. Management of Resources Utilization
(continued)

Conservation of Water

We hope every staff can make the best use
of water resources and reduce wastage. Each
production department and office has to check
regularly its water facilities, pipes and taps to
prevent wasting water. We also enhance our staff's
awareness in water conservation, with a view to
start the most basic environmental production
education at the source. Once damaged pipes or
valves or water leakage is found, the staff shall
notify the maintenance department promptly for
repair. In addition, about 50% of the wastewater
will be recycled to reduce the amount of cleaning
wastewater generated in the plant area.

M- BN R EE ()
2. RAEERNHER (&)
B Rk

BMHEEME TR MA
IKER - BADIRE - &£ ERPT
ERREREReESHBER
FIRKERIE - BB KEESE -
AR LEOR B 7K AP IR R BE
BETRSHMHOBAKNES &
PRREEFETHRELRNIR
REE -EARE-BZERE
B WA RZERKNER &
M BVBAMEAE B PVETTHRAE
N BRI TR & 8 P B
AR EIBIREEIK  #)50%H)
BEKEEIRERM -

Unit 2018 2017
B —ZE-N\F —T—+tF
Water consumption:
KEFHFEE:
Consumption Tonne
BEHEE 07 1,015,012 1,196,376
(calculated based on per million
Intensity of production unit)
EE (ZE—B8ESEMTHE) 251.53 340.11
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

Management of Resources Utilization
(continued)

Conservation of Paper

Paper is an important natural resource. In order
to avoid waste, we encourage employees to
implement the principle of “think before print”
and carefully select the documents to be printed
to reduce the use of paper. We encourage print
jobs in double-sides, reuse single-sided papers,
and put recycle double-sided printed papers in
recycle paper collection boxes; we also encourage
transfer of files in an electronic way. During the
reporting period, the Group consumed a total of
approximately 4.75 tonnes of paper, an increase of
approximately 10% over the previous year. We will
continue to focus on paper saving in our business
operations.

. IR RE ()

2.

RBE dghEams

REERANER (&)

BH R

MEREEMNRAER BT
HERE RMBEBETIAE
BT ENRTAEE R | R A &
BBEFTENNENMXH A
B {5 AR 5K o 7E 52 ED sk 4T H)
X RE Y BRE
FEm5ENA 4R - I A5 M
HEFABROERARABER
WEH SBUNEFRELR
BIEX M - RREBHRN AEE
HOYFEAL R 44,7508 - th =
BINTH10% B EER
EBLERZITEMHAK-

Unit 2018 2017
B —E-N\E —"Z=T—LtF
Paper consumption:
KHFEE:
Consumption Tonne
HIEE A 4.75 4.32
(calculated based on
Intensity per billion of production unit)
ZE (RE+REEEMFTE) 1.18 1.23
Compliance M

During the reporting period, there were no
confirmed noncompliance incidents in relation to
environmental protection that have a significant
impact on the Group.
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IV. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued) IRERE (B

80

3. The Environment and Natural Resources

The Group has strived to care for and to protect
the nature, everyone should take part in it. We
hope to implement appropriate environmental
management policies for the source through
various policies, measures, and actions and that
every staff can start from themselves, convey the
message of protecting the environment to their
families, friends and business partners; to build
more powerful cohesion, in alleviating climate
change together. As a responsible enterprise,
we have developed a management system that
conforms to national standards, continuously
improve and transform production facilities
and processes, and apply clean energy and raw
materials, to improve resource utilization ratio and
reduce pollutants generated during production.
We hope that we can not only meet the increasing
demands of customers for environmental
protection, but also make contributions to
environmental protection.

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

The Group always regards employees as the most
valuable assets, adheres to people-oriented and
strategic positioning of seeking for development relying
on talents. It has established a talent management
mechanism, which plays a key role in the sustainable
and long-term development of the Company. We
provide equal opportunities in our recruitment policy,
and we do not discriminate against any working
colleagues or other applicants in the process of
selection on the ground of race, color, religion,
nationality, origin, age or gender. We are committed
to creating a non-discriminatory, equitable and
harmonious working environment with the goal of
mutual respect and establishment of good relationship
with our employees.

3. BRRERXARE

AEBZHBRINEERBA
BRI A2 —EAME-
BMALEBEEREK FEi
MITH HREABHREENHR
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BRIEENEIRGHE TR
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AE-URIREEBREFE
ERSRY HMHETERE
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AEBE-BEREIAKEENEA
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

In addition to the basic medical insurance and life
insurance provided to its American employees, Argon
also provides educational support and develops
employee assistance programs to support the
continuous learning of its employees and provide them
and their immediate family members with problem
evaluation and professional consultancy services.

Talent Selection

We follow the principles of fairness, equality and
openness and non-discrimination to hire outstanding
talents, and devote to protect human rights and
privacy of employees. During staff recruitment,
knowledge, ability, morality, physical conditions and
job requirements are used as the selection standards,
and they are not discriminated against because of their
age, gender, sexual orientation, race, disability, marital
status, pregnancy, religion, or political orientation, so
as to maintain equal employment opportunities. We
provide equal opportunities to employees in providing
benefits, promotion, performance appraisal, training
and career development. We only consider their
morality, knowledge, ability and technical skills, etc. We
work with our employees together to create a win-win
situation.

Labor Standards

The Group respects human rights and strictly prohibits
any unethical hiring practices, including child labor
and forced labor in the workplace. Policies and
procedures are established to comply with the relevant
labor laws and regulations. During the recruitment
process, we review the identity documents of the
applicants and never hire any applicant below the legal
working age. In addition, our professional colleagues
in the Legal Affairs Department regularly review the
Employment Regulations to ensure that the Group's
personnel system complies with relevant labor laws and
regulations.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

Staff Compensation and Welfare

The Group conducts internal reviews of the
remuneration levels of employees at all levels on a
regular basis and reviews and adjusts the remuneration
with reference to the remuneration of the labour
market on a yearly basis. The management adjusts the
remuneration of employees based on their attendance
performance, individual performance and after giving
consideration to their length of service, qualifications,
market conditions and other relevant factors. Staff
salaries level are decided based on one’s knowledge,
skills, experiences and education background relevant
to their work requirements, striving to establish a fair,
reasonable and competitive remuneration system. We
strictly abide by the local labor laws, and the working
hours of employees must comply with the labor laws.
We terminate and compensate staffs in accordance with
local laws and regulations.

In order to enhance the cohesion among employees,
enhance the sense of belonging of employees and
reduce employees’ work stress, we organize regular
gatherings for employees, including dating activities,
basketball games and Mid-Autumn Festival parties.
In addition to organizing activities for employees, it
will also provide assistance to children of employees,
including grants to the employees’ children who are
enrolled as full-time undergraduates and provision of
trusteeship classes for young children, and also charter
vehicles to send employees to return home during the
Spring Festival to visit relatives. We want to encourage
employees to work hard while showing care to their
families.

In addition to basic medical insurance and life
insurance, Argon also provides education aid and
employee aid program to the employees in the
United States to subsidize them for continuous study
and provides problem assessment and professional
consulting services for them and their direct relatives.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

Development and Training

In order to align the staff career development with
the long-term corporate business plan, we establish
a comprehensive staff training programme aiming at
building an excellent, professional, well-trained and
responsible corporate team. This can raise our people’s
quality and ability, and can also enhance their team
cohesion; thereby increasing the work efficiency.

In addition, we also provide on-the-job training
to employees at different positions and conduct
training according to their actual work needs. Senior
management will be provided with relevant training
covering law and management skills, middle managers
will accept the training of engineering technology and
quality control, and general sales staff will be provided
with legal training on product knowledge, marketing
knowledge and work risks. For production employees,
the main focus of the training is on production and
operation skills and safety. The training methods include
classroom instruction and self-study on online platform.
We hope to improve the work efficiency of employees
through on-the-job training.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

Health and Safety

The Group cares about our employees’ health and
provides a safe working environment in order to
prevent occupational hazards. To comply with the
relevant local safety production laws and regulations,
we have prepared Safety Production Inspection System,
Occupational Disease Prevention Management System,
Safety Management System for Inflammable and
Explosive Sites, and Occupational Safety Education
Management System. We hope that managers and
employees at all levels must clearly understand their
own safety responsibilities and strictly perform their
duties. Employees are required to undergo various
types of machine operation training, understand the
production process and guidelines of the production
department, the operation technology of each facility,
and accept safety education from the production
department and team. In order to strengthen
employees’ occupational safety awareness, we will
regularly organize job technical training to ensure that
employees can meet their safety standards in terms of
thinking, knowledge and technology. We will continue
to encourage and endeavour to provide training to
reduce the risks to occupational health and safety
in the production process. Moreover, we educate all
employees on environmental and occupational, health
and safety awareness to let them understand the
Company’s policy on environmental protection and
to raise their awareness of environmental production,
occupational health and safety and consciousness for
continuous improvement.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

Health and Safety (continued)

The safety department is responsible for monitoring and
management of hazards to ensure that safety hazards in
the production workshop can be identified in a timely
manner, and taking appropriate measures to eliminate
or control risks, so that employees can work in a safe
environment. The engineering department is responsible
for maintenance of production machines. In case of
fault, it is necessary to report for repair immediately to
ensure that the employees work in a safe environment.
In order to ensure that the machinery and equipment
are in good condition to reduce the risk of safety
accidents, the engineering department regularly
inspects the production machinery and equipment and
fire-fighting facilities (including fire extinguishers, fire
hoses, etc.). If abnormal conditions are found, they
must be repaired immediately. In accordance with the
requirements of the Law of the People’s Republic of
China on the Prevention and Control of Occupational
Diseases, we have established an occupational health
management system and constantly improve it to
protect the health and rights of workers. We provide
employees with labor protection products (such as
masks, protective gloves, protective clothing, etc.)
that meet national standards, supervise and educate
employees to wear and use the same according to
regulations, and set up strict safety work and fire safety
guidelines.

Compliance

During the reporting period, there were no identified
violations that were related to employment, labor
practices, health and safety and labor standards with a
significant impact on the Group.
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VI. OPERATIONAL PRACTICES

Supply Chain Management

The Group hopes to establish long-term and stable
strategic partnership with powerful suppliers; and
develop together with suppliers on the equality and
win-win basis. Before we conclude our contract with
our major business partners, we assess the quality and
ethical standards of our business partners based on
different criteria. We have developed strict internal rules
and regulations, a review system for primary selection,
alternative selection and renewal of suppliers and a “list
of qualified suppliers”. When selecting new suppliers,
we need to assess the suppliers’ qualifications,
management systems, production equipment, etc.;
after the new raw materials have passed the trial, we
will choose to cooperate with the best suppliers and
require suppliers to have accredited qualification and
good internal management system, stable quality,
punctual delivery, legal compliance, due professional
technologies/quality, to ensure that suppliers are
competitive and the products and services provided
by them have quality. During the reporting period, the
Group did not receive any reports on serious violations
in this regard.

Product Responsibility

The Group is committed to satisfying customers with
quality products. With technological advancement and
improved living standards, customers are increasingly
demanding for product quality. Therefore, we
implement effective quality control and keep improving
product quality. Employees themselves are experts in
their jobs, and their wisdom, valuable experience, and
advice on quality improvement play a significant role
for products. The Group holds monthly quality meetings
attended by middle management personnel to review
and study the problems we encountered during the
production and operation process. Through the internal
review or invitation of external review for departments
of production, research and development, quality, sales
and other departments, the Group will develop relevant
improvement measures for the problems found.
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VI. OPERATIONAL PRACTICES (continued)

Product Responsibility (continued)

If a customer finds that there is a problem with the
quality of the product or the product does not meet its
needs, the customer can process with the circumstance
through our after-sales service mechanism and the
problematic product will be recovered according to
the Recall Control Procedures and Unqualified Product
Control Procedures. In addition, if we receive customer
complaints about our products, we will improve the
quality of our products in accordance with the Feedback
and Complaint Disposal Control Procedures and Adverse
Event Reporting Control Procedures.

Argon has a quality management system and has
prepared the relevant quality control manual for
the product production processes and categories in
accordance with index of these procedures under
ISO13485 and the standards of the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration and the Public Health Agency of Canada
to ensure that the quality of products is in line with
international standards.

Compliance

During the reporting period, there were no identified
violations that were related to products with a
significant impact on the Group.
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VI.

VIL.

OPERATIONAL PRACTICES (continued)

Anti-corruption

The Group firmly believes fairness, honesty and
integrity are the important commercial assets of the
Group. Upholding professionalism and integrity, the
Group will not tolerate any form of bribery, extortion,
fraud and money laundering. We are determinant in
combating corruption and contribute to building a
clean society. The Group requires all employees and
management to comply with the Prevention of Bribery
Ordinance of Hong Kong and the Criminal Law of
the People’s Republic of China, and have formulated
and implemented internal policies to clarify ethical
standards of conduct, to jointly prevent commercial
bribery, safequard the Company’s legitimate rights
and interests, and maintain good business practices. In
addition, we also require all partners not to bribe the
employees of the Group in any way.

Compliance

During the reporting period, there was no legal action
against the Group and our employees for corruption.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

As a good corporate citizen, the Group proactively
participates in social welfare, donation and other
activities. In January 2018, the Group won the “China
Red Cross Universal Fraternity Medal” in recognition of
the Group’s donation of a number of organ transport
boxes to the Red Cross Society of China. The Group
also donated money to hospitals, the Chinese Society of
Blood Transfusion and the relief funds, hoping to help
those in need.

.
N

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

EERA ()
RE®

AEEBREAF HELRFREEE
EHNHEEE REAZHEENHE
B R EBEME A
BR BEFMAREFTR - AMAR
RRBIER RBESRNLER
BEN-AGEEBRE2EBREENE
BEEREL (B LBEBED) &
(PEARKMBEME) - TFHlE
KB AR IA BB BETRIT
. SARBLEEEBRTR ##&
NABIEE DS MRS R EERE L
KRNm0 BRPIREERME
BEERHETBAEA T ABBEASE
BT

an

RMEMA WRE W RIFEARE
BN AKEETESHRRRN-

HERE

ERREFNERAR AEEREGK
2EMERmRBREFEH K=
E-N\F—H AEEXRE DR
TFBERE | UARFAEEYH
BA+FeRy—HEsEHE-
K55 B 1 (A 8 B~ R B ) I 1p = A
MBESERBRT FLEELEY
HEBEFEMAL

2o FREBEHERAR 2018 FR



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Vil. COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (continued)

The original intention of the Group’s development is to
alleviate the suffering of patients and allow patients to
exercise freely, which is the corporate responsibility and
social responsibility that we have never forgotten. We
have established the “Weigao Love Program” to help
families with poverty and provide effective treatment
for adolescents and children who are suffering from
scoliosis. For the disabled with income below social
level, we have set up a “Bethune Foundation, to fund
their hospitalization and surgery costs. The Group also
cooperates with China Association of Persons with
Physical Disability to carry out the “Weigao Scoliosis
Relief” program to provide protection for the disabled
at the grassroots level.

In addition to support to the charities in the PRC,
Argon of the Group also sponsors a number of U.S.
foundations including Heart of America Foundation
and brain therapy foundation, to make contributions in
terms of money and efforts to charity.

The Group has always paid tax according to law and
spare no effort to help solve local employment pressure.
It provides the disabled people with employment
opportunities as well as relevant facilities and a suitable
working environment, and pays attention to the cultural
and health training for disabled employees. We plan
retirement for our employees, and pay five insurances
and one housing fund for our employees in the PRC and
participate in the MPF scheme for employees in Hong
Kong to prepare for their retirement. We have always
maintained good operation management and created
a good development order. We have made certain
contributions to maintaining social stability and building
a harmonious community.
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B AL EREA

VIILENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA /\-BRERHERABE
SUMMARY
Unit Note 2018 2017
Bl Fifsx —E-0\%¥ —T—+F
Greenhouse gas:
BAERE:
Scope 1:
#E—: 1
Emissions Tonne
HmE WA 721 1,841
Scope 2:
#E—: 2
Emissions Tonne
e i 95,615 113,136
Total Tonne
RE WA 96,336 114,977
(calculated based on per million of
Intensity production unit)
B (RE—BBESENFE) 23.87 32.69
Air emission:
ERABHNE:
Nitrogen oxides Tonne
pE=|at) i 55 127
(calculated based on per billion of
Intensity production unit)
B (RE+HEEREHE) 13.63 36.10
Sulfur oxides Tonne
ik=R|et7)! i 5 12
(calculated based on per billion of
Intensity production unit)
B (R TRESENE) 1.24 341
Particles Tonne
TR WA 8 23
(calculated based on per billion of
Intensity production unit)
EE (REtEEEEMUFE) 1.98 6.54
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VIIILENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA N - BEEEBERABE (&)
SUMMARY (continued)

Unit Note 2018 2017
Efr i —E-0\¥ —T—tF
Discharge of liquid and
solid wastes:
REREREMHNE:
Liquid waste Tonne
REBEY I 74,262 95,828
(calculated based on per million of
Intensity production unit)
BE (kEB-REEEEME) 18.40 27.24
Solid waste Tonne
B R I 44 50
(calculated based on per billion of
Intensity production unit)
ZE (RBTRESENFE) 10.90 14.21
Energy and water
consumption:
ERERKRFHEER:
Electricity:
EWIE
Consumption MWh
HIEE KL 118,248 139,916
(calculated based on per million of
Intensity production unit)
BE (kEB-—REEEEMHE) 29.30 39.78
Gasoline:
U
Consumption Liter
HFEE RF 259,936 484,366
(calculated based on per million of
Intensity production unit)
ZE (B BEEEEMAE) 64.42 137.70
Diesel:
S
Consumption Liter
HFEE At 47,026 209,842
(calculated based on per million of
Intensity production unit)

B (KB HEESEMTE) 11.65 59.65
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VIIILENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA N - BEEEBERABE (&)
SUMMARY (continued)

Unit Note 2018 2017
Efr k3 —Z-0\E —T—tF
Water resources:
KER:
Consumption Tonne
HREE I 1,015,012 1,196,376
(calculated based on per million of
Intensity production unit)
ZE (RE-ABEEEMHE) 251.53 340.11
Paper:
i
Consumption Tonne
HEE I 4.75 4.32
(calculated based on per billion of

Intensity production unit)

EE (BB TREEENE) 1.18 1.23
Scope 1 refers to greenhouse gas emissions generated by the Group's HE - REAEEXGMEENRERE
operations, including the use of gasoline and diesel. W B AE R R A R e e
Scope 2 refers to the “indirect energy” greenhouse gas emissions WE _REAREXEEAIEFEERLRRNE
caused by the internal consumption of purchased electricity by the HETEI W [MEER] REREEE M-

Group’s business.
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IX. “ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N -BEEBESXSHAYH (RE it
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE” BY ERERERE) BIES]
HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

Key Performance
Indicators (“KPIs”) Reporting Guideline

MEBEXER HmEESI
A. Environmental
A. BIR
Aspect A1 Emissions
EBmEA1 BEB
General Information on:
Disclosure EBERIAZEREHEN RKEIHOEES EERBEREYNES
— R IR EE =30l
(a) the policies; and
BE: &

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to air and greenhouse gas emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste.

BTHBRTABERZENHBERMROINER

KPI A1.1 The types of emissions and respective emissions data.

PR A S AR B R IR B

KPI A1.2 Greenhouse gas emissions in total (in tonnes) and, where appropriate,
intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume, per facility).
MERBANRE (UWEAE) R (NER)BE (WAEBEEEM  BER
Mt E) -

KPI' A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where appropriate,
intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume, per facility).
FEAREREEMRE (NEE) M (NER)EE (MAGES S
EHR R ) o

il

KPI A1.4 Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where appropriate,
intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume, per facility).
FTEEREEEYRE (NEAE) X (ER)BE (WASEESA -
THRMEETE ) ©
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IX. “ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N-EFEBRESXZAY (BE it
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE” BERERRE) MBS (&)
BY HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

(continued)

Key Performance
Indicators (“KPIs”) Reporting Guideline

RERYER ®EES
A. Environmental (continued)
A. B (&)
KPI A1.5 Description of measures to mitigate emissions and results achieved.

AR RS EME R R PAERR -

KPI A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous wastes are handled,
reduction initiatives and results achieved.

HAREERENREZEEYNIT L REELENHEBNEAERR -

Aspect A2 Use of Resources

BEA2 RiRER

General Disclosure Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy, water and other
raw materials.

— PRI ER BERERER (BIEEIR K EEAMRMEL) BYBUR -

KPI A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type (e.g. electricity, gas or
oil) in total (MWh) and intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume, per
facility).

KPI A2.1 RENESHERER JHEEER (NE - Roh) BFEE (UOKERE
REE(MABEEEMN BEREAE) -

KPI A2.2 Water consumption in total and intensity (e.g. per unit of production
volume, per facility).

KPI A2.2 BEKELREE (MASESEMN SERBAE) -

KPI A2.3 Description of energy use efficiency initiatives and results achieved.

KPI A2.3 i B R E B s AT 8 TS AR
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RBE dghEams

IX. “ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N -BEEBESXSHAYH (RE it
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE” ERERERE) MES] (&)
BY HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

(continued)

Key Performance
Indicators (“KPIs”) Reporting Guideline
RERYER ®EES

A. Environmental (continued)
A. BIE (&)

KPlI A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing water that is fit for
purpose, water efficiency initiatives and results achieved.

KPI A2.4 HMCSKEGERKR ] BEMAHEE A RBEARKIGE RMEKR-
KPI A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished products (in tonnes) and, if
applicable, with reference to per unit produced.

KPI A2.5 HxmPrAeErAnes (UEAE) K (ER) BEEEUGE-

Aspect A3 The Environment and Natural Resources

EBmA3 BRERXRER

General Disclosure Policies on minimizing the issuer’s significant impact on the environment
and natural resources

— AR ER WMEZERITAHRRERRABEREKERNZENEEK -

KPI A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of activities on the environment and
natural resources and the actions taken to manage them.

KPI A3.1 M RBERHERENRARERNEATERE RN EEAFARZENTT

& o




ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RS- HghkER@mE

IX. “ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N -BEEBESXSHAYH (RE it
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE” ERERERE) MES] (&)
BY HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

(continued)

Key Performance
Indicators (“KPIs”) Reporting Guideline

RRBENER mEESI
B. Social'
B.it &
Aspect B1 Employment
EmB1 - ]
General Disclosure Information on:
— R IR EE ERFHEGE BERER TERE - -RB FE#T 2ot RER

DA B oAt 135 38 Ko A8 ) A9 -
(a) the policies; and
(@) H%: K
(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant

impact on the issuer

relating to compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity, anti-
discrimination, and other benefits and welfare.

(b) BTHBTABERZENHEBERRBINER -

Aspect B2 Health and Safety

[BmB2 RREARZ

General Disclosure Information on:

— MR FRRHLZE2TEREMMREEEREZBEMLBEZN
(a) the policies; and
() B%: &

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer

relating to providing a safe working environment and protecting

employees from occupational hazards.

(b) BTHBTABERZENHEBERLBHINEHR -
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IX. “ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"”

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RBE dghEams

h-BEREBEXZMYE (BIR i
EREARE) B85 (@)

BY HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

(continued)

Key Performance

Indicators (“KPIs”) Reporting Guideline

RRENER HEHES]
B. Social " (continued)
B.it ®'(4&)
Aspect B3 Development and Training
BmB3 BE R

General Disclosure
— IR EE

Aspect B4
BmB4

General Disclosure
— IR EE

Aspect B5
B mB5

General Disclosure

—RWE

Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and skills for discharging
duties at work. Description of training activities.

BRI EEETT TERENMNB LA EER - il HE S -

Labor Standards
BT HER

Information on:

BRAMIEET A GS T

(a) the policies; and

() H%: &

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer

relating to preventing child and forced labor.

(b) BTHBETAGEAZENHBEEZRZLEINER-

Supply Chain Management
ftERER

Policies on managing environmental and social risks of
the supply chain.
ERHEENIRE RS RBBUER -
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RS- HghkER@mE

IX.

“ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N -BEEBESXSHAYH (RE it
BRER

GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"”

AEE) BiIES (&)

BY HONG KONG STOCK EXCHANGE

(continued)

Key Performance

Indicators (“KPIs”) Reporting Guideline

MEWNER ®EES
B. Social ' (continued)
B.it&'(4&)
Aspect B6 Product Responsibility
[BmB6 ERRE

General Disclosure

—RWE

Aspect B7
EmB7

General Disclosure

— R E

Aspect B8
[EmB8

General Disclosure

— R E

Note:

! Pursuant to Appendix 27 to the “Main Board Listing Rules”, the
KPIs under Area B “Social”
Therefore, the Group chooses not to disclose those KPIs in this

report.

Information on:

B 8 P B2 4 an R0 AR 75 Y {8 BR B
AR

(a) the policies; and

(@) BER: &k

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant

impact on the issuer
relating to health and safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters in
respect of products and services provided and methods of redress.

(b) BTHBETAGEAZENHBEZRZLEINER-

RREE BERALBEEARBR

Anti-corruption

RER5

Information on:

BRI 2R

(a) the policies; and

(@) BE: &

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer

relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering.

(b) BTHBETAGEAZENHEBEEZRZLEINER-

IGEROE R

Community Investment

HERR

Policies on community engagement to understand the needs of the
communities where the issuer operates and to ensure its activities take
into consideration the communities’ interests.

ﬁﬁ% NitESEREREEMELRFENEREEE TS Z BIHER

VB

GEE

! AR (ERETRAD k275 f?E
DHBEBAT | MEREVIEZAE
EWEGC At AEEE T$TTBZE§
ZERBRESIEE-

are recommended disclosures only.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER
COMPANY LIMITED

LEXESKREERASS FRRABRGARLE

(A joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “"Group”) set out on pages 106 to 291, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

BB R E S
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZEENREE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS RREERER

ARELEFESBESNERHAEHS &
GRARGAVBERRTREENEHE-
AIRNEZEBREA VB RMER LU
REAFRELFER MAEREES
HEBEXRER-

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

MRFEZER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EERBERERZF &

Fair value determination of the intangible assets

EEREEENLFE

We identified the fair value determination Our audit procedures in relation to fair value
of the intangible assets acquired in the determination of the intangible assets included:
acquisition of Argon Medical Devices EBERETEFEENATENEZEF2E:

Holding, Inc. (“Argon”) amounting to
RMB2,413,139,000 as a key audit matter due
to its significance to the consolidated financial
statements and the significant management
estimate involved in determining the fair value
of the intangible assets.
EEEHABTWEERBESMITRAR D
A(ERDFHMKBETLEENLTE (S
BAARY2,413,139,0007T) tERABEREZS
B EAREHRNGEVBRRAGEATER
ETREVEEATERIREANEEER
e

The fair value of the intangible assets acquired
in the acquisition of Argon is disclosed in
notes 18 and 38 to the consolidated financial
statements.
WEERPMBETZEEN R FERGES M
R M 1838 #EFE o

The fair values of the intangible assets
acquired in the transaction are determined by
reference to the valuation performed by an
independent external valuer which required
the exercise of significant judgement and
estimation including discount rate and revenue
growth rates.
RHPBBETEENRATFETIZEBLIN
BAEMAMETHLEEES ZHEFTETE
BRAE R BREBERERPAEREK-

Evaluating the competence, capabilities, and
objectivity of the external valuer,
ATESMNER R ERD RO REIR - e h R BB

Evaluating the valuation methodology and long-
term growth rate with the assistance of our
internal valuation specialists;

EABEEERNHY T EBEDERRMER

Evaluating the discount rate, including developing
a range of independent estimates and comparing
those with the discount rate selected by
management, with the assistance of our internal
valuation specialists; and
EHRMABEES KOG T EREREX . 2FRK
Hw—RIBLGE WHHEEREERNIRX
e &

Evaluating the revenue growth rates, by comparing
with the historical performance and industry data.
RAEBTRE M TEBB R MBAERE .
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key audit matter (continued)

MEBEERER(E)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBENRE S

MEFEZSER (&)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
(continued)

EERBERERZHE (F)

Impairment assessment of goodwill

AEREFE

We identified impairment assessment of the
goodwill arising from acquisition of Argon
amounting to RMB3,136,169,000 as a key
audit matter due to its significance to the
consolidated financial statements and the
significant management estimate involved in
assessing the impairment of goodwill.
EECHRAUBERELNTE (BERAR
#3,136,169,0007T ) BUERFAIE RREREZE
B EAHENGANEREAEEALER
AR ERER S RERNEIEE GG -

In estimating the recoverable amount of the
cash generating units to which goodwill have
been allocated, the management has made a
number of significant assumptions in the value
in use calculation. The key assumptions mainly
include discount rate and revenue growth
rates applied.
REAHEBESENREELEM 2 A BIKRE
B BEEENEREBEFETEAETEX
RER - FIRRR T EBIEAE AR XM
AEE R

Details of significant judgments and
assumptions in the impairment assessment
are disclosed in notes 5 and 22 to the
consolidated financial statements

WA R ERAE RBRFBERGS T’
R TSR 22 H R -

Our procedures in relation to the impairment
assessment of the goodwill arising from acquisition of
Argon included:

EFRBBEERELNAERENENEZREFEE:

e Understanding the key assumptions adopted
in estimating the recoverable amount through
enquiries with the management;

o HBKAEERTHMAF I ERSERRANER
{EJ*J'L.

e Evaluating the valuation methodology and
assumption of discount rate used in determining
the recoverable amount; and

o FIEETRIEWEEMAMER AR ERRE:
&

e  Evaluating the revenue growth rates by comparing
with historical performance, industry data, relevant
operation plans and the forecasts prepared at the
time of acquisition.

e BARBAERR TTREE HBELEILKE
5y 4 Tl 80 TR EE BET AR I AR R o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZEENREE

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

H fth 38 #

ERAREFHHMAENAR HMERE
REBRANMENER ETBRESTE
HRNEFUIEL 2 ZBED RS

EEUEEMBRRELNE R I ARE
EEHMEN - BETHEMEREREM
AL AR 4G o

WEZGAMBHRRME EENEER
FlREEMER EMEEEMERETHE
HAVBERRIEBEFEEZBETEDS
MERFEEANN  IUFFHEEAE
AR - i E B FEND TR TR
HpER HIRERERRM - HFARS
ZEE -BFEMMITEIAFEERS

ESRAEERGEMBEBRA
RiEHRE

BERRERARAERBRESHNAE
MR ) T B R RS A R E B A R IR
FINBRBERERBEEMRFOEEM
BHRE YHEER/REEAMHEREK
FY AR B¢ 7 1 B 0 ARRF B8 AR T B B
BERERBULAFENAREFNER -

EREGEAMBHRRE EFAFNEE
SEFBEKLENRN YEBERBRTH
BESECERBANER URERFE
RERGTER BRFEFAEHELHE
BRIELEE JHEEMERNER

REERAAEEERERENTHREE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

BB R E S
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZEENREE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE BREMNEERRGSMERRAR
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RBHRE (B
STATEMENTS (continued)

104

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Tung Wai Lung Ricky.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

27 March 2019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
reEa A ERAREK

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &=

- N\F+_A=t+—HLFE

2018 2017
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB’'000
(restated)
—F—-N\F —T—+F
(k=2 ARBFRE ARETT
(ge&E5)
Continuing operations FEICEET
Revenue Y A 6 8,808,861 6,292,641
Cost of sales #HE AR (3,419,707) (2,299,818)
Gross profit EH 5,389,154 3,992,823
Other income, gains and losses HAalA - s R EE 7 316,192 172,793
Selling and distribution costs $HE &5 IHAA (2,438,194) (1,922,146)
Administrative expenses THEAXZ (929,612) (421,491)
Research and development expenses  fiff % &% (311,163) (273,825)
Finance costs B & AR 8 (284,408) (23, 889)
Share of profit of an associate JE(G — B E AR AN 33,246
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—ERB A Az W 39 - 1,346
Profit before taxation B 758 Bl g Al 1,775,215 1,525,611
Income tax expense FriS i 9 (258,431) (224,399)
Profit for the year from continuing FEEEER 2
operations immﬂ 10 1,516,784 1,301,212
Discontinued operation BRI EER
Profit for the year from discontinued B IHEE K2
operation F N A 11 - 524,121
Profit for the year F N M 1,516,784 1,825,333
Other comprehensive income Hi2EEA (FAX)
(expense)
Item that may be reclassified Hign B 5
subsequently to profit or loss: Bam ZHA -
Exchange differences arising on MEBINEBEEZ
translation of foreign operations ME 5 Z 5
— subsidiaries —MEB AR 124,999 (7,769)
Total comprehensive income FAZEBA LT
for the year 1,641,783 1,817,564
Profit for the year attributable to FREN TS IERERN :
owners of the Company
— from continuing operations —REFELEEE 1,472,935 1,255,220
— from discontinued operation —REERIEREERS - 473,440
Profit for the year attributable to KRR A
owners of the Company JE A& F N A 1,472,935 1,728,660
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
iR 8 R B R I ARE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 BE—_ZT— ) \F+_A=+—HLLFE

2018 2017
NOTE RMB'000 RMB’'000
(restated)
—F—-N\F —T—+F
(k=2 ARB®TRE ARETT
(gE5)
Profit for the year attributable to FEVE AR 25 FE G TF N A
non-controlling interests
- from continuing operations —REFBEL “%ﬁk 43,849 45,992
— from discontinued operation —R8 Eﬂjti‘“ ST - 50,681
Profit for the year attributable to FEVE AR 25 FE G F N A
non-controlling interests 43,849 96,673
1,516,784 1,825,333
Total comprehensive income for the &MU A B %8
year attributable to: Tﬁ”%%ﬁ'&fﬁﬁ :
Owners of the Company ZAN/NESIE/ Z SN 1,585,730 1,720,891
Non-controlling interests FEPE I HE 2 56,053 96,673
1,641,783 1,817,564
Earnings per share BRAF
From continuing and KERFEM
discontinued operations ERIEKREER
Basic (RMB per share) ER(BBRAR®BT) 14 0.33 0.39
Diluted (RMB per share) BE(BRAR®T) 0.33 0.39
From continuing operations REFELCEED
Basic (RMB per share) ER(BBRAR®ET) 14 0.33 0.28
Diluted (RMB per share) e (BRARKT) 0.33 0.28
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RE AR R
AB]%@mMQMSMf§*A¢+:HE+*E
2018 2017
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
ZE-N\E —"T—+F
B 7 AR®BTRE AREBTT
(EF)
Non-current assets IEREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BERZE 15 4,468,162 3,912,137
Investment properties KEYE 16 131,476 186,956
Deposits paid for acquiring property, FM&%W% HE &
plant and equipment RELENEZS 143,295 69,865
Prepaid lease payments %Hf EIE 17 386,869 405,035
Intangible assets BVEE 18 2,409,736 41,947
Interests in an associate R—EEE QR R 19 970,746 937,500
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 20 - 81,517
Financial assets at fair value BEAFEFABRTE
through profit or loss LEMEE 21 107,339 -
Goodwill EES 22 3,339,069 202,900
Deferred tax assets EERIEE E 23 78,093 60,628
Finance lease receivables JE U & A & B 24 293,361 354,081
Loan receivables JE W E 3K 25 941,201 1,474,260
13,269,347 7,726,826
Current assets MENEE
Inventories I3 26 1,137,312 805,562
Loan receivables JE W E 3K 25 896,585 497,963
Trade and other receivables WH&T%E}? &
H b & U K18 27 4,103,675 3,683,676
Debt instruments at fair value ?ﬁ’&ifﬁ‘ﬁ)\ﬁ@
through other comprehensive THEHKWRTEZ
income BB IA 28 349,531 -
Finance lease receivables F‘Hﬁlrﬁéﬁﬁ%?ﬁ( 24 195,707 186,259
Pledged bank deposits EHEBRITFER 29 222,270 96,178
Bank balances and cash RITA ﬁ%&fﬁ‘i\ 30 3,812,446 3,784,553
10,717,526 9,054,191
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables JETE 5 RN E
H b fE < 5K I8 31 2,800,218 2,022,113
Contract liabilities aHaE 32 96,297 -
Borrowings B 33 130,925 97,906
Tax payable FE IR 179,211 75,976
Deferred income EEW A 34 5,844 4,158
Loans from the ultimate holding K EREERATER
company 35 114,234 103,311
3,326,729 2,303,464
Net current assets MEEEFRE 7,390,797 6,750,727
Total Assets less Current Liabilities REERIEBEE 20,660,144 14,477,553

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
kR AR R

At 31 December 2018 R—_ZE—N\FE+-_A=+—H

2018 2017
NOTES RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—F—-N\F —T—+F
B 5 ARBFRET ARETET
(ge=E3)
Capital and reserves BRI
Share capital LN 36 452,233 452,233
Reserves fE % 14,062,340 12,882,272
Equity attributable to owners RABIER ANELEER
of the Company 14,514,573 13,334,505
Non-controlling interests FE 12 AR 2 676,327 303,945
Total equity EmEeR 15,190,900 13,638,450
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Borrowings EEN 33 5,092,889 804,271
Deferred income B A 34 36,789 34,832
Deferred tax liabilities BRI E 23 339,566 -
5,469,244 839,103
20,660,144 14,477,553

The consolidated financial statements on pages 106 to 291
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 27 March 2019 and are signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Hua Wei
o 3 B
DIRECTOR
BF

FI06E29N BN BRREEES
ER-_E-NE=ZA-++tBHERE
EHE WAL TEEARREETERE:

Long Jing
REiE

DIRECTOR

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GRS IR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—Z—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
EEEEIN '
Share-
Share  Statutory based Non-

Share  premium surplus  Translation  payments Other  Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total interests Equity
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

(Note a) (Note b)
HEfH
RhAR  ERER BERMR

k& L1 R EREH R ABEE  REEN Bt KERNG  HGRE
ARBTTL  ARBTR ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARRTR ARETR

(Wita) B

At 1 January 2017 RZE-t§-F-H 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 14,520 23,847 335768 8,207,193 11,866,577 338,687 12,205,264
Profit for the year (restated) REFRF (ME5) - - - - - - 1728660 1,728,660 9,673 1,825,333
Exchange differences arising on REENSHEENERZE

translation of foreign operations

- subsidiaries -HBAF - - - (7.769) - - - (7,769) - (7,769)
Total comprehensive income (expense) ERZERA (FX)EE (F25])

for the year (restated) - - - (7,769) - - 1728660 1720891 %,673 1,817,564
Capital contribution by non-controlling FERRRTE (LET)

shareholders (restated) - - - - - 185,153 - 185,153 385,298 570,451
Adjustments for the business combination RE-BHTHEEAMMENRE

under common control (restated) (=5 - - - - - (2,402) - (2,402) (1,506) (3,908)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-RKELA - - - - - (62,729) - (62,729 (515207) (577,936
Share-based payments (note 37) R BER H\J‘ﬁ?ﬂ - - - - 25412 - - 25412 - 25412
Dividends recognised s distribution (note 13) BB EMRE (H513) - - - - - - (398397)  (398,397) - (398397)
At 31 December 2017 (restated) RIZ—tFTZA=T-A(MES) 452033 25750600 257,95 6,751 49259 455790 9537456 13334505 303,945 13,638,450
Profit for the year REREA - - - - - - ASB A9 B9 1516784
Exchange differences arising on REBNEBRENESZE

translation of foreign operations

- subsidiaries -lERA - - - 179 - - - 1IT% 12006 124999
Total comprehensive income for the year EREARALE - - - 112,795 - - 1472935 1585730 56,053 1641783
Capital contribution by non-controlling FEREETE

shareholders - - - - - (5,890) - (5,890) 314,850 308,960
Business combination under common control  F—EH| THEBAH - - - - - (3,658) - (3,658) (858) (4,516)
Share-based payments (note 37) AR BRI (K537) - - - - 39,684 - - 39,684 2,337 001
Repurchase of shares under REROBEERERS (MiH37)

a share award scheme (note 37) - - - - (13,785) 3242 - (10,543) - (10,543)
Dividends recognised as distribution (note 13) B AMEHRE (H13) - - - - - - (45255 (425,255 - (425,255)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\FTZA=+-H 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 119,546 75,158 449484 10,585,136 14,514573 676,327 15,190,900
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Notes:

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

*F)’\,%E,%@Hﬁ&%

/\\/T\ =]

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

The Articles of Association of the Company and its subsidiaries
established in PRC (as defined in note 1) require the appropriation of
10% of profit after taxation (prepared under the generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC) each year to the statutory surplus
reserve until the balance reaches 50% of the registered share capital.
According to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the PRC
companies, in normal circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve
shall only be used for making up losses, capitalisation into capital and
expansion of its production and operation. For the capitalisation of
statutory surplus reserve into capital, the remaining amount of such
reserve shall not be less than 25% of the registered capital.

Other reserves mainly represent the difference between the amounts
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid to acquire the additional interest in
subsidiaries, and the cost of the ordinary shares held by the trustees
under a share award scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the amount of
RMB185,153,000 resulted from the capital contribution by non-
controlling shareholders of Weihai Weigao Blood Purification products
Company (“Weigao Blood Purification”) under the subscription
agreement, as detailed in note 19.

B A

(a)

ARABRERFEKLZHMBRENESRE
RAR(EERMFDREBESFRBE
A (REBEFEARE T RAFR) H10% 5
EEEERBER BEEETRERRENG
FRZEEMAAR50% B 1 - RIFBEFE R R
MBERANNEXRE £ RERT
EERBEEETRERBER Bk
AERBEREEREE - BEERRRBERR

PR AR - 3% R R SR R R A B
25% -

Hipd BT 2 EA BB AR EIMERL
BRSNS REM IR ED
NPEZEANERE RIFEARBERG ZH
AEREEREMKAZENERE-

HE-_Z—tF+_A=+—BHLFE &
% AR #185,153,000 E4 B B8 B S
BEREERBRAF ([EEmMRFL]) Ik
R RBIERERZTE (WM 19075
) e




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
u” iﬁiﬂmiﬁ&ﬁ

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—Z—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—E-N\FE —E—+F
AR®TRT AREFIT
(&&&E5)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXEB
Profit before taxation from continuing REFBEROKRILEEETD
and discontinued operations B 7 BT 1,775,215 2,084,019
Adjustments for: & VEH TN B R
Interest income FEWA (125,171) (56,170)
Finance costs RN 284,408 58,372
Depreciation of property, ME--WERBREINE
plant and equipment 344,551 357,093
Depreciation of investment properties WEMERE 2,959 4,229
Prepaid lease payments charged to rEE PR
profit or loss ENEEKIE 13,492 11,003
Allowances for credit losses EEBERE 17,911 37,688
Allowances for inventories FEEE 611 1,712
Amortisation of intangible assets B E Y 215,048 3,687
Amortisation of sponsorship rights B B e A1) 55 - 4,600
Share-based payment expenses VARR 1 R BB 2 R 2 42,021 25,412
Share of loss (profit) of an associate JEEEE R RRIR
and joint ventures A& NAIEE Carl) (33,246) 23,904
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz W - (392,414)
Loss on disposal of property, LEME HEK
plant and equipment H 2 BB 2,044 1,684
Release of deferred income PRI U A A B (4,654) (15,281)
Gain from changes in fair value of BEAVEFABREEZ
financial assets at fair value through CREEATFTEEY NS
profit or loss (17,603) -
Exchange gain PE X U &= (20,692) (249)
2,496,894 2,149,289
Movements in working capital LEEE
Increase in inventories FEEM (52,173) (97,884)
Increase in trade and other receivables JEUWE BRI &
Hh fE W R IE 1E N (444,537) (73,415)
Decrease (increase) in finance JEW B & E B
lease receivables A () 55,778 (4,298)
Increase in loan receivables JFE U B FRAE N - (350,000)
Increase in debt instruments at fair value BAFEFAEMEEmRE
through other comprehensive income FrEZEE T AEE N (107,933) -
Increase (decrease) in trade and JEEFERAK
other payables Hab etz m Crd) 470,797 (63,335)
Increase in contract liabilities ABHaEEM 32,873 -
Increase in deferred income I JE U A 22 D 8,297 800
Cash generated from operations REMERE 2,459,996 1,561,157
Income taxes paid BT (240,800) (295,297)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES RBEXEHREALPHE 2,219,196 1,265,860
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
realenEmE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &%

TR N\EFT A=+ —ILFE

2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—E-N\FE —E—+tF
AR®TRT AREFIT
(&&&EH)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREEY
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEWHE BERZE (651,495) (1,358,944)
Purchases of intangible assets BEERVEE (690) -
Deposits paid for acquiring property, HBBEDE  HE R
plant and equipment RELANZRSE (143,295) (69,865)
Addition of prepaid lease payments TE {5 0 & SRIB 18 40 - (83,837)
Net cash outflow on acquisition of Wi —REHE QA8
a subsidiary (note 38) e FEE (FIFE38) (5,420,082) (39,648)
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEME HEK
plant and equipment REFTIS IR 18,880 19,922
Interest received B F B 54,325 45,807
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits REEEARITER 1,497,849 220,882
Placement of pledged bank deposits FABEBBRITER (1,623,941) (280,080)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BEAHLEERE - (585,573)
Purchase of financial assets at fair value BERAFETA
through profit or loss BasemEE (8,745) -
Payments for loans BEWER (10,000) (44,000)
Disposal of available-for-sale investments HEAMHBERE - 543,000
Repayment of loans BEEX 200,123 -
Net cash outflow on disposal of HEMBARMNRS
subsidiaries (note 39) i FRE (MIFE39) - (175,721)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREXEFRBARLPHE (6,087,071) (1,808,057)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEY
Repayments of borrowings BEER (1,498,447) (362,810)
New borrowings raised oz &K 5,557,599 603,787
Interest paid [=EREA/ESS (271,133) (59,472)
Dividends paid 2R B (217,904) (490,555)
Capital contribution by non-controlling FERBRE ZFE
shareholders 308,960 570,451
New loans raised from the ultimate ERXEZERAREEY
holding company TEN 10,535 -
Repurchase of shares under R AR 10 3B 51 81 2] B iR 1)
a share award scheme (10,543) -
Net cash flow on the business combination B —1EH TEEEHFBRESR
under common control (note 3) FR8 (MFE3) (4,516) 997
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEXEEEZH &S 3,874,551 262,398
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH HEeRGEEFED
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B (md)BE 6,676 (279,819)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REVHRSRALEE®D
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,784,553 4,071,892
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes AN [ R B) A 52 & 21,217 (7,520)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END REXRHASRASEEY
OF YEAR, represented by bank BIRITEBRRIRS
balances and cash 3,812,446 3,784,553
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

1.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

GENERAL

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited (the "Company”) was established and
registered as a joint stock company with limited liability
in the People’s Republic of China (the “"PRC") under
the Company Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Its immediate and ultimate holding
company is Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao
Holding"”), a company registered in the PRC with limited
liability. Its ultimate controlling party is Chen Xue Li.
The address of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company is No. 18, Xing Shan Road,
Weihai, Shandong Province, PRC.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the research and development, production
and sale of medical device products, orthopaedic
products, interventional products, pharma packaging
products and blood management products, and operate
financing business.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the functional currency of
the Company.

85t
WRBESEEERSD FRmkn

BRAR([ARR])RZZEEZEF
T AT NBREFEARLM
B ([FE])RRAERBIY MiE
MeERNDBERAR  REBRMORE
BEMERZFAERAR ([HRFT])
FIREMoARE)EHERFEZER
RABBEEEBRERAA ([BE%
EAR]) - HARPEFMOER
ERAAR -EEKERALTRRE
R E - KRR 2P EERE
DEEMWB AT L REEGEL
P5 1855 o

ARRREMBAR (A THETR
SEDIEREHRERFAE £ E
MHEBRERW BHEMR TAE
fn EmBREM&MREEER
LR ERMER -

HAVBRRARRFTNINEEE
ARE(TARK]) 25
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. EHFITRIEETEEBME
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG REEA([FEEMEEREHE
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS All)

("HKFRSs")

REFEERBEROHITREST
FRMBEREER

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following new and RAFE AEBCHEREASTS
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong g g ([T AE])
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for MM TV F B %S EAEET

the first time in the current year: ZiNE

FEMBHmE 2@ LA
#E ] B 955

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with EBRBHRE ELPEAMALK
Customers and the related ERIE1598 AT
Amendments
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions & (BEER  IIEXHZR
and Advance Consideration B ks TE1T1E1E
RELZET)
F225
Amendments to Classification and BEBRBRE ARG BERZ
HKFRS 2 Measurement of Share- AR 25% T 2B
based Payment Transactions (1&37]) o Ryt =
Amendments to Applying HKFRS 9 Financial BEMBWmE BEFAZEHNBHRE
HKFRS 4 Instruments with HKFRS 4 HAFAS  ERIEIR
Insurance Contracts (1&%T) T RAHAZEBEYH
HERFEAS
R A 4
Amendments to As part of the Annual BEAGER (EBBEEHFHRE
HKAS 28 Improvements to HKFRSs 252858 BRI —FE—FEFE
2014-2016 Cycle (1&37) ZENFHZ

Amendments to
HKAS 40

Except as described below, the application of the
new and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these

Transfers of Investment
Property

consolidated financial statements.

FEH B
BEGRER EHERKEYE
FE405%
(1&&T)

BR T ATt & N - AN R A IR A R
AIERBMBREENRE BN B R
HTEAMET AL EHANEERANEF
JE N8 1 F 2 9 B 75 23R Mo K
S REZEEEV MR REE
REBRFE -
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

2.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

The Group has applied HKFRS 15 for the first time
in the current year. HKFRS 15 superseded HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related interpretations.

The Group has applied HKFRS 15 retrospectively
with the cumulative effect of initially applying this
Standard recognised at the date of initial application,
1 January 2018. Any difference at the date of initial
application is recognised in the opening retained
profits and comparative information has not been
restated. Furthermore, in accordance with the transition
provisions in HKFRS 15, the Group has elected to apply
the Standard retrospectively only to contracts that are
not completed at 1 January 2018. Accordingly, certain
comparative information may not be comparable as
comparative information was prepared under HKAS 18
Revenue and the related interpretations.

The Group recognises revenue from manufacturing and
sales of medical products which arise from contracts
with customers.

Information about the Group’s performance obligations
and the accounting policies resulting from application
of HKFRS 15 are disclosed in notes 6 and 4 respectively.

Summary of effects arising from initial
application of HKFRS 15

The transition to HKFRS15 has no material impact on
the Group's retained profits at 1 January 2018.

BRI RESTEENE
Eﬁjﬁ)iﬁﬂll (IEEMBREE
(%)

EEMEREENEISHEFFSHN
KA

AEECRAFEEREAE LY
BREERFEISE - FEM B RS
EAFISHRCMRB B S ERE
185 et - BB GRTERF 12
EEHNEERE-

AEBECDEPERAEBMBREE
155 MERERZERZZR
ARER_ZE-N\F-HA—-HERX
ERERRA-RERXEREHZ
ERZHRESREVRE RN (S
w2 M E s W@ ) PR
WEBILLEWE# - tesh - RIFRE
FH A5 e & RIS 155% < sBIRGRC
AEEERERNR T N\F—H
—HHEKRTRZE LB EAZE
Ao Hit - R ER THIRERLE
SR ERE 18R A LB RER
BB THEREMTREL R

AEERABEEPRITANELEN
BREEmBERHERA-

BERASEROEETNERE LY
BREEREISHRAMELEN ST K
KRB R D BRI 6 A% BE -

NAEREBHBEHEERE150
4 2 1

BEERBYHREEIE155HRY
REER-Z-—N\F—A—HHR
ERE N E N -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ERAMIREEITTEAMRY
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG BREEXB([FEMERSE
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS All) (&)

("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with EEMEREENEISEFSSH
Customers (continued) KA (&)

Summary of effects arising from initial WREREEBMBEHRETERE155
application of HKFRS 15 (continued) R (E)

The following adjustments were made to the amounts
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at 1 January 2018. Line items that were not
affected by the changes have not been included.

RoZ— - A— BEA MBS
REFHEAHETT I T5IBR-
RITRESE L EBHER -

Carrying
amounts Carrying
previously amounts
reported under
at 31 HKFRS 15
December at 1 January
2017  Reclassification 2018*
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
RZE-N\F
RZZ—+F —A—H
+-A=+—H BB B mE
% B0 2 WEY AR E15%
REE B¥OHE ENEEE*
ARET T ARET T ARETTT
(mE5)
Trade and other payables ERNEZRAREMERNFIE 2,022,113 (63,424) 1,958,689
Contract liabilities AHEE - 63,424 63,424
2,022,113 - 2,022,113
* The amounts in this column are before the adjustments from * RPN B IREERB BN BR

the application of HKFRS 9.

Note: As at 1 January 2018, advances from customers of
RMB63,424,000 in respect of contracts previously included in
trade and other payables were reclassified to contract liabilities.

The following tables summarise the impacts of applying
HKFRS 15 on the Group's consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2018 and its
consolidated statement of cash flows for the current
year. Line items that were not affected by the changes
have not been included. There was no material impact
on the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income for the current year.

HEAFIRELAENNESE-
Mek: RZFE—NF—A—HB EHESE
REEAMENAREBRZAFTEEHH
HEKREREF B AREE3,424,000
TEEFHEAANERE-

DA 51 2= 05t e PR 2 78 B 5 SR o
AIF ISR AEER_-_FT— N\ &F
T-A=1+—BZEAMHBRREK
RERFEEHGEARTRERKNT
B RIRAXEEZEWIAR - K
FENGFAERMEMB2EBAR
RUEZBNERFE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—Z—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE
2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ERMIIREETTEEAME
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG BEEN([FEMEEEE
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Al &)
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with EEMBREENSEISRESFSY
Customers (continued) WA (&)
Summary of effects arising from initial MRERE BB REERFE155
application of HKFRS 15 (continued) B ()
Impact on the consolidated statement of financial HiZeaWBRAK ZEE
position
Amounts
without
application of
As reported Adjustments HKFRS 15
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
mIRF
BERANBRSE
R F15%
mEH HE kx|
ARETT ARETT ARBTTT
Trade and other payables EREZRRK
H oty e 508 2,800,218 96,297 2,896,515
Contract liabilities BHER 96,297 (96,297) -
2,896,515 - 2,896,515
Impact on the consolidated statement of cash flows HiIZAHERERENTE
Amounts
without
application of
As reported Adjustments HKFRS 15
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
®/EA
BRI BRE
AR 155
mEHk HE kx|

ARETT ARETT  ARETR

Increase trade and other payables ENE SRR

H b FE 5 FRIEIE AN 470,797 32,873 503,670
Increase in contract liabilities /\%’J§1 240 32,873 (32,873) -
503,670 - 503,670
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments and the related consequential
amendments to other HKFRSs. HKFRS 9 introduces new
requirements for 1) the classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities, 2) expected
credit losses (“ECL") for financial assets, lease
receivables and financial guarantee contracts and 3)
general hedge accounting.

The Group has applied HKFRS 9 in accordance with the
transition provisions set out in HKFRS 9, i.e. applied
the classification and measurement requirements
(including impairment under ECL model) retrospectively
to instruments that have not been derecognised as
at 1 January 2018 (date of initial application) and
has not applied the requirements to instruments that
have already been derecognised as at 1 January 2018.
The difference between carrying amounts as at 31
December 2017 and the carrying amounts as at 1
January 2018 are recognised in the opening retained
profits and other components of equity, without
restating comparative information.

Accordingly, certain comparative information may
not be comparable as comparative information was
prepared under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

Accounting policies resulting from application of HKFRS
9 are disclosed in note 4.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

Summary of effects arising from initial
application of HKFRS 9

The table below illustrates the classification and
measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
and other items subject to ECL under HKFRS 9 and
HKAS 39 at the date of initial application, 1 January

2. ERMIIREEBITEEME
:Eijjﬁ)iﬁﬂll (IEEMBREE
(%)

FRMBREENFRLHBTA
(%)

KREREEMBEEERFINRZ
EE

NRETREBEFEVHHREEAFEI
SN E B ERFEIRN HRE
AER-_Z-N\F-A—BNEH
EEMRBEMIAHEEER

2018. TENHEMBENSERGE-
Financial
assets at
amortised

Financial cost
assets at (previously
Available- FVTPL Debt  classified as
for-sale  required by instruments loans and
investments HKFRS 9 at FVTOCI  receivables)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BT
& A g i
FORBTH BRATE ARG E
BATE FARM CeREE
FABE 2EHNE (BESE
A E FEYZ FEZ BRETK
RE TREE EHTAE  ERFHE)
AREFT AR®TnL AREFTT AR®T:R
Closing balance at RZZ—LF
31 December 2017 +-RA=1+—HH
- HKAS 39 (restated) HRE
—BAEQHESL
F39% (KEJ|) 81,517 - - 9,403,956
Effect arising from BRERBEMBERE
initial application of HKFRS 9: BHFIREENTE
Reclassification EXibay (81,517) 81,517 241,598 (241,598)
Opening balance at 1 January 2018 R=F—\F
—A—BERNHIER - 81,517 241,598 9,162,358
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

2. ERMIIREEBITIEEMEY

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

Summary of effects arising from initial
application of HKFRS 9 (continued)

(a) Available-for-sale ("AFS”) investments

(b)

From AFS investments to fair value through profit
or loss ("FVTPL")

At the date of initial application of HKFRS 9, the
Group's equity investment of RMB81,517,000
were reclassified from available-for-sale
investments to financial assets at FVTPL. The
carrying amounts of these financial assets
approximated their fair values, so no fair value
gain/loss was recognised as at 1 January 2018.

Loans and receivables

As part of the Group's cash flow management,
the Group has the practice of endorsing some
of the bills received before the bills are due
for payment and derecognises bills endorsed
on the basis that the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards to the relevant
counterparties. Accordingly, the Group’s bills
receivable of RMB241,598,000 were considered
as within the hold to collect contractual cash
flows and to sell business model, and reclassified
to debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). No material
fair value gain/loss was recognised as at 1 January
2018.
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(b)

ARLE (ARG E])RE
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RBEXEREBTBREER
FORMBH AEEERIK
‘ ANER®81,517,0007T 2 i Al
HEEREEFHEZELTF
Bt \BRst22emEE-
ZEeMEENFEASBEE
AFEMRL BEER=ZF—N
F—A—BUERIAQNFERE

~
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B R EW AR
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241,598,0007T #% 1% A& 7 Uk BX
AHBEERENEEEBER
NEE WEFLEAEAF
Bt ARt rEmksatE ([#%
NEEFAEMEE KRG
BlIzBEBEIAE-R-_ZT—N
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- + 2y
iR e SRR M A
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2.

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

Summary of effects arising from initial
application of HKFRS 9 (continued)

(c) Impairment under ECL model

No material additional credit loss allowance was
recognised on the Group's retained profits upon
application of expected credit loss approach on 1
January 2018.

Impacts on opening consolidated statement
of financial position arising from the
application of all new standards

As a result of the changes in the Group's accounting
policies above, the opening consolidated statement
of financial position had to be restated. The following
table show the adjustments recognised for each of the
line items affected. Line items that were not affected by
the changes have not been included.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
iR e SRR I
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ERHMRITIREETEBME
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG BREEN([FEMERSE
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS All) (&)

("HKFRSs") (continued)

Impacts on opening consolidated statement FERARBHENHBMEESMH IR
of financial position arising from the mEHTE (F)
application of all new standards (continued)

31 December 1 January
2017 HKFRS 15 HKFRS 9 2018
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Restated) (Restated)
—E—tF BETE NN
+-A TR AR REER —T-N\F
=+—H F15% F95% —H—H
ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETx
(&mE7)) (E5)
Non-Current Assets ERDEE
Available-for-sale investments At HH &1 & 81,517 - (81,517) -
Financial assets at FVTPL BRATEFABRE
TECEREE - - 81,517 81,517
Current Assets nEEE
Debt instruments at FVTOCI  RAFEFAZME2E
WamstE8 2 BEBIA - - 241,598 241,598
Trade and other receivables W E 5K K
H ity YT IE 3,683,676 - (241,598) 3,442,078
Current Liabilities nBER
Trade and other payables EREHERK
Hith e 50IE 2,022,113 (63,424) - 1,958,689
Contract liabilities AHAakE - 63,424 - 63,424
Note: For the purposes of reporting cash flows from operating Mizt: AUEEEREHE-ZT—/\F+=
activities under indirect method for the year ended 31 A=E+T—HIFELEXBEEZSR
December 2018, movements in working capital have been enE  HEASEHD IR LR
computed based on opening consolidated statement of BR-_Z—-N\FE—-A—HZ&EEMB
financial position as at 1 January 2018 as disclosed above. MR TR 2 B4R E -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KR B R I A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—Z—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND BRI REETEBME
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG e ([FEMEREE
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS All) (&)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective:

HKFRS 16 Leases'

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts?

HK(IFRIC) — Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax

Treatments'’

Amendments to Definition of a Business*

ERffERKREROHITRIESET
FRMBEREER

REEWREFERAATERME
WAREBRFR] REERTBETH

s

BEAMB®RE HE
AR ZE 1658
BEARMBRE REEA?
AERIZE175%
5 (B

B ks
REZET)
— R EE23%
BERAMBRE XEMEE

B8 B .2
TEE

HKFRS 3 % Bl 5355
(f&7T)
Amendments to Prepayment Features with BEEMBHRE AFEHEZ

HKFRS 9 Negative Compensation’ AR 958 eI A IF L
(1&%T)

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets BEUBRE KESZHAHE
HKFRS 10 and between an Investor and AR 1057 A%‘&/\M/\i
HKAS 28 its Associate or Joint rEEGS ZZEHHEE

Venture? AERFE285%F  HEFE?
(1&%T)

Amendments to Definition of Material®

HKAS 1 and HKAS 8

%.5, SR FEBEZ FHS
ERE N

BEBGET

AR 85

ZAEET
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-Z—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to Plan Amendment,

2. ERMIIREEBITIEEMEY

HELA ([FHEMBREE
All) (&)

ERBERRENOMTRIESET
FEMBHEERN (E)

BEGFER FAEEILE

HKAS 19 Curtailment or Settlement' E1958 AR 25 1A
(1&37])
Amendments to Long-term Interests in BEEFER REEL A
HKAS 28 Associates and Joint F285% EEPEZ
Ventures' (1&37]) REER'
Amendments to Annual Improvements to BEAUBWRE BEYHK
HKFRSs HKFRSs 2015 — 2017 Cycle’ ERIHNME  HEEAR
—F—n4
—FE—+F
557,@757@:/;@?@1
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January ! RZZE-—NF-—A—HxkzE&RBEZ
2019. FEBBER-
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be 2 NFE BB 2 ERAB 2 FEARE
determined. o
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 3 RZZE_—F—-—H—Hsizi&fBZ
2021 FEMBE A -
4 Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for 4 HWEHBA—_T_TF—H—H

which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the BN EREFEHARRASG 2 Ak
first annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020 iz EHBEHREERER X

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 5 RZZE_TF-HA—-Hs 2B
2020 FE R AR
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

2.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (continued)

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs
mentioned below, the directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of all other new and
amendments to HKFRSs and Interpretations will have
no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements in the foreseeable future.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16
will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
a customer. In addition, HKFRS 16 requires sales and
leaseback transactions to be determined based on the
requirements of HKFRS 15 as to whether the transfer of
the relevant asset should be accounted as a sale. HKFRS
16 also includes requirements relating to subleases and
lease modifications.

Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are
removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a
model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value
assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost (subject to
certain exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of
the lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured
at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the
impact of lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, the Group currently presents
upfront prepaid lease payments as investing cash flows
in relation to leasehold lands for owned use and those
classified as investment properties while other operating
lease payments are presented as operating cash flows.
Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in
relation to lease liability will be allocated into a principal
and an interest portion which will be presented as
financing and operating cash flows respectively by the
Group, upfront prepaid lease payments will continue
to be presented as investing or operating cash flows in
accordance to the nature, as appropriate.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised
prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands where the
Group is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may
result in potential changes in classification of these
assets depending on whether the Group presents right-
of-use assets separately or within the same line item at
which the corresponding underlying assets would be
presented if they were owned.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

2.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

Other than certain requirements which are also
applicable to lessor, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS
17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a lease
either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of
RMB24,366,000 as disclosed in note 40. A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet
the definition of a lease. Upon application of HKFRS
16, the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases
unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases.

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable
rental deposits paid as rights under leases to
which HKAS 17 applies. Based on the definition
of lease payments under HKFRS 16, such deposits
are not payments relating to the right to use the
underlying assets, accordingly, the carrying amounts
of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost.
Adjustments to refundable rental deposits paid would
be considered as additional lease payments and
included in the carrying amount of right-of-use assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

The application of new requirements may result in
changes in measurement, presentation and disclosure
as indicated above. The Group intends to elect the
practical expedient to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that
were previously identified as leases applying IAS 17 and
IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains
a Lease and not apply this standard to contracts that
were not previously identified as containing a lease
applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. Therefore, the Group will
not reassess whether the contracts are, or contain a
lease which already existed prior to the date of initial
application. Furthermore, the Group intends to elect
the modified retrospective approach for the application
of IFRS 16 as lessee and will recognise the cumulative
effect of initial application to opening retained profits
without restating comparative information.

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 Definition of
Material

The amendments provide refinements to the definition
of material by including additional guidance and
explanations in making materiality judgements. The
amendments also align the definition across all IFRS
Standards and will be mandatorily effective for the
Group's annual period beginning on 1 January 2020.
The application of the amendments is not expected
to have significant impact on the financial position
and performance of the Group but may affect the
presentation and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

MERGER ACCOUNTING AND
RESTATEMENTS

The Group accounts for all its business combinations
involving entities under common control using the
principles of merger accounting.

In current year, the Group’ subsidiary Shandong Weigao
Orthopaedic Device Company Limited (“Weigao Ortho”)
acquired 80% interests in Shandong Mingde Biomedical
Engineering Co., Ltd. (“Shandong Mingde”) from
Weigao Holding, at a consideration of RMB4,516,000
settled by cash. Shandong Mingde is engaged in the
construction of implant materials and artificial organs,
medical suture materials and adhesives. The acquisition
was completed on 6 June 2018.

Shandong Mingde was acquired by Weigao Holding
from an independent third party on 29 June 2017, and
thereby the Group and Shandong Mingde came under
common control of Weigao Holding. Since Shandong
Mingde and the Group are under common control by
Weigao Holding before and after the acquisition, the
Group has applied the principles of merger accounting
with reference to Accounting Guideline 5 Merger
Accounting for Common Control Combinations to the
Acquisition issued by the HKICPA as if the common
control combination had been effected since 29 June
2017.

The consolidated statements of financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2017 have been restated to
include the assets and liabilities of Shandong Mingde
as if they were within the Group since 29 June 2017.
The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2017
have also been restated to include the results and
the cash flows of Shandong Mingde since Shandong
Mingde and the Group were under common control by
Weigao Holding from 29 June 2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
iR e SRR I
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

MERGER ACCOUNTING AND 3. EHEHEEY (&)
RESTATEMENTS (continued)

The effects of the application of merger accounting on KA E ZHBE_T—+F
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other TZTA=t+—BLEFEZREER
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December REMEEBARKZZENT
2017 are as follows. Line items that were not affected RINTIAXBELENIAER -

by the changes have not been included.

2017
as previously 2017
reported Adjustments as restated
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
—E—+fF —E—tF
it [ EX] FHE E¢)
ARBETT ARETT ARETT
Continuing operations REEERY
Other income, gains and losses HilA - s RE#E 172,786 7 172,793
Administrative expenses THRAX (419,544) (1,947) (421,491)
Finance costs MERR (23,879) (10) (23,889)
Profit for the year AEF RN 1,827,283 (1,950) 1,825,333
Total comprehensive income FREERALE
for the year 1,819,514 (1,950) 1,817,564
Profit for the year attributable to: FATISERERR
Owners of the Company AREEBA 1,729,924 (1,264) 1,728,660
Non-controlling interests kR 97,359 (686) 96,673
1,827,283 (1,950) 1,825,333
Total comprehensive income FRATINEBEERG
for the year attributable to: NN R
Owners of the Company N/NSE 2N 1,722,155 (1,264) 1,720,891
Non-controlling interests iR 97,359 (686) 96,673
1,819,514 (1,950) 1,817,564
No effect on the basic and diluted earnings per share KRG ZHERERNRE S

arose from the application of merger accounting. B ETE-




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

3. MERGER ACCOUNTING AND 3. AtEEEREY (&)
RESTATEMENTS (continued)
The effects of the application of merger accounting on KA EHER_T—LtF
the consolidated statement of financial position as at T A=+ —BZHEEMBARAE
31 December 2017 are summarised below. Line items BRI RV RAXEE
that were not affected by the changes have not been FEMIER -
included.
As at
31 December As at
2017 31 December
as previously 2017
reported Adjustments as restated
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
S HE
T tF —T—tF
TZA +ZA
=+—H =+—H
it EX HE ER]
ARBETT ARETT ARBTT
Non-current assets FmBEE
Property, plant and equipment I ER S 3,912,050 87 3,912,137
Current assets RBEE
Inventories {53 804,611 951 805,562
Trade and other receivables EYE HEFRK
H it U B 3,686,566 (2,890) 3,683,676
Bank balances and cash RITEBRRRE 3,784,543 10 3,784,553
Current liabilities nEERE
Trade and other payables ERESERRR
H it FE T 50R 2,018,297 3,816 2,022,113
Capital and reserves B G
Equity attributable to AREVEE ANELES
owners of the Company 13,338,171 (3,666) 13,334,505
Non-controlling interests R 305,937 (1,992) 303,945
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in
use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

4.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

e Llevel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when
the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

4.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group's equity therein, which
represent present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets of the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.

4.
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s relevant
components of equity and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries, including re-attribution
of relevant reserves between the Group and the non-
controlling interests according to the Group’s and the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly
in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-
controlling interest (if any) are derecognised. A gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying
amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified that to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value
of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKFRS 9/HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a
joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses, other than business
combination under common control, are accounted
for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured
at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred
by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. Acquisition related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

e Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
as at acquisition date. If, after re-assessment, the
net amount of the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase gain.
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are initially measured at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets or at fair value.

Merger accounting for business combination
involving businesses under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining businesses
in which the common control combination occurs as
if they had been combined from the date when the
combining businesses first came under the control of
the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are
consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
in respect of goodwill or bargain purchase gain at the
time of common control combination.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income includes the results of
each of the combining businesses from the earliest
date presented or since the date when the combining
businesses first came under the common control, where
this is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the businesses had been
combined at the end of the previous reporting period or
when they first came under common control, whichever
is shorter.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s relevant cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units)
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, which represent the lowest level at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes and not larger than an operating segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually or more frequently when
there is indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a reporting period,
the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If
the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill and then to the other
assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit (or group of cash-generating
units).
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or any
of the cash-generating unit within the group of cash-
generating units, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the amount of profit
or loss on disposal When the Group disposes of an
operation within the cash-generating unit (or a cash-
generating unit within a group of cash-generating
units), the amount of goodwill disposed of is measured
on the basis of the relative values of the operation (or
the cash-generating unit) disposed of and the portion
of the cash-generating unit (or the group of cash-
generating units) retained.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is described below.

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate and
joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates and
joint ventures used for equity accounting purposes are
prepared using uniform accounting policies as those
of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associate or joint venture. Changes in net assets
of the associate/joint venture other than profit or loss
and other comprehensive income are not accounted for
unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership
interest held by the Group. When the Group’s share
of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the associate or
joint venture), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures (continued)

The Group assesses whether there is an objective
evidence that the interest in an associate or a joint
venture may be impaired. When any objective evidence
exists, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as
a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less costs of
disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in the investee with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. When the Group retains
an interest in the former associate or joint venture
and the retained interest is a financial asset within the
scope of HKFRS 9/HKAS 39, the Group measures the
retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair
value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
associate or joint venture and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of
the relevant interest in the associate or joint venture
is included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate or joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate or joint
venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss
(as a reclassification adjustment) upon disposal/partial
disposal of the relevant associate or joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures (continued)

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a
joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to the
Group.

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon
application of HKFRS 15 in accordance with
transitions in note 2)

Under HKFRS 15, the Group recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a
series of distinct goods or services that are substantially
the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is
met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group's
performance as the Group performs;

e the Group's performance creates and enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or

e the Group’s performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to payment for
performance completed to date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon
application of HKFRS 15 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (continued)

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct good
or service.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group's unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a net
basis.

Principal versus agent

When another party is involved in providing goods or
services to a customer, the Group determines whether
the nature of its promise is a performance obligation
to provide the specified goods or services itself (i.e.
the Group is a principal) or to arrange for those goods
or services to be provided by the other party (i.e. the
Group is an agent).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon
application of HKFRS 15 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (continued)

Principal versus agent (continued)

The Group is a principal if it controls the specified good
or service before that good or service is transferred to a
customer.

The Group is an agent if its performance obligation is
to arrange for the provision of the specified good or
service by another party. In this case, the Group does
not control the specified good or service provided
by another party before that good or service is
transferred to the customer. When the Group acts as
an agent, it recognises revenue in the amount of any
fee or commission to which it expects to be entitled
in exchange for arranging for the specified goods or
services to be provided by the other party.

Revenue recognition (prior to 1 January 2018)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
for estimated customer returns, rebates and other
similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition (prior to 1 January 2018)
(continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been
established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Leases

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to
the lessee in return for a payment or series of payments
the right to use an asset for an agreed period of time.

A series of transactions that involve the legal form of
a lease is linked and accounted for as one transaction
when the overall economic effect cannot be understood
without reference to the series of transactions as a
whole. The accounting reflects the substance of the
arrangement.

An arrangement that involves a legal form of a lease is
not, in substance, accounted for as a lease if:

e the Group retains all the risks and rewards incident
to ownership of an underlying asset and enjoys
substantially the same rights to its use as before
the arrangement;

e the primary reason for the arrangement is not to
convey the right to use an asset; and

e an option is included on terms that make its
exercise almost certain.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under financial leases are
recognised as receivables at the amount of the Group’s
net investment in the leases. Financial lease income
is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a
constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s net
investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset, such costs
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

Leasehold land and building

When the Group makes payments for a property
interest which includes both leasehold land and
building elements, the Group assesses the classification
of each element separately based on the assessment
as to whether substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of each element have been
transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
property is accounted as an operating lease. Specifically,
the entire consideration (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the leasehold
land and the building elements in proportion to the
relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element at initial recognition.

To the extent the allocation of the relevant payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented as
“prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amortised over the lease
term on a straight-line basis. When the payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the leasehold land
and building elements, the entire property is generally
classified as if the leasehold land is under finance lease.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of
the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise, except for exchange differences
on monetary items receivable from or payable to a
foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of
the net investment in the foreign operation), which are
recognised initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal or
partial disposal of the Group's interests in associates/
joint ventures.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) using
exchange rate prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated at
the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising on an
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Government grants (continued)

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.

Retirement benefit costs and termination
benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and
others providing similar series are measured at the fair
value of equity instrument at the grant date.

The fair value of the equity settled share-based
payments determined at the grant date without
taking into consideration of all non-market vesting
considerations is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share-based payments reserve).At the end of
the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of granted shares that are expected to
ultimately vest based on assessment of all relevant non-
market vesting condition. The impact of the revision
of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
share-based payments reserve.
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (continued)

When the award shares/share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share-based
payments reserve will be transferred to other reserve.
When the award shares/share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share-based
payments reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
taxation’ as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and an associate, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and
the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held
for use in the production of goods, or for administrative
purposes (other than properties under construction
as described below), are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost,
less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready
for their intended use.

Freehold land is stated at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Surgical instruments produced by the Group that are
dedicated for use with the Group’s orthopedic implant
products will commence depreciation upon they are
provided to the distributors that in the location for their
intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than construction in progress) less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for a prospective basis.
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment properties (continued)

Transfers to, or from, investment property when, and
only when, there is a change in use, evidenced by end
of owner-occupation or of development with a view to
owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-occupied
property to investment property; or commencement
of owner-occupation, for a transfer from investment
property to owner-occupied property.

Transfers (Effective prior to 1 January 2018)

Transfers to, or from, investment property when,
and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced
by end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
owner-occupied property to investment property; or
commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets -
research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination with finite useful
lives are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis
as intangible assets that are acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwiill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amount of tangible and intangible
assets are estimated individually, when it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash— generating
unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets
on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. The carrying amount of an asset
is not reduced below the highest of its fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable), its value in use (if
determinable) and zero. The amount of the impairment
loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the
asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the
unit. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on the weighted average method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are initially
measured in accordance with HKFRS 15 since 1 January
2018. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial
liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income and interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts and payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest/dividend income which are derived from the
Group's ordinary course of business are presented as
other income.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES a.

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with
transitions in note 2)

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash
flows; and

e the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

e the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling; and

e  the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at
FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

4. EEEFBE (5)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (continued)

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost and debt
instruments/receivables subsequently measured at
FVTOCI. Interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset, except for financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired (see below). For financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the credit
risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer
credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following the
determination that the asset is no longer credit
impaired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (continued)

(i)

Debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts
for debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI as
a result of interest income calculated using the
effective interest method are recognised in profit
or loss. All other changes in the carrying amount
of these debt instruments are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of FVTOCI reserve. Impairment allowances
are recognised in profit or loss with corresponding
adjustment to other comprehensive income
without reducing the carrying amounts of these
debt instruments. The amounts that are recognised
in profit or loss are the same as the amounts that
would have been recognised in profit or loss if
these debt instruments had been measured at
amortised cost. When these debt instruments
are derecognised, the cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (continued)

(iii) Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for
being measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or
designated as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on
the financial asset and is included in the “other
income, gains and losses” line item.

Impairment of financial assets (upon application HKFRS
9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)

The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECL on
financial assets which are subject to impairment under
HKFRS 9 (including debt instruments at FVTOCI, trade
receivables, loan receivables receivables from factoring
business, other receivables, pledged bank deposits and
bank balances and cash), lease receivables and financial
guarantee contracts. The amount of ECL is updated
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
("12m ECL") represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group's historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting date as well as the forecast of future
conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables and lease receivables. The ECL on these
assets are assessed individually for debtors with
significant balances and/or collectively using a provision
matrix with appropriate groupings.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Group recognises lifetime ECL.
The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognised is based on significant increases in the
likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers
both quantitative and qualitative information that
is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly:

e an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the financial instrument’s external (if
available) or internal credit rating;

e  significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit
default swap prices for the debtor;

e existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESHEE (£)

168

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(continued)

(i)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

e an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the operating results of the debtor;

e an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor that
results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s
ability to meet its debt obligations.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a debt instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition
if the debt instrument is determined to have
low credit risk at the reporting date. A debt
instrument is determined to have low credit risk
if i) it has a low risk of default, ii) the borrower
has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term and iii) adverse
changes in economic and business conditions
in the longer term may, but will not necessarily,
reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its
contractual cash flow obligations. The Group's
debt instruments at FVTOCI only comprise bills
receivable that are issued and guaranteed by the
reputable PRC banks and therefore are considered
to be low credit risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(continued)

(i)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that
the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment is considered to be the date of initial
recognition for the purposes of assessing the
financial instrument for impairment. In assessing
whether there has been a significant increase in
the credit risk since initial recognition of financial
guarantee contracts, the Group considers the
changes in the risk that the specified debtor will
default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and revises
them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are
capable of identifying significant increase in credit
risk before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained
from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

FEEFHRE (50

&MTIR (&)
eHEE (F)

EREERE (RIZH E274 8%
JE BB 758 & ER| FIH 1K)
(%)

() EERBREZE LT (E)

MM BEREAOMS  AKHE
PR HE R S AE R ARRE 0
20 WA R EYE T AR
BENERERR -EFHESR
RgEE AR HERELD
BREBKEZAR AEEE
Z R EEH NELFTEIE
) [ e

AEBETFEMEZAABANEER
Rk B BERZR MR EZR
= BERIRE (W@ E ) K
R RE 1 & B8 HA AT B R 15
B b AR 0

(i) BATER

RAMEERREEMS &
SERR BHEMHERIH
FI e 13 BN KR E B FHER
EHATKAIERHAEEA
(BRAEE)ER R AR
SETREAEHm) RELE-

169




NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(continued)

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events of default that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of
that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that
a financial asset is credit— impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

(a)

(b)

170 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider;

it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESHBK (&)
(continued)
Financial instruments (continued) &MTA(E)
Financial assets (continued) eHEE (E)

EREERE (RIZH E274 8%
JE BB 58 & BRI FIF 1K)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)

(continued) (&)
(iv)  Write-off policy (iv) HSEIRER
The Group writes off a financial asset when there BRBEREFAENBREVR

is information indicating that the counterparty
is in severe financial difficulty and there is no
realistic prospect of recovery, for example, when
the counterparty has been placed under liquidation
or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group's
recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries
are recognised in profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is
based on historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information. Estimation of ECL reflects an
unbiased and probability-weighted amount that
is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group
in accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the effective interest rate determined at initial
recognition. For a lease receivable, the cash flows
used for determining the ECL is consistent with the
cash flows used in measuring the lease receivable
in accordance with HKAS 17 Leases.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FESHEE (£)

(continued)

&MTIR (&)

Financial instruments (continued)

eHEE (F)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application TR ERE (IRERF2F 87
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) JER BB IREEREIR1£)
(continued) (&)

(v)  Measurement and recognition of ECL (continued) (v) TBHREEBXZFENIER
(&)

RHMBEREAOMS  AKHE

For a financial guarantee contract, the Group is

required to make payments only in the event of a
default by the debtor in accordance with the terms
of the instrument that is guaranteed. Accordingly,
the expected losses is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder for
a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that

EREBHAERAERTA
fERFREIT I TR - F it - B H
BRLBESBARMELRE
ERRZAHRIAZRE M
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the Group expects to receive from the holder, the EE5E-

debtor or any other party.

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or
cater for cases where evidence at the individual
instrument level may not yet be available, the
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financial instruments are grouped on the basis: LA EAEERHR
e Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the e STRTAUE (AIXKH
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Group’s trade and other receivables, finance
lease receivables are each assessed as a
separate group. Loans to related parties are
assessed for expected credit losses on an
individual basis);

18)

e Past-due status; o EHAMRIAR:

e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and e BHEANME REREKT
¥Rk

e External credit ratings where available. o HNEEENR(WME) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application
HKFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)
(continued)

(v)  Measurement and recognition of ECL (continued)

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management
to ensure the constituents of each group continue
to share similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.

For financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowances
are recognised at the higher of the amount of the loss
allowance determined in accordance with HKFRS 9; and
the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
cumulative amount of income recognised over the
guarantee period.

Except for debt instruments that are measured at
FVTOCI and financial guarantee contracts, the Group
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or
loss for all financial instruments by recognising the
corresponding adjustment through a loss allowance
account. For investments in debt instruments that are
measured at FVTOCI, the loss allowance is recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
FVTOCI reserve without reducing the carrying amount
of these debt instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n.

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &= —

4.

—NEFEF A= IEFE
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1 January
2018)

The Group's financial assets are classified into the
following specified categories: available-for-sale
("AFS") financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

(i)  AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-to-
maturity investments or (c) financial assets at
FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

FEEFHRE (50

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1 January
2018) (continued)

(i)

AFS financial assets (continued)

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as AFS financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period
except for unquoted equity investments whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured. Changes in the
carrying amount of AFS debt instruments relating
to interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, and changes in foreign exchange
rates are recognised in profit or loss. Dividends
on AFS equity instruments are recognised in
profit or loss when the Group's right to receive
the dividends is established. Other changes in
the carrying amount of AFS financial assets are
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under other reserves. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the other reserves is reclassified to
profit or loss.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at the
end of each reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1 January
2018) (continued)

(ii) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, loan receivables, bank
balances and cash and pledged bank deposits)
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment
losses.

Interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate, except for short-term
receivables where the recognition of interest would
be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 January 2018)

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 January 2018) (continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e  breach of contracts, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment
on a collective basis.

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience
of collecting payments, an increase in the number
of delayed payments in the portfolio past the credit
period of 90-180 days, as well as observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost,
the amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 January 2018) (continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables and
finance lease receivables and loan receivables where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When a trade receivable, other receivable, finance lease
receivable or loan receivable is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited to profit or loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1 January 2018) (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases, and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of other reserve.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

4.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument
classified as at FVTOCI upon application of HKFRS 9, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
FVTOCI reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

On derecognition of an AFS financial asset, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
AFS revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including borrowings, loans from the
ultimate holding company and trade and other payables
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Acquisition of subsidiaries

The initial accounting on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
which are not under common control, involves
identifying and determining the fair value to be
assigned to the identified assets and liabilities of the
acquired entities. The fair value of the identified assets
are determined by reference to the valuation performed
by independent valuer. Any changes in assumptions
used and estimates made in determining the fair
value will impact the carrying amount of these assets
and liabilities. Details of the Group’s acquisition of
subsidiaries are set out in note 38.
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n.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &= —

5.

—NEFEF A= IEFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Impairment assessment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated,
which is the higher of the value in use or fair value less
costs of disposal. The calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value.

Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, or change in facts and circumstances which
results in downward revision of future cash, a material
impairment loss/further impairment loss may arise.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are
disclosed in note 22.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the research and
development, production and sale of medical device
products, orthopaedic products, interventional products,
pharma packaging products, blood management
products, and operates financing business.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into six operating divisions — medical device
products, orthopaedic products, interventional products,
pharma packaging products, blood management
products and others, among which interventional
products were produced by Argon Medical Devices
Holding, Inc. (“Argon”). These divisions are the basis
of the internal reports about components of the Group
that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating
decision maker (Managing Director) in order to allocate
resources to segments and to assess their performance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(continued)

Principal activities of the Group’s operating and
reportable segments are as follows:

Medical device — production and sale of clinical
products care, wound management,
medical testing, anesthesia and
surgical related products and other
consumables

Orthopaedic — production and sale of orthopaedic
products products

Interventional - production and sale of tumour
products and blood vessel interventional

instruments

Pharma — production and sale of pre-filled
packaging syringes and flushing syringes
products

Blood — production and sale of blood
management collection, storage, separation and
products sterilization products

Others — finance lease and factoring business

In 2017, the Group was organised into three operating
divisions — single use medical device products,
orthopaedic products, and others. The operation
regarding the manufacture and sale of blood
purification products was discontinued. The reported
segment information does not include any amounts
for this discontinued operation, which are described in
more details in note 11.

The comparative amounts of segment information
have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s
classification of operating segments and presentation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLlDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—Z—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. WARSTBHEE (&)

(continued)

Segment revenues and results SEBI R R XIR
The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and REBRKERAIMREDE DA
results by operating and reportable segments: RELEEB I REREENT
2018 —E—N\FE
Continuing operations IFHEESEY
Medical Pharma Blood
device Orthopaedic Interventional  packaging management
products products products products products Others Eliminations Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
BRER ERAE nRER
& AHER MAER & & Rt i &t

AE®TR  ABR®TR ARRTR ARRTRT ARRTRT ARRTRT ARRTR  AERTR

Revenue ez
External sales SNEEE 5,010,655 1,180,563 1,260,026 955,609 402,008 - - 8,808,861
Inter-segment sales NE D BEHE 195 5,299 1,502 - - - (6,996) -
Total B 5,010,850 1,185,862 1,261,528 955,609 402,008 - (6,996) 8,808,861
Segment profit AEE 955,868 353,653  (102,932) 327,758 51,659 61,760 - 1,647,766

Depreciation of investment  RENE 7 &

properties (2,959)
Unallocated other income, ~ RAEEAMA -

gains and losses KERER (136)
Rental income of RENEZBEWA

investment properties 17,602
Interest income from bank 477 8 MA 62,093
Gain from changes in BATEH BRI E

fair value of finandial LERMEEATE

assets at FVTPL 2l 17,603
Share of profit of el —HEERAET

an associate 33,246
Profit before taxation BB ATER

(continuing operations) (RELEER) 1,775,215
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-T—N\F+_A=+—1tFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

6. WARSBEH (&)

SBBRRER(E)

2017 —E—tF
Continuing operations IFHEEERY
Medical Pharma Blood
device  Orthopaedic  Interventional packaging ~ management
products products products products products Others  Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
BEEM ZnBk n&ER
Em BHER NAER Em Em At v At
ARETL  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETRT  ARETT  ARETI  ARETR
(E5) (E5) (&s3)) (E5) (EE=5) (&=3)) (857 (E=51)
Revenue Yz
External sales e 4351077 870,386 - 718920 352258 - - 629260
Inter-segment sales RNBABHE 16,130 1,622 - - - - (17,752) -
Total At 4,367,207 872,008 - 718,920 352,258 - (17,752) 6,292,641
Segment profit AEE 863,622 289,633 - 251,050 44,288 39,963 - 1,488,556
Depreciation of investment ~ ANE 2 &
properties (4,229)
Unallocated other income, ~ RATEEMMKA
gains and losses kERER (14,101)
Rental income of REMEZBEWA
investment properties 11,438
Interest income from bank 7 FE WA 42,601
Gain on disposal of LE-ANBARZKE
a subsidiary 1,346
Profit before taxation BN
(continuing operations) (BEREENK) 1,525,611




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(continued)
Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating and reportable
segments are the same as the Group’s accounting
policies described in note 4. Segment profit represents
the profit earned by each segment without allocation
of depreciation and rental income of investment
properties, other income, gains and losses of the
corporate function, interest income from bank, gain
from changes in fair value of financial assets at FVTPL,
share of profit of an associate, and gain on disposal of
a subsidiary. This is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.

BARSBEH (&)

DM BRER (E)

RN 280 B H) 5T BUGR
AR AR E St ERMER - 2
B A 3 & o BB T ERER &Y A - R
AARREMERZFTERBEES WA
H WA ~ (DR B A Woas M e 18
RITAMBWA A FEFAER
AHEZEMEEATEZESWE
JEAE — B & R R & & &M
NEZWE e A E B EERE
EEIRD L M REFE2HRAE
273

Segment assets and liabilities PHRERAR
Segment assets DEHEE
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
Continuing operations FHEEERY RMB’'000 RMB’000
(restated)
—Z-N\F —T—+tF
+=AR +T=A
=+—8 =+—H
ARBTFRE ARETET
($eE35)
Medical device products B RSB WEm 8,840,343 8,175,298
Orthopaedic products 5 RHE m 1,497,061 1,372,782
Interventional products N ANE 6,073,665 -
Pharma packaging products BEmBREMm 791,261 579,256
Blood management products mi%E R Em 377,619 331,437
Others HAth 1,084,554 1,174,912
Total segment assets DEBEEE 18,664,503 11,633,685
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE - 81,517
Financial assets at FVTPL ERAVEFABRITEZ
TREEE 107,339 -
Interests in an associate R E R AN ER 970,746 937,500
Investment properties KEYE 131,476 186,956
Deferred tax assets BEEIEEE 78,093 60,628
Pledged bank deposits EEBIRITFER 222,270 96,178
Bank balances and cash WRITHBR LIRS 3,812,446 3,784,553
Consolidated assets REEE 23,986,873 16,781,017
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B EHRR MR
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE
REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. IMIARSEHEE (&)

(continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued) SHEERAR (B)
Segment liabilities DERE

31/12/2018 31/12/2017
Continuing operations BHEBEXES RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
— N\ —tF
+=A T=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TRT ARETT
(geE5)
Medical device products EESEWE m 4,596,944 2,349,669
Orthopaedic products 5 EHE m 347,957 200,860
Interventional products TAEm 2,952,878 -
Pharma packaging products ZnBREM 122,474 129,103
Blood management products MR E 12 E S 107,152 103,282
Others HAty 329,002 359,653
Total segment liabilities DEBREE 8,456,407 3,142,567
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBEE 339,566 -
Consolidated liabilities FmeRE 8,795,973 3,142,567

REESHRBANEDS T ZED

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances

and allocating resources between segments: BIR:

e all assets are allocated to operating segments s MBEESRERKZENE M
other than investment properties, pledged bank REYE - SEHPRITEFER
deposits, bank balances and cash, deferred tax RITHEHRERES BELERIBE
assets, available-for-sale investments, financial B AHEERE  BATER

assets at FVTPL and interests in an associate; and Az u‘l’iZil"ﬁﬁF&E/\_
I R AR EBRIN

e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments s FIBRAGBIRERELEHIESR
other than deferred tax liabilities. BN AL & 5 B o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

6. WARSBEH (&)

188

Other segment information Htt 78 EH
2018 —E—N\%F
Continuing operations IFHEEERY
Medical Pharma Blood
device  Orthopaedic Interventional ~ packaging management
products products products products products Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BRER ERak nREER
ER BHER AAER ER ER £ ait
ABRTE  ARRTRE  ABRTR  ABRRTR  ARRTR  ARRTR  ARRTR
Amounts included in the measure of seqment 3T EAHBEF A S HEEE
profit or segment assets: JEEHHE:
Additions to property, WENE BERAE
plant and equipment 494,654 92,897 35,331 95,451 35,553 8 753,894
Allowances for credit losses FEFRER 11,581 1,102 730 3,250 650 638 17,91
Allowances for inventories FERE - 611 - - - - 611
Release of prepaid lease payments BREEFERE 4,924 6,561 - 761 1,240 - 13,492
Amortisation of intangible assets EVEEER - 7 214,971 - - - 215,048
Depreciation of property 0% BRRAENE
plant and equipment 196,131 72,565 21,506 41,642 12,311 336 344,551
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BERAEER
plant and equipment 1,908 19 17 - - - 2,044
Research and development expenditure RER% 210,153 48,511 9,622 24,809 18,008 - 311,163
Share-based payment expenses NRABERONRRES 15,167 - 22,930 2,022 1,902 - 42,021
Government grants B GEeE) (1,856) (8,201) - (2,144) (28) - (12,229)
Rebate of value added tax "VAT") SEER ([SEER)) B3 (81,079) - - - - - (81,079)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-T—N\F+_A=+—1tFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. IMIARSEHEE (&)

(continued)

Other segment information (continued) Htt3MEHE (F)
2017 —ZE—t%
Continuing operations IFHEEERY
Medical Pharma Blood
device Orthopaedic ~ Interventional packaging ~ management
products products products products products Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
EREN ZaB% Vi
Em BHER NAER Em Em i GEl
AREFT  ARETRT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETn ARETR
(&%) (53)) (E%7)) (&5 (53)) (B%3)) (&5
Amounts included in the measure of segment  FEABEFT S FEEE
profit or segment assets: BAAA:
Additions to property, WENE BREREE
plant and equipment 557,432 62,675 - 100,048 7,558 631 728,344
Allowances for bad and REERE
doubtful debts 21,784 1,676 - 3,250 610 7,703 35,023
Allowances for inventories FERE - 1,712 - - - - 1712
Release of prepaid lease payments BAREHERE 4,716 1829 - 767 1,240 - 8,552
Amartisation of intangible assets EHEERH - 3,687 - - - - 3,687
Depreciation of property, 0% BRRAENE
plant and equipment 143,336 64,816 - 33,984 12,219 266 254,681
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BERAEER
plant and equipment 466 1 - - - - 467
Research and development expenditure RER% 195,961 35,054 - 26,828 15,982 - 273,825
Share-based payment expenses IR BEERATES 19,552 - - 3,050 2810 - 25412
Government grants B GiEeE) (9,022) (6,157) - - (1,565) (1,270) (18,014)
Rebate of value added tax ("VAT") EER ([EER])ER (81,488) - - - - - (81,488)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(continued)
Revenue from major products

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue
from continuing operations from its major products and

BARSBEH (&)

FRERLE

AT RAREREBEEEEER MR
B2 BREXZBMAZIN -

services.
2018 2017
RMB’000 RMB’'000
(restated)
—E-N\E —"T—+F
ARBTRE ARETT
(ge=E3)
Sale of medical device products i 5 B8 R B3 MEE oo
— Clinical care — R R IR 3,891,672 3,581,168
— Wound management —Bl5EE 299,905 221,377
— Anesthesia and surgical related — B & F 1A 8 E
products 105,942 36,228
— Medical testing — B2 mR 150,678 118,956
— Other consumables — H A FEM 378,246 244,245
Sale of orthopaedic products HE BN EM 1,180,563 870,386
Sale of interventional products HEN AEM 1,444,238 149,103
Sale of pharma packaging products  #4& %5 6 2 & @ 955,609 718,920
Sale of blood management products  #4 & MM & & ¥ & 402,008 352,258

Information about major customers

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of
total sales of the Group for both years.

Geographical information

Information about the Group's revenue from continuing
operations from external customers is presented based
on the location of the customers. Information about the
Group’s non-current assets is presented based on the
geographical location of the assets
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. WARSWBIE (&)

(continued)
Geographical information (continued) WmEREH (&)

Revenue from
external customers
Year ended Non-current assets
31/12/2018  31/12/2017 31/12/2018  31/12/2017
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

(Restated) (Restated)
XESBERZKE ERBHEE
S = 8F Bz

“B-N\§g —T—+F ZB-N\F _—T—tF
+=A +=A +=A T=A
=+-H =t—H =+-H =t+—H
ILFE ILFE J1:3: ; IHFE
ARBTFT AR®TT ARBFRT ARETR

(mE75)) (ZE75)
PRC e 7,149,727 5,956,075 6,509,306 6,110,421
United States xH 814,588 21,393 5,633,039 -
Europe, the Middle East BN - AR R 3EM
and Africa 410,967 158,289 295 -
Other districts Hipi R 433,579 156,884 74 -
8,808,861 6,292,641 12,142,714 6,110,421
Non-current assets excluded financial assets at FVTPL/ IRBEETBRIERAFEF AR
AFS investments, loan receivables and deferred tax mETEZEBE/AHHERE &
assets. WERMEERBEE -
Transaction price allocated to the remaining PEERERSVZCRTEVRE
performance obligation for contracts with HEHR
customers
All contracts are for periods of one year or less. As FIEEAMHRA—FHEE R
permitted by HKFRS 15, the transaction price allocated BEAMBEHREER B 155
to these unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed. VKRB EIREZSERETE

MWW HE-
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

7. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 7. R A - KEEREGHR
2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
Continuing operations BFEEBEE (restated)

—E-N\E —T—+F
ARBTRT ARBTT

(EF)
Other income: HAUA -
Rebate of VAT (note a) BEDRK (Mi5Ea) 81,079 81,488
Government grants (note b) B T 48 B (Bt 5Eb) 12,229 18,014
Operating rental income rEES A 17,602 11,438
Finance lease income S RMAEE WA 35,803 39,034
Interest income from bank RITH B U A 62,093 42,601
Interest income from factoring REBEBK M BEWA
business 19,223 18,794
Interest income from loan receivables &Y E 3 2 Fll 8 WA 89,493 10,844
317,522 222,213
Other gains and losses: H A WA R B8 -
Allowances for credit losses EEBERE (17,911) (35,023)
Allowances for inventories FERE (611) (1,712)
Net exchange gain PE H Wz 2 JF 58 1,769 1,883
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE WEMKEEE
plant and equipment (2,044) (467)
Gain from changes in fair value of BERATFEFABRTEZ
financial assets at FVTPL TREEATFEZH N n 17,603 -
Donation paid =ENEEEE (2,729) (16,016)
Others HAh 2,593 1,915
(1,330) (49,420)
316,192 172,793
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

7. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

(continued)

7. Hftlg A W@ RER (&)

Notes: B 5

(@)  As Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company Limited (“Jierui”), (a) HRESZmEAXRAERAA ([Z
one of the subsidiary of the Company, was recognised as a ml)ERRAMEREAEE] Bt
“Social Welfare Entity”, the Tax Bureau in Weihai granted a B B R R 1A R B 1% H IR (B BR R
rebate of VAT paid by Jierui with effect from 1 May 1999 on B—ANNFRA-—ARBER RA
the basis of “payment first then rebate”. Pursuant to Caishui BIENFTEBRE] - BRERBREH
[2016] No.52 issued by the State Council, with effect from 1 ZHT[2016]8525 X H=ZF — X
May 2016, Jierui was granted a rebate of VAT determined with FRA-BRAR BIRnERLMNEE
reference to the number of staff with physical disability. For MERANDLEEREIZHAEE -
each staff with physical disability, four times of the minimum MEEEEEIMS  HETHERH
salary approved by the local government in Weihai is granted to B8 T 3 75 T P AL 2 B R F @ Y
Jierui as rebate of VAT. BzeMTEn EREETRRK
Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No.36, Weigao Financial Leasing RIFEF[2016]5 3658301 - ILEE S
Co., Ltd., one of the subsidiary of the Company, is entitled to MEHEFRAABENERIEER
immediate tax rebates upon collection when the actual VAT tax TS B EBA3%E L AIERRIK-
burden rate exceeds 3%.

(b)  During the year, government grants were awarded to the Group b) FA XEEXFERAFEMEBRR
mainly for business development and certain research and [ & B 78 5K B0 R TE AT 85 1 B M SR IR
development expenses occurred and were recognised as other FIHEB) + 0 5 UCER R AT 478 B B e 2R A
income when the government grants were received. There AN TEERFE N MARER M-
were no unfulfilled conditions in the year in which they were
recognised.

FINANCE COSTS 8. MERE

2018 2017
RMB'000 RMB’000
Continuing operations BFEEBEE (restated)
—e-N\F -z t7
ARBFRE ARETT
(&E5)
Interest on bank loans and RITEER
other borrowings H A & 3R 8 284,408 23,889
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

9.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

9. FiIEMMAX

2018 2017
Continuing operations HEBEXES RMB’000 RMB'000
—E-N\FE —T—+F
ARB®TRE ARETT

Enterprise Income Tax BEMER
Current tax B HAFH 18 321,830 225,427
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETE 4,679 6,379
Deferred taxation R IR I8 (68,078) (7,407)
258,431 224,399

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the "EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of PRC subsidiaries is 25%.

The Company, Jierui and Weigao Ortho were recognised
as Shandong Province New and High Technical
Enterprises (L3R A = #fir %) from the year 2017
to 2020. In accordance with the “Notice of the State
Tax Bureau of the Ministry of Finance Regarding Certain
Preferential Treatment Policies on Enterprise Income
Tax”, New and High Technical Enterprise was subject to
income tax at a tax rate of 15%.

Jierui has been recognised as a “Social Welfare Entity”.
Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No. 52 issued by the State
Council, with effect from 1 May 2016, Social Welfare
Entity is subject to income tax rate of 15%, and an
amount equivalent to the total salaries paid to staff
with physical disability is further deducted from the
taxable income of Jierui. The tax charge provided for
the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were
made after taking these tax incentives into account.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. The
subsidiaries in the U.S. are subject to federal income tax
at a tax rate of 21% and state income tax.

REBE(PEARKMBEEEMREH
) (TREMBBRE]) R (X
BRERERED) - hEHNBARZ
MR 1525% °

AATE B NS SR ERERR
TE+HFEETTFELR
ARATRMEE - RE (MEREBER
MGRBAMEEMSRETER
BREBA) SR ERAR
15% M8 KBS P57

BInERRE [ HLERAEZE] R
BRI P E 2 B Bi[2016]5525%
X BT RNFRA—HE Z
M BRI5S% I RBMA SR &
HERINTFEEE I BB
CHE—SPERENERTBAF
MR- BE_FT—N\FE_FT—+
F+-_A=+—HIFEELEZH
EHRSBECTAZEREESR-

Hth ALARE R & 4 7 B TR IR 1H B 7]
FEBORTHREAE -REBEMN
B /B8 & IR 1R 21 % B Tt R B ek D
PSR BN TS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 9. FhrSHRAX (&)

AEENXHEEE RS REME
A SRR P AR A B R

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income as follows:

2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—E—-N\E —ZT—+F
AR®BTRE ARBTT
(&EH)
Profit before taxation B A% A 4 A
(from continuing operations) (CREFHBLEER) 1,775,215 1,525,611
Taxation at the domestic income tax &2 15% B AR R+ E
rate of 15% (2017: 15%) MEBE(ZZE—1HF: 15%) 266,282 228,841
Tax effect of share of an associate JEh—MBE AR M E (4,987) -
Tax effect of income not taxable for FFEME BARFTKAZ
tax purpose M (2,107) -
Effect of additional tax deduction EAMEER BN B
for research and development HR 2 % &
expenses (27,950) (17,386)
Additional tax benefit to a Social MHEEMNEBZEIINNBEESR
Welfare Entity (5.690) (5,466)
Utilisation of tax losses previously HABTRERNTIEERE
not recognised (931) (1,829)
Tax effect on tax losses and deductible 7 ¥ 52 89 %4 78 &5 18 K 7] 3K 10
temporary difference not recognised i 14 = R &) F 7% 72 £ 4,052 4,053
Tax effect on expenses not deductible FLFi 7% = A o] 0 7%
for tax purpose ER: % 9,327 2,442
State and local income taxes for HAREBWEB R AR
U.S. subsidiaries BR & PTISH (4,593) -
Effect on different tax rates of TRAMELHBARNTE
subsidiaries 20,349 7,365
Underprovision in prior years BEFEREDTE 4,679 6,379
Income tax expense for the year FAMBHRI S
(relating to continuing operations) (EBELEEBER) 258,431 224,399




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

AN =

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS

10. BREERBZFART

2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
Continuing operations BEBERXE (restated)
—E—-N\FE —T—+F
ARBFRE ARETET
(K=E3)
Profit for the year has been arrived 7K [& i I &£ 30 %
at after charging: T%|EBBEE:
Allowances for credit losses EEBERE 17,911 35,023
Allowances for inventories FEREE 611 1,712
Amortisation of intangible assets | A EE 215,048 3,687
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEM 2 6,237 4,264
Depreciation of property, plant and ¥ % - WE M REFTE
equipment 344,551 254,681
Depreciation of investment properties &M E 2,959 4,229
Prepaid lease payments charged to ~ fEB BB AERIA
profit or loss 13,492 8,552
Rental payments in respect of KREHENYERS
premises under operating leases 19,921 16,967
Cost of inventories recognised as an #E R AR X H1E &K A
expense 3,419,707 2,299,818
Staff costs, including directors’ and B TR
supervisors’ remuneration (BREEFRESHH)
— Retirement benefits scheme —IRIKRBFIET &I K
contributions 101,707 96,494
— Salaries and other allowances — e RHMEM 1,313,177 1,109,431
— Share-based payment expenses — RO BERNN KA
(note 37) (HMt3E37) 42,021 25,412
Total staff costs SN 1,456,905 1,231,337
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - -HEL&HEEE
plant and equipment 2,044 467
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-T—N\F+_A=+—1tFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

In 2017, Weigao Blood Purification, previously a
subsidiary of the Company, which carried out all of the
blood purification products operation, was deemed as
disposed upon the completion of the subscriptions as
disclosed in note 39.

The profit for the year ended 31 December 2017 from
the discontinued blood purification products operation
is set out below.

M. BERILEEZXEE

M RE3OPTIREE - M- T —+F B
= MAFE (ER SRR A ZH B
NEEKLERMAEMRFLERE
BIRNTEARBBRESLEERE

ERIMBFEEREBIBEC
T—+F+_A=+—HIEFER
lE=9i Sl N

2017
RMB'000
—T—+tF
ARBFIT
Profit of blood purification products REE MBRFICE M

operation for the year EY P 133,053

Gain on deemed disposal of blood R & mRFLE M@
purification products operation (note 39) ¥1%5 2 Was (Mi5E39) 391,068
524,121
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4= A

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) 11.

The results of blood purification products operation in
2017, which have been included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, were as follows:

ERILEERS ()

AFARAERMEMEEBEAREK
ZE-LEFMBFHEEREBE
BHEN I

2017

RMB'000

—T—+F

ARBTF T

Revenue WA 1,392,903
Cost of sales 3 6 AR (712,753)
Other income, gains and losses H WA Was R G 18 17,231
Selling and distribution costs HE K3 $H A AR (346,244)
Administrative expenses TR 2 (94,308)
Research and development expenses EMAE (31,102)
Finance costs &b & AR (34,483)
Share of loss of joint ventures DIEEERRIEE (23,904)
Profit before tax B 1% Al & A 167,340
Income tax expense P (34,287)
Profit for the year F 1A 5 ) 133,053

In 2017, the contribution from the discontinued
operation to the Group's net cash flows were as

RIZE—tF BERIEGEXBSH
REERSREFENTRAOT

S
following:

2017
RMB’'000
—T—+F
ARBF T

Cash flows from discontinued operation ERIEGREEB 2HERE
Net cash inflows from operating activities REFH RS MNEFHE 162,715
Net cash outflows from investing activities & E/EFB 2B F5E (794,430)
Net cash inflows from financing activities BEES RS MAFE 562,758
Net cash outflows e ML FE (68,957)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) M. ERLEEERS (8
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of Bim Mg FEREE R EE R
Weigao Blood Purification at the date of disposal are BERMENME39HRE-

disclosed in note 39.

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 12.EF5 -EEZREEMS
EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments ESREFEHE
Supervisors are the members of the supervisory EERANAIEETENKE -
committee of the Company.
The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the FRN - EZREZOMESLTOT
year are analysed as follows:
2018
ZE-\E
Retirement
Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances  contributions (note) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
5 Y]
FeR auwmd HREL BERY
e H R HESH (M) fHREAX &t

ARRTR AE®TR ARRTR AR®TT AE®TR ARBTR

Chief executive and TR@%

executive director RUTES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei RERTE = 1,348 = 958 = 2,306
Executive directors BTEE
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SHlREL - 1,826 4 9,022 - 10,892
Mr. Long Jing (assigned on BB EE (RZF -5

6 December 2018) +-ARBEZME) - 1,469 34 - 822 2,325
Mr. Wang Yi# THRAE! - 742 14 518 - 1,274

= 4,037 92 9,540 822 14,491

199




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 1N2.EF - EFREEME &)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EEREEMe (&)
(continued)

The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the FRN EZREFOMESLTOT
year are analysed as follows: (continued) (%)
2018
ZE-\E
Retirement
Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances  contributions (note) expenses Total
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
&5 DY
FaR EEd HEEL HERN
e Hit R RS (W) fRAX it

ARBTR AE®TR ARRTR AR®TT AR®TR AR®TT

Non-executive directors FHTES

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua EREL L - - - - - -
Mr. Wang Yi* TRAE! - - - - - -
Independent non- BIkBOESR
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung BEELE 154 - - - - 154
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DEiliken 108 - - - - 108
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia IRERT 108 - - - - 108
370 - - - - 370
Supervisors EF
Mr. Yue Chun Liang EEREHE - 139 18 31 - 188
Ms. Bi Dong Mei 2L - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun* REZ g+t - - - - - -
- 139 18 31 - 188
370 5,524 110 10,529 822 17,355
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-T—N\F+_A=+—1tFE

1N.EF5 -ESREAME (&)

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

(continued)

The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the

EEREEMe (5)

FR EZTREZNMELTOT

year are analysed as follows: (continued) (%)
2017
ZBtF
Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
) DY
2R BRINER BERA BERER
e A0 HE L (FiaE) D b
ARBFL AREFL ARBTL ARBT AREFTL ARBTL
Chief executive and fIR@s
executive director RUTES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei REFLE - 1814 - - - 1814
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. Wang Yi ITHAE - 1,610 34 - - 1,644
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SEIREE - 1810 - 9,224 - 11,034
Mr. Xia Lie Bo(resigned on ~ BFE %4 (R=F—+F
4 December 2017) TZRMAETE) - 1,501 1Y) - - 1,543
- 4,921 76 9,224 - 14,221
Non-executive director  FH{TEE
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua ARELL - - - - - -
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AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

(continued)

1N.EF5 -ESREAME (&)

EEREEMe (5)

The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the FRN EZREFOMESLTOT
year are analysed as follows: (continued) (%)
2017
“Etf
Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
E35) AR AR
BER RINER BT BERH
we Etn i FHEIER (Frt) R @
AREFT AEBTR ARETFT AREFT ARETT AREFT
Independent non- BIkQTES
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EREEE 156 - - - - 156
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DL e 108 - - - - 108
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia THRENT 108 - - - - 108
n - - - - n
Supervisors ER
Mr. Yue Chun Liang EERRE - 141 18 - - 159
Ms. Bi Dong Meif ELfRt! - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun? REZ g+t - - - - - -
- 141 18 - - 159
372 6,876 9 9,224 - 16,566
Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by Mzt : RIBEBIREANRDISEESRITK

reference to the individual performance of the directors and the
chief executive and approved by the Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Wang Yi was reassigned to be non-executive director on
29 August 2018, after then he worked for Weigao Holding,
and his salaries and other allowances and retirement benefits

schemes contributions were paid by Weigao Holding.

# The two supervisors have been worked for Weigao Holding
since 2012, and the salaries and other allowances and
retirement benefits schemes contributions were paid by Weigao

Holding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during
the year included one director (2017: four directors),
details of whose remuneration are set out above.
Details of the remuneration for the year of the
remaining four (2017: one) highest paid employees who
are neither a director nor chief executive of the Group
are as follows:

1N.EF5 -ESREAME (&)

LEEEHEER

RERNAEEREERFTHEEER
B—R2EF(ZT—tF:0%)"
HHM A BaIN L - Hrm 4
(ZE—tHF: —R)RSFHER
(FEARRREFTHERITHRAR)F
NEVFM BT

2018 2017

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—B-NE T +F

AR®BTRE ARETT

Salaries and other benefits e kHAET 28,434 2,714

The number of the highest paid employees who are not
the directors of the Company whose remuneration fell
within the following bands is as follows:

HMNFRIATEE BN IFEARRF
EEZReFMEEHBMT

2018 2017

No. of No. of

employees employees

—E-N\E —T—+F

1PN . EB A

HKD2,500,001 to HKD4,000,000 2,500,001/ 7T £4,000,0007% 7T - 1

HKD4,000,001 to HKD5,000,000 4,000,001,%8 7C £5,000,0007% 7T 1 -

HKD5,000,001 to HKD6,000,000 5,000,001/ 7T 26,000,000/ 7T 1 -

HKD7,000,001 to HKD8,000,000 7,000,001 7T 28,000,000/ 7T 1 -
HKD 16,000,001 to HKD17,000,000  16,000,001/% 7T

Z£17,000,000/% 7T 1 -

During the two years ended 31 December 2018, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

REBEZ2-_ZF-N\F+-_A=+—H
L PR T2 - A 5% B S B 7 A B
ETEF FRBRIIMAREE K
RANARS ) 228 - St RBERAR(E -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

13. DIVIDENDS 13. kR

2018 2017
RMB’000 RMB'000
—E—N\E —ZT—+F
AR®BTRE AREBTT

Dividends recognised as distribution ~FRNER A7 KRS :
during the year:

2018 Interim — RMB0.049 —E-N\FHERKRE
(2017: interim dividend FikAR®0.0497T
— RMBO0.043) per share —E—tF HPHRE
Fix AR®0.0437T) 221,594 194,460
2017 Final — RMB0.046 —E—tFREARE
(2016: final dividend FikAR®0.0467T
— RMBO0.046) per share (ZE—RF:-RHEERE
ik AR ¥0.0467T) 208,027 208,027
Total BEt 429,621 402,487

Less: distribution to the shares hold  J& : D EL & X sE ARIBEIR D

by the trustees under a share HEET 8l A 2 IR 1D
award scheme (note 37(a)) (FrEE37(a)) 4,366 4,090
425,255 398,397
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, RmERRE ESERRNTERE
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 —E-N\FTZA=T—HIEFE
December 2018 of RMB0.052 (2017: RMBO0.046) MR EEFRARK0.0527T (=
per share, amounting to RMB235,161,000 (2017: T—+tF: ARM0.0467T) &
RMB208,027,000) in total, has been proposed by the AR 235,161,000 ( — & —+
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders F: AR ¥208,027,0007T) ° % &
in the forthcoming general meeting. BARKRRENERTNRERG

EHER SRR
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kR e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

14. BIREF

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

For continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to owners of the Company is based

on the following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows:

HREERE

BANBEAEDOT:

RRATEE ARG TREA R EE
BF TR T 5 B

2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
(restated)
—E-N\FE _—_T—tF
ARBTRE ARETT
(&eE35)
Profit for the year attributable to RATHEEB NEILFEALEF
owners of the Company 1,472,935 1,728,660
Less: Ve
Profit for the year attributable to RARIEIEE#LE
owners of the Company 18 TG F N
from discontinued operation - 473,440
Earnings for the purpose of A EREFELCEER
basic/diluted earnings per share BIREX #E BT
from continuing operations mE /& F 1,472,935 1,255,220
2018 2017
‘000 ‘000
—E-N\E —T—+F
T B F B
Number of shares B 8 B
Number of shares for the purpose of i &t & & i% & A& & A
basic earnings per share = & 2 B 4,476,372 4,476,372
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary — BB EHENTE:
shares:
Incentive shares B A% 19 7,507 6,924
Weighted average number of ordinary &t & & i% # 58 & 7
shares for the purpose of diluted = &5 @A INHE 1 &
earnings per share 4,483,879 4,483,296
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A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—NF+_A=+—1tFE

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 14. BIREF (B)

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing and discontinued operations
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

REFHERCRILEEERS

ARBFEEAEBEFRERSRILEE
EBEBCEBRERNEERNTIR
BT BURFTE

2018 2017
RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)

—E—-N\E —ZT—+F
ARBTRE AR®TT
(&&&E5)

Earnings 2%

Profit for the year attributable to RATHEEB AN EILFE AT

owners of the Company

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

From discontinued operation

For the year ended 31 December 2018, no profit is
from the discontinued operation. For the year ended
31 December 2017, basic earnings per share for
the discontinued operation is RMB0.11 per share
and diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is RMBO0.11 per share, based on the profit
for the year from the discontinued operation of
RMB473,440,000 and the denominators detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share.
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1,472,935 1,728,660

REREANEERNMS A
o & PR E AR R o

REERLEERD

BHE-_Z-N\E+_-_A=+—H1t
FE - HERNRBEERIELEE
KeBE2_T—+F+_A=+—
HIEFE ERLEREEB S
EEARBFABERAREITT
MERIKEXEBEZEREBEER
MESRARBIT HIRED
BMIrCEE¥EBE2FREFINARE
473,440,00070 & £ X Frafil 2 &%
ERARBERINZDETE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-T—N\F+_A=+—1tFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 9% -BERBRR
Furniture,
Fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment Freehold
In progress Buildings  machinery vehicles and tools Land Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
e
BEE%E BHRE
TREIR BEN BRREE HE kI& i @
ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR AR%ETn AR%ETn
cosT B
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+5-f-H 1,673,021 2,303,367 1,943,526 73,254 731,992 - 6,725,160
Adjustment for the business RARBHTEBEHAE
combination under common (&m=31)
control (restated) - - - - 104 - 104
Additions (restated) RE (BE5) 864,938 117,827 130,177 12,478 69,833 - 1,195,253
Transfer g3 (770,472) 600,924 112,953 220 56,375 - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38)  WE—ENELR
(FzE38) - 5,825 426 - 1,882 - 8,133
Transfer to investment properties ERTRANE - (149,557) - - - - (149,557)
Transfer from investment properties ~ BEERENE - 1,360 - - - - 1,360
Disposals e - - (23,940) (5,780) (33,149) - (62,869)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 39) HENBAF (H339) (1,047,555 (598,742)  (755490)  (13347)  (113377) - (2,528,511
At 31 December 2017 (restated) RIZ—t#
+ZR=1+-8
(831 719,932 2,281,004 1,407,652 66,825 713,660 - 5,189,073
Additions 5E 496,964 2493 182,069 7880 64488 - 753894
Transfer LE (520,578) 444,211 30,803 - 45564 - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38)  ME—ENEAR
(MizE38) 19,892 47,670 23,439 34 9,993 7,872 108,900
Transfer from investment properties ~ BEERENE - 53,602 - - - - 53,602
Disposals e - - (70,403) (2,994) (81,911) - (155,308)
Exchange adjustments X AT 1,437 3,443 1,693 2 722 569 7,866
At 31 December 2018 RIZ-N\#F
+-A=1+-H 717,647 2,832,423 1,575,253 71,747 752,516 8,441 5,958,027
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. X BEREM (&)
(continued)
Furniture,
Fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment Freehold
In progress Buildings  machinery vehicles and tools Land Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RE-
EEkE BHRE
ERIR BEN BREREE "E kIA 1t e
ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETR AREFRT AR%ETn ARET:n
DEPRECIATION AND HERAE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2017 RZE—t+E-f—-H 2,314 204,093 771,057 39,973 336,571 - 1,354,008
Adjustment for the business RARBHTEBAHAE
combination under common (ms5))
control (restated) - - - - 15 - 15
Provided for the year (restated) EnEE (LE7]) - 72,220 185,568 7,928 91,377 - 357,093
Transfer to investment properties HEZRENE - (8,556) - - - - (8,556)
Transfer from investment properties ~ BREBRANE - 129 - - - - 129
Eliminated on disposals R E R - - (18,036) (4,590) (18,637) - (41,263)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 39) HERBAR (M39) - (41,401)  (292,838) (5,169) (45,082) - (384,490)
At 31 December 2017 (restated) RZB—t%
TZA=1-H
(=351 2,314 226,485 645,751 38,142 364,244 - 1,276,936
Provided for the year ERih - 89729 147,784 6572 100466 - 344551
Transfer from investment properties ~ BREERENE - 1,081 - - - - 1,081
Eliminated on disposals R E R E - - (57,939) (2,096) (73,197) - (133232
Exchange adjustments EXAE - 84 324 1 120 - 529
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NEF
+-A=1+-H 2,314 317,379 735,920 42,619 391,633 - 1,489,865
CARRYING AMOUNTS REE
At 31 December 2018 RZZ-N\E
+-A=t-8 715,333 2,515,044 839,333 29,128 360,883 8,441 4,468,162
At 31 December 2017 (restated) RZZE—+f
ZR=t-H
(BE5) 717,618 2,054,519 761,901 28,683 349,416 - 3912137

The above items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress and freehold land,
are depreciated on a straight-line basis after taking into
account of their estimated residual values and at the
following rates per annum:

bt BERREER (R
TiRREmRE BN LB
BREF AR (St R B A R T
R -
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15.

16.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—ZT—N\F+-_A=+—1tFE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

Buildings 3.2-95%
Plant and machinery 9.5 -19%
Motor vehicles 19-31.7%
Furniture, fixtures equipment and tools 19 -47.5%

As at 31 December 2018, total net book value of
Property, Plant and Equipment served as collateral for
the Group’s borrowing amounted to RMB129,703,000
(2017: nil).

15. R -BEREME (&)

BREY) 3.2—9.5%
B B Nt 25 9.5—19%
B 19—31.7%
FE -BETEENR

TA 19—47.5%

R—ZFE—NFE+_RAR=+—8"
ERAEEERBERROYME K
ERZENEBDFEEEAAR
#129,703,000 0 ( —&FE—+F:

") -
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REME
RMB’'000

ARBTF T
COST B&E
At 1 January 2017 R-ZZE—+tF—H—H 55,932
Transfer from property, plant and equipment B %% « BE KL &R E 149,557
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  BEEEY X KE L&E (1,360)
At 31 December 2017 R_ZE—+H+_HA=+—H 204,129
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  BEEEY X KE L&E (53,602)
At 31 December 2018 R_ZE-N\FE+_HA=+—H 150,527
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2017 R_ZE—tF—H—H 4,517
Provided for the year FRRE 4,229
Transfer from property, plant and equipment &G ¥W %  HE L& E 8,556
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  EEZEY ¥ - BE L& E (129)
At 31 December 2017 R_E—+tF+_A=+—H 17,173
Provided for the year FNEE 2,959
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EREYE BEREE (1,081)
At 31 December 2018 RZZE—-N\F+-_HA=+—H 19,051
CARRYING VALUES iR B
At 31 December 2018 R_E-N\F+_A=+—H 131,476
At 31 December 2017 R_E—tF+_HA=+—H 186,956
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 16. B EME (&)

210

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties of
approximately RMB170,920,000 as at 31 December
2018 (2017: RMB243,043,000) has been determined by
the Company.

The fair value was determined based on the income
approach, where the market rentals of all lettable
units of the properties are assessed and discounted at
the market yield expected by investors for this type of
properties. The market rentals are assessed by reference
to the rentals achieved in the lettable units of the
properties as well as other lettings of similar properties
in the neighbourhood. The discount rate is determined
by reference to the yields derived from analysing the
sales transactions of similar commercial properties in
the PRC and adjusted to take into account the market
expectation from property investors to reflect factors
specific to the Group's investment properties. The
current use of the investment properties is their highest
and best use.

The above investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at 3.2% per annum.

The carrying value of investment properties shown
above comprise of buildings erected on:

AREBREMER T —N\F+=
A=+ —BHAFEHAARE
170,920,000 (ZE—+tF: AR
#243,043,0007T) * Z AFEE A
KABEFE -

REEDRRETEAEE MY xE
AR EMN 2 THEERRER
BEHILEYMERR 2 miHKaER
AERBERE -mEEEI2EYE
ZAHHEMASEERZRE
B R 2 BB R T ARHE -
MAXRDSZEFEREBANEZ
HEXGOMABZWERTINE
E-URMEREEZMIHABIE
M URRAEERENE L
FERZ-WENKRSERERSE
RERFZ M-

LR EDEILEAREAFRI 2%
TUAFE-

ALt B ENREERRER
RT3 2 BEEY)

31/12/2018  31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-N\E —T—+F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Land in PRC 7 AR B A 4t
Medium term lease R ERFE A9 131,476 186,956
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
iR e SRR I
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+ A=+ —1tFE

17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 17. AfTEEHRIA

31/12/2018  31/12/2017

RMB’000 RMB’000
ZE—-N\FE —ZE—+F
+=A += A
=+—8 =+—H

AR®BTRE AR®TT

The Group's prepaid lease payments ZANEBKFBENHEHIBE B

comprise:
Leasehold land in the PRC R AHE
Medium-term lease Fh AR 4 400,522 414,014

Analysed for reporting purposes as: FLE2WRE MDA :

Current portion (note 27) BNERER 2 (FfF5E27) 13,653 8,979

Non-current portion SERNEREE 386,869 405,035

400,522 414,014

The leasehold land in the PRC is held under medium- R EEE T TIRIE41 E50F
term lease of 41-50 years. WA OEE -
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18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

18. LB &E

212

Product Patent Customer
Technology Rights Relationship Trademarks Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ERHH E4iE ERM& (i} Ehy
AREFT  AREBFr  ARETR AREFTT AR®Tn
COST BE
At 1 January 2017 R-Z-+%-A—H 31,144 5,200 - - 36,344
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 39) HE—HMBAE (F:39) - (5,200) - - (5,200)
Acquisition of a subsidiary KE-HRBAF 43,474 - - - 43,474
At 31 December 2017 W-E—+&+-A=+—-H 74,618 - - - 74,618
Additions RE 690 - - - 690
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38) IEE—EHBAGE (38 1,216,171 - 1,030,545 166,423 2,413,139
Exchange adjustments [ERAE 87837 - 74,430 12,020 174,287
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\E+-A=1—H 1,379,316 - 1,104,975 178,443 2,662,734
AMORTISATION 1]
At 1 January 2017 RZZ—t5-fA-A 28,984 - - - 28,984
Charge for the year FRFEY 3,687 - - - 3,687
At 31 December 2017 R-_Z-+#+-A=+—H 32,671 - - - 32,671
Charge for the year FRAY 100,230 - 101,09 13,722 215,048
Exchange adjustments ERAZ 2,459 - 2,483 337 5,279
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\E+-A=1—H 135,360 - 103,579 14,059 252,998
CARRYING VALUES FEE
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\E+-A=+—H 1,243,956 - 1,001,396 164,384 2,409,736
At 31 December 2017 RZB-+&+-A=1-H 41,947 - - - 41,947

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives other
than patent rights. Such intangible assets are amortised
on a straight-line basis over the following periods:

Product technology 10-12 years
Customer relationship 8-11 years
Trademarks 11-12 years

As at 31 December 2018, total net book value of
intangible assets served as collateral for the Group's
borrowing amounted to RMB2,367,176,000 (2017: nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE

19. R—HABELTNHER

31/12/2018 31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

—E-N\E —"T—+F

+=A +tT—A

=+—8 =+—H

ARB®TRT ARETT

Cost of investment in associates WEHE R AR A 937,500 937,500
Share of post-acquisition profits and &1k Uz B8 12 F B K

other comprehensive income HAs 2 mEBA 33,246 -

970,746 937,500

On 23 January 2017, Weigao Blood Purification and
three existing non-controlling shareholders entered
into subscription agreements with the aggregate
consideration of RMB536,833,000. Upon the
completion of the subscription, the equity interests of
the Company in Weigao Blood Purification reduced
from 70% to approximately 49.342%. Under the then
Articles of Association of Weigao Blood Purification, the
Company had the power to appoint two out of three
directors in its board of directors, and relevant activities
of Weigao Blood Purification were determined by the
board of directors on simple majority votes. Therefore,
the directors of the Company concluded that the
Company had control over Weigao Blood Purification.

On 4 December 2017, Weigao Blood Purification and
a subscriber entered into the subscription agreement
with the aggregate consideration of RMB100,000,000.
The subscription was completed on 19 December 2017.
Accordingly, the equity interests of the Company in
Weigao Blood Purification were reduced from 49.342%
to approximately 46.875%. Upon the completion of this
subscription, the Company lost the control of Weigao
Blood Purification, yet the Company is able to exercise
significant influence over Weigao Blood Purification
because it has the power to appoint two out of the five
directors of Weigao Blood Purification under the Articles
of Association of Weigao Blood Purification.

R—_E—+tF—A=_+=H"
BelRFAEARBARE
536,833,0007C 2 = IR G FEIE AR I
RAVRERZ - RREBETK
% AR AR B MRFE R IR AR
B BT0% NEZE#49.342% < 1R
BERES DR ENAKERMA
B - AR R BEREZEITHEEE =4
FHRZEE MESMLRFEH
RIS IIREESESHEZHER
EET Bt ARREZEREAR
A EE MR F LA BT -

R-ZZTE—+FE+-FEAB -HaMm
BRI AR E AR ® 100,000,000
TE—ZRBAFTURERZ R
BEEN -_Z—+tF+_-_A+NH
SR AL AR R E S MR F
(LR AR HEZR B849.342% N E 4
46.875% ° 1A 7% iR B F IR SEAK I
NN B K EEH B & MAFE &L H
- mA R R R Y B S IR F
{EEBEHERTE LTIBERBER
SMARFCHBEBERMA XA
AEEZTRS MR FILREHTH
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE-Z—N\F+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Details of the Group's associate at the end of the
reporting period are as follow:

19. R—HABELFTNER (5)

Proportion of

fm%

$i%$«$EEMH*/ﬁﬁ
LIEN

Country of Principal ownership Proportion of
incorporation/ place of interest held voting rights held
Name of entity registration business by the Group by the Group Principal activity
31/12/2018  31/12/2017 31/12/2018  31/12/2017
ML FEEMRE *EERE
ElReR BEMREER TEERBR REERGLH BRERLH TERE
ZE-\f —T—+F ZB-\F —T—+F
+=AR +ZA +=AR TZA
=+-H =+—8 =+-H =+—H
Weigao Blood PRC PRC 46.875% 46.875% 46.875% 46.875%  Manufacturing of
Purification medical blood
purification
treatments and
related consumables
B = R F b E FE 46.875% 46.875% 46.875% 46.875% HIEBZEmMRF(

Summarised financial information of the
material associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s an associate is set out below. The summarised
financial information represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity method
in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

19. R—HABELFTNER (5)

Weigao Blood Purification RS &R ML
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-N\E —"T—+F
+=A +=A
=+—-8 =t-F
ARBFRE ARETT
Current assets MEEE 1,390,984 1,091,306
Non-current assets FEMENE E 3,028,076 2,920,177
Current liabilities mBAE (1,864,423) (928,662)
Non-current liabilities SERBAERE (861,676) (1,444,369)
Year ended
31/12/2018
RMB'000
8E
—E—-N\%F
+=AR
=+—8
ILSEE
AER®TR
Revenue WA 1,773,672
Profit for the year N [E 5 A 63,752
Profit for the year attributable to = mgF R A
owners of the Weigao Blood Purification FEAG AN JE 0% A 70,924
Profit for the year attributable to Bm MRS RERER A
non-controlling interests of AN S5 A
Weigao Blood Purification (7,172)

215




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &= —

19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

—NF+ZA=+—RLFE

19. R—HABELFTNER (5)

BEmRRE (&)

Weigao Blood Purification (continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial ExX btz B E R ER AR S
information to the carrying amount of the interest in MEERONE L AR R 2 RE
the associate recognised in the consolidated financial B8 AR :
statement:
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ZE-N\E —T—+F
+=A +=-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARBTT
Net assets of Weigao Blood Purification/@ /= /& /F{t 2 & E FE 1,692,961 1,638,452
Non-controlling interests of Weigao &= MR F1t 2 IE15 R 1 2=
Blood Purification (518) (16,933)
1,692,443 1,621,519
Proportion of the Company'’s REERE LR FLZ
ownership interest in Weigao T A E R 25 L D)
Blood Purification 46.875% 46.875%
The Company’s share of net assets of 72 & &5 &L & B F 1L
Weigao Blood Purification BEFE 793,333 760,087
Goodwill (note) PR (MaE) 177,413 177,413
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEERES DR FCER
interest in Weigao Blood Purification 2 BRHEIE 970,746 937,500

Note: The goodwill was recognised when Weigao Blood Purification
became an associate as a result of the deemed disposal of the
previous subsidiary. It was measured based on the provisional
fair values of the net identifiable assets of the associate as at
31 December 2017. In 2018, due to the completion of the
valuation, the provisional amounts were adjusted accordingly.
The fair values of the net identifiable assets of Weigao Blood
Purification as at 31 December 2017 were adjusted from
RMB1,224,369,000 to RMB1,638,452,000. The goodwill was
adjusted from RMB371,514,000 to RMB177,413,000.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 20. \JEHE®RS

31/12/2017
RMB'000
—ET—+tF
+=A
=+—H
AREF T

Unlisted investments, at cost JEEMRE (LK AFTE)
Investment fund HEES® 81,517

Analysed for reporting purposes as: MEREWSNA:

Current assets mENEE -
Non-current assets FEMBEE 81,517
81,517

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of
RMB69,752,000 represents 11.76% of the interest in
a health science fund. The investment is measured at
cost less impairment at the end of the reporting period
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
so significant that the directors of the Company are of
the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured
reliably.

The remaining balance of RMB11,765,000 represents
2.5% of the interest in an investment fund. The
investment is measured at cost less impairment at
the end of the reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
their fair values cannot be measured reliably. As of
31 December 2017, the Group has a commitment of
RMBS,233,000 to this fund.

R_E—+F+_A=+—H8'%
%8 A R 169,752,000 T I8 ([ BRI &2
Ee2711.76%Em ZIRERRE
HRERAHBRRESZ REA
EEATEMGFWEEE R MmEFE
ARRIEERBERNTFETRAS
HET= ©

#h%E AR #11,765,000C IR & H
©Z25% oI ERNMEI K
ERANBRRESZ REASE
ANEEGFTHBEEAMBERAR
RIEERAEEANFETE EHE
EHE_ZE—+tFt+_A=1—
A AEBERZEEHEEARKE
8,233,0007T 2 & HE ©
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AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 21. BAFEAARRFEZ &M
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS BE
31/12/2018
RMB’'000
—ZE—)\f§
+=A
=+-H
AER®TR
Unlisted investments: FELEMEE :
— Equity securities — R AR E 681
— Investment funds —REES 106,658
107,339
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MERMEWSNA:
— Current assets —MEBEE -
- Non-current assets —ERBEE 107,339
107,339
As at 31 December 2018, the amount of R-ZZE-N\F+ZA=+—80"2%
RMB90,354,000 represents 11.76% of the interest in %8 A R 90,354,000 5 Rl &2
a health science fund. The amount of RMB16,304,000 Aoz 76%Em AR
represents 3.75%of the interest in an investment fund. 16,304,000T 15 1% & &£ £3.75%#
The remaining balance of RMB681,000 represents 15% 7o FAEE AR ¥681,000C5IE ETH
of the interest in an unlisted company. NAN5% R °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

22. GOODWILL 22. 58
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E-N\E —"T—+F
+=A +tT—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
Cost DN
At 1 January n—H—H 202,900 202,900
Arising on acquisition of Bl —RNBAREE
a subsidiary (note 38) (Fft5E38) 2,924,920 -
Exchange adjustments ME 5, 58 & 211,249 -
At 31 December R+t-—A=+—8 3,339,069 202,900
Impairment testing on goodwill o 8 R (E A s

The Group uses operating divisions as the basis for
reporting segment information. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to the
following groups of cash generating units (“CGUs").
The carrying amounts of goodwill as at 31 December
2018 and 2017 are as follows:

AEBFERAKCEDTBIERERE D
AR ELE - BEITRERNR &
BYWHMEATREEEENM ([]
cEEBMDBN R —N\F
;F—_FE—+F+_A=+—80'%
EFRBEENT:

31/12/2018 31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E—-N\FE —T—+F

+=A +=A

=+—H =+—H

AR®TRT ARETT

Medical device products B R WEm 28,934 28,934
Orthopaedic products 5 RHE m 173,966 173,966
Interventional products N ANE 3,136,169 -
3,339,069 202,900
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22. GOODWILL (continued) 22. B8 (&)

220

Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment or
more frequently if there are indications that goodwill
might be impaired.

The management considers that groups of CGUs are
represented by different groups of subsidiaries for the
purpose of goodwill impairment testing.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of medical device products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 5-year period (2017: 5-year),
and discount rate of 14% (2017: 15%). The cash flows
for the following years are extrapolated using a steady
2.5% growth rate (2017: 2.5%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of orthopaedic products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 5-year period (2017: 5-year),
and discount rate of 14% (2017: 11%). The cash flows
for the following years are extrapolated using a steady
2.5% growth rate (2017: 2.5%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’'s expectations for the market
development.
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25% (2 —+EF 1 25%MEFE
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WE B FERERTEME
ForlkEcENEEEM AR
F(ZZ—+F AF)FHEE

BRI R14% (T —+F:11% )
BER -BRFEMNRESRERA
25% (ZE—EF 1 25%WETE
EEXRHEE-HEFHRAEEZETE
BEBEEERR  NIRBEXRE
LEBEYMERR2EHME
o

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERALA 2018 5



22.

23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of interventional products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 10-year period, and discount
rate of 13%. The cash flows for the following years
are extrapolated using a steady 3% growth rate. A
key assumption for the value in use calculations is the
budgeted growth rate, which is determined based on
past performance and management’s expectations for
the market development.

Management believes that any reasonably possible
change in any of the assumption would not cause
the aggregate carrying amount of the above CGUs to
exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the above
CGUs, thus there is no impairment on goodwill.

DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax
assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is
the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial
reporting purpose.

22,

23.

B (s
R ()

NAERZBREEEEEMNAR 2T
el B HIEFEHREEFTEME
FernlimcREIAEEELNEZ T
FHHREE LR E13% A ER-
BREFEMNRERERA3INHE
FEEXRHEE - FTEFHAEBEEZE
TREABEERER NEREBEEXR
BEREEESMGER 2BHME
T o

EEERE ERARKRZEMEE
AT e LR EL BN
ZHERREER M E AT e AR
It 7R B 3 4R (E o

i 5 1R IR

REINGEEFBRRAEK BELEHIE
BEMBECHEHE RY KRR
BEREL 2 EEFRIBBEH DTN
T~

31/12/2018 31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E-N\E —ZT—+F

+=A +=A

=+—H =+—H

AR®BTRE ARETT

Deferred tax assets EEIBEE = 78,093 60,628
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBAEE (339,566) -
(261,473) 60,628
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23. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The followings are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during the
current and prior reporting year:

23.EERIA (&)

RAFERBEFE DERNE
EREEHEEERBBEREESHH
BIEAE -

Time
difference Time
of property, ~difference of Share-based Unpaid Disallowed
Defered  plantsand  intangible  Unrealised  payments bonus  Impairment interest  Deductible Others
income  equipment assets profit reserve  andsalary  of assets expense losses (note) Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
EN:TH DY AR
R#kH EVEEN 25 RERM T AERF  TEA it
EREA  BEE BREE BN ARER ke EEME  HERH BE () Fh
AREFT AR%TR ARETT ARETR AR®TI ARETT ARBTR ARETT ARETR ARETT AR¥TR
At1 January 2017 RZE-t5-A-A 7,181 5563 - 7,028 3,505 7943 28,265 - - - 59,485
Charged to profitor loss ~ HE&HR (1,016) (2,569 - (3,635) 3812 3,63 4,154 - - - 4378
Derecognised due to REHWERAZ
loss of control of BHIERA LR
subsidiary (1.421) 2,274 - - - - (4,088) - - - (3,235
At31December 2017 RZF-+F
+ZA=t-A 4,744 5,268 - 3,393 37155 2833 - - - 60628
Acquisition of a subsidiary W& —FEHELE - (4,468) (383,830 1,169 - 2,982 2,955 3,069 22,568 (9.452) (365,057
Credited (debited) to A () BR
profit or loss 502 (2,686) 33,403 7,624 4,837 1,308 3,198 20,812 (20,522) 19,602 68,078
Exchange adjustments ERAE - (402 (26,905) 86 49 194 197 733 1126 (2000 (25122
At 31 December 2018 RZZ-NE
TZR=1-H 5,246 (2,288)  (377,382) 12,01 12,203 16,059 34,681 2,614 31m 9950 (261,473)

Note: The others mainly comprised transaction cost, prepaid expense,
inventory capitalization adjustment etc., due to the time
differences under U.S. income tax code.

Mzt Rt EEBFEXBMEIOEETHRE
EEENRZKA FEANAY FEE
KEFHRE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 23.BRERIA (4)
At the end of reporting period, no deferred tax asset RS AR BB A T Al H AR
has been recognised in relation to the following EREZEERAELCHEEE BR
deductible temporary difference as it is not probable J&E SR Bt A A A B8 AR P #5 85 AT 02
that taxable profit will be available against which the ERERo

deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

31/12/2018  31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

(restated)

—E-N\E —T—+F

+=A T=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBFRE AR¥KTET

(geE5)

Arising from impairment of assets BEERBEEE 17,767 17,240

Arising from other BEMERERES

temporary differences 4,280 -

22,047 17,240

As at 31 December 2017, in respect of the deemed RZZE—+tF+ZA=+—8" #

disposal gain of RMB391,068,000 from the disposal b E B E MRS EE £ R RE

of Weigao Blood Purification, as disclosed in note 39, & Y A R #391,068,0007T (&

no deferred taxation liabilities have been recognised WP EE39FT R ) MRIEE T B &

because the Group is in a position to control the & - Ik T3 B P AN 55 [ B e 45 Il 48 (]

timing of reversal of the temporary differences and it ZERERE KR KZFEER
is probable that such differences will not reverse in the AIFER R RO -

foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses of approximately RMB49,617,000
(2017: RMB48,581,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The above tax
losses will be expired in the following years:

23.BRERIA (4)

R TIHIFRBIE

R—ZFE—NE+_RAR=+—8"
ANE B A AR R R A 8
B RFERABHEEENARE
49,617,0007C (ZZ—+F : AR¥E
48,581,0007T ) ° FA A A BE T B AR 2Kk
Y F RO i E L R B S R
RIELEFTBEE - il BiBE B S

31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EB—-N\E —ZT—+F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE AR®ETFT
(&5&175)
2018 —ZT-)N\F - 12,568
2019 —E-NF 4,792 7,144
2020 —TE-ETF 9,644 9,710
2021 —E-—F 9,607 10,897
2022 T —F 8,247 8,262
2023 B = 17,327 -
49,617 48,581
24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES 24 B mEHEERE
The Group entered into certain finance lease REBFVETHEHE &
agreements, all interest rates inherent in the leases are BAHE 22BN EGREEHNE
fixed at the contract date over the leases terms. WHHEETE -
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-N\E —ZT—+F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE AR®TT
Analysed as: DR
Current Mk 195,707 186,259
Non-current JERED 293,361 354,081
489,068 540,340
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. Bk S HERE (&)

Present value of

Minimum minimum lease
lease receivables receivables
31/12/2018 31/12/2017  31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ERRERERE ERREEREREZRE
-\ —Z—+F ZB-N\E —T—LF
+=AR +ZA +=A +ZA
=+-AH =t—~H =+-H =1—H
AR®TR ARETt ARBTR ARETx
Finance lease receivables FEhRREEETBRE
comprise
Within one year R—FR 204,738 203,814 195,707 186,259
In more than one year but BRE—FETBAEME
not more than two years 173,060 179,221 155,739 161,739
In more than two years but BAMFETBBRF
not more than five years 179,224 238,121 145,193 204,419
557,022 621,156 496,639 552,417
Less: unearned finance income i : K BEEN gL & e 35 (60,383) (68,739) - -
allowance for credit losses EERBRE (7,571) (12,077) (7,571) (12,077)
489,068 540,340 489,068 540,340
Effective interest rates of the above finance leases range LT EHEZCERFMNENTF
from 4.43% to 9.00% per annum (2017: 4.43% to 443BF9.00E (ZZE—+F:4.43
9.00%). EZ9.00&) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. B SHERE (&)

Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts: RIZRBEEHEEE):

2017

RMB'000

—ET—+F

AREFIT

At 1 January Kn—H—H 7,385

Impairment losses recognised on FEK R E R ERBEERL
finance lease receivables R EE 18 4,692
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 12,077

Finance lease receivables are secured over the
machineries leased. The Group is not permitted to sell
or repledge the collateral in the absence of default by
the lessee.

Included in finance lease receivables is an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB96,575,000 (2017:
RMB140,965,000).

Included in finance lease receivables is an amount of
RMB202,983,000 (2017: RMB239,589,000) pledged for
the Group's borrowing.

Details of impairment assessment of financial lease
receivables for the year ended 31 December 2018 are
set out in note 43.
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JEWmERERBEREREIKRE R
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(ZZ—+F: AR% 140,965,000
JT) °

JEWmEHERBRIERAEEE
IR R e A R#202,983,0000T
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JT) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR
F\FT-AS+-BLEE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 & Z= —

25. LOAN RECEIVABLES 25. B E R
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—-N\fE —_ZT—tF
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TFR ARETT
Interest-free loan receivables (note a) % B W E X (Mizta) 1,221,562 1,369,525
Fixed-rate loan receivables (note b) B E F = U E X (HisEb) 350,000 350,000
Variable-rate loan receivables (note ¢) ¥ &) K EUWE K (MfsEc) 273,224 252,698
Less: Allowance for credit losses B s B EEEE (7,000) -
1,837,786 1,972,223
Analysed as: DT

Receivables within one year R —F 1A B R SR T 896,585 497,963
Receivables after one year = Eféﬁ‘%‘uﬁlv\ 941,201 1,474,260
1,837,786 1,972,223

Notes: B e -

As at 31 December 2018, the loans of RMB1,293,232,000
were provided to Weigao Blood Purification (2017:
RMB1,493,355,000). The loans were interest-free and the
balance represents the present value calculated with effective
interest rate of 3.8% per annum based on management'’s
expected settlement schedule. Upon initial recognition, the
difference between the principle amount and the present value
of the loan receivable was treated as deemed contribution to
Weigao Blood Purification.

As at 31 December 2018, the amount of RMB350,000,000
represents the loans provided to a third party (2017:
RMB350,000,000). The loans are secured by the using right of
certain sea area, carrying the effective interest rate of 8% per
annum. The loans were matured in June 2018, and settlement
has been extended to June 2019.

—
Q
~

RZEE-NEF+=_A=+—8"
MESmMEFERHEERARE
1,293,232,000L (ZZE—EF: AR
#1,493,355,00070) X EE R % B
BASEREEEEERAERER
BEBREFNRISEAHENREA -
IBHERE BRERZASMRELE
BHEAAREHHS MR FLEE-

RZZE—NF+—_A=+—H ' A
FR #350,000,0007T 5 12t N B 3
ZHZER(ZZE—LEF: AR
350,000,0007T ) ° 7% B F LA F 8 15 &
AEEER BHRFFEAE KN

BAZE - ZERER-_ZT—N\F<A
. BRAEELEHE—_T-AFA
He
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

25. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued) 25.

Notes: (continued)

() Within the balance as at 31 December 2018 is loans of
RMB221,600,000 which were provided to the management of
Weigao Ortho with a period of five years for their subscription
under the share arrangement of Weigao Ortho (2017:
RMB221,600,000). The loans are unsecured, and bearing the
benchmark lending rate that published by the People’s Bank
of China. As of 31 December 2018, the accrued interest of
the loans included in the balance of loan receivables was
RMB27,624,000 (2017: RMB17,098,000). The entire amount of
principle and interest is due on 15 May 2021.

Details of impairment assessment of loan receivables for
the year ended 31 December 2018 are set out in note

B (&)

Bizx: (48)

(0 RZZE—N\F+_A=+—H #&&
AR #221,600,0007T (— T —+4:
AR #221,600,0007T) 1 1A B = B &
JEEBEERERESEN RN THE
HTZRBREEET AHRAF-BEX
BEEE REPEARBITAGHE
EERMERFBE - R NEFE+ A
=+—8 st ARKE RS 2 BT
B A ANRM27,624,0007T (Z T —+
F: AR#17,098,0007T) 2 A4S
ERNEBHR_E_—FHA+HAE
Hio

HE_Z—)\F+_A=+—1tF
ERWE FOREFEFBH KT

43, 43 o
26. INVENTORIES 26. &8

31/12/2018  31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB’000

(restated)

ZE—-N\E —ZFT—+F

+=A += A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE ARETT

(&e&:5)

Raw materials J5 %4 267,894 117,497

Finished goods BIRX o 869,418 688,065

1,137,312 805,562

As at 31 December 2018, total net book value
of inventories served as collateral for the Group’s
borrowing amounted to RMB197,674,000 (2017: nil).

228 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

R-ZZE-NEFE+_A=+—H0"H
EAEBERBHRGNESEEER
FEAEANR®197,674,0007T (=&
—tF )

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERALA 2018 5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

All the bills receivable will be matured within one year.

As at 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2018, trade
receivables from contracts with customers amounted
to RMB3,662,622,000 and RMB3,034,798,000
respectively.

Included in trade receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB135,224,000
(2017: RMB130,904,000), an amount due from
ultimate holding company of RMB215,000 (2017:
RMB107,000), and an amount due from an associate
of RMB132,376,000 (2017: RMB106,422,000). The
amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. BB HIEFR R HtEKRIE
31/12/2018 31/12/2017

RMB’000 RMB'000

(restated)

—E-N\E —ZT—tF

+=A +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®TFT

(&&&5)

Trade receivables e E FER K 3,662,622 3,034,798
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEEERE (202,228) (183,330)
3,460,394 2,851,468

Receivables from factoring business 3 B {R ¥ 2 7% ~ & IR 3018 253,274 285,101
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEEERE (1,719) (3.576)
251,555 281,525

Other receivables H b e W 508 238,972 177,918
Less: Allowance for credit losses B s B EE (1,765) (1,507)
237,207 176,411

Bills receivable FEUW E & - 241,598
Prepayments TE 5RIE 140,866 123,695
Prepaid lease payments (note 17) TENMEERE (HE17) 13,653 8,979
4,103,675 3,683,676

PrERKEBEGHRN —FREIH-

RZE—N\F+Z_A=+—8BK
—_E-N\F—HA—H kBgHEZ%
FAEHANERESERD B AA
R #3,662,622,0007T & A R #&
3,034,798,0007T ©

FEWE S EREARBIERIKE R B
NBEIFIEAR®135,224,0007T
(Z=—+tF: AR®130,904,000
o) RBWHEKRIERARREAR
#215,0007C (—E—+HF: ARK
107,0007T) * M fE Uk — FE B &2 R 7]
WIEAR®132,376,000T (=&
—+ % AR%106,422,0007T) °
ZEFRBELAERF REBERERE
KEF(EE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

27. FEU 3R 7 IR % B H b FE Uy 3% IR

(continued)

Included in receivables from factoring business
are an amount due from fellow subsidiaries of
RMB210,800,000 (2017: RMB70,100,000), and an
amount due from an associate of RMB7,000,000 (2017:
nil).The amounts are due in one year with effective
interest rates ranging from 3.5% to 18.63% (2017:
4.98% to 12.09%) per annum.

Included in other receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB135,763,000 (2017:
RMB73,442,000), an amount due from ultimate holding
company of RMB14,990,000 (2017: RMB12,161,000),
and an amount due from an associate of RMB83,000
(2017: RMB9,171,000). The amounts are unsecured and
repayable on demand.

Included in prepayments are an amount paid to fellow
subsidiaries of RMB14,392,000 (2017: RMB1,847,000),
and an amount paid to an associate of RMB4,285,000
(2017: nil).

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for credit losses presented based on
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period.

(%)

REREBEK 2EKFKEBEBRE
EWRBEREZNBRARREARE
210,800,000t (ZE—+F: AR
#£70,100,0007T ) & FE g — fEd Bt &
N AEFRIB AR 7,000,000 (=F
—tF E) ZERER—FRI
H-BERFFENFI5EE18.63
E(ZZT—+tF:498E=12.09
[E) -

H fib e W 5RIE B IR E R K Y B
NAEHIEAR®135,763,0007T
—E—+F: AR®73,442,000
T0)  FEWGRRIER AR REARE
14,990,0007C (—Z—+F: AR
12,161,0007T) * R EW —fEH 2L QA
Al IE AR ¥83,000t (ZE—+
F£: ANR#®9,171,0007T) *ZE K
HAEBEBARAEARERKKERER:-

BNRBEREENRZNEB R FR
B AR®14,392,000C (ZF —+
F: AR%1,847,00070) F KB
REER A R RIE AR #4,285,000
T(ZE—+F &)

RIS AR H B B 2 5 i
5N (IR B E B RAR) 2R
BT -

31/12/2018 31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E-N\E —T—+F

+=A +—A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®TT

0 to 90 days 0F 90X 1,944,541 1,163,561
91 to 180 days 912180K 806,726 1,009,557
181 to 365 days 181E 365K 492,543 423,621
Over 365 days 365K £ 216,584 254,729
Trade receivables FEUE B R 3,460,394 2,851,468
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

As at 31 December 2018, included in the Group’s trade
receivables balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of RMB739,873,000 which are past due as at
the reporting date.

As at 31 December 2018, total net book value of
trade and other receivables served as collateral for the
Group's borrowing amounted to RMB152,336,000.

As at 31 December 2017, 76% of the trade receivables
that are neither past due nor impaired have good
repayment history with the Group.

As at 31 December 2017, included in the Group's trade
receivable balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of RMB678,350,000 which are past due as
at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the amounts are
still considered recoverable. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances.

Aged analysis of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired:

27. FEU 3R 7 IR % B H b FE Uy 3% IR

(%)

RZE—-N\F+—_A=+—H" &K
SENEKEZEREHEBRRER
HEEAEARKT39,873,0007TH fE
AR HE RS BHEHE -

RZZE—N\F+-_A=+—H &
AASEEREHRLNEKRE 5K
R EEMEWRIENRE FEEE
A AR #152,336,0007T °

RZE—+F+_HA=+—H 'K
EE76% KB HENEKRE S
EREERGTEERTL -

RZZE—+F+-_A=+—H =&
SEMNEREZEREHEB2ER
HAREAARE678,350,000TH fE
WERF  EERskE R A &
B I 5 Bk 5% 55 1B WBR SRME R E /&S
BREE RAEEZEIEEKRE
{t BZEFIRNHEAR B AU E 2
EEMEBERZEEHFTE T

_
non °

X119 5L 1 A 8 M 53 9 A
B 9T

31/12/2017
RMB'000
—E—+tF
+=A
=+—H
ARETF T

Overdue by 60 B

0 to 180 days 0E 180K

Over 181 days

181K £

423,621
254,729

678,350
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. BB HIEFR R HtEKRIE
(continued) (%)
Movements in the allowance for bad and doubtful REZRBENED:
debts:
2017
RMB'000
—E—tF
AR FIT
At 1 January n—HA—H 188,844
Impairment losses recognised B R REEE 32,053
Impairment losses reversed ER LR ERERE (3,008)
Amounts written off as uncollectible T 85 A& 1 B8 Uk O] B 7038 (3,179)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEWBAF (31,380)
At 31 December R+—-—A=+—H 183,330
Movements in the allowance for bad and doubtful EmEWHIERZRBENED:

debts of other receivables:

2017

RMB'000

—E—+F

AR®F T

At 1 January w—A—H 2,459
Impairment losses recognised on S EL th, & Ui Tk T8 T SR Y

other receivables VERIEN SE 1,093

Impairment losses reversed ER LR EREE (717)

Disposal of subsidiaries HEWBAA (1,328)

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 1,507

Receivables that were not impaired relate to a wide A AR R (B B FE W 5k T8 5 BRI AR e

range of counter parties for whom there was no recent Rk BEEREERINRERR
history of default and with good credit quality. B -

Details of impairment assessment of trade and other BHE_ZT-N\F+A=+—ItF

receivables for the year ended 31 December 2018 are JEIE W E 5 BR 3R I H b FE W SR IE Y

set out in note 43. BB R FF B S NI 7E43 ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

28. DEBT INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

28. BMAFHE AR M2 E et

BZRHIA

31/12/2018
RMB’000
—E—)\F
+=A
=+—H
AR®TX

Unlisted investments:
— Bills receivable

As at 31 December 2018, the Group endorsed
bills receivable of RMB279,515,000 (2017:
RMB200,489,000) for the settlement of trade and
other payables. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Group has transferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these bills receivable, and the
Group’s obligations to the corresponding counterparties
were discharged in accordance with the commercial
practice in the PRC and the risk of the default in
payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because
all endorsed bills receivable are issued and guaranteed
by the reputable PRC banks. As a result, the relevant
assets and liabilities were derecognised. The maximum
exposure to the Group that may result from the default
of these endorsed bills receivable are RMB279,515,000
(2017: RMB200,489,000). All bills received by the
Group are with a maturity period of less than one year.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has pledged bills
receivable of RMB58,029,000 (2017: nil) to secure the
letter of credit.

FLEHHRE:
e

349,531

349,531

R-_E—NEFE+_A=+—8"
AEEEBHERUEBEARK
279,515,000 (ZE—+tF: AR
#:200,489,0007T) U ENE 5
R EEMENRIE-NRARIES
RE AEBCEBREBEZERK
ZEEMNEARREOR MAEE
HEESFHETCRETEEE
EBHERG ZERMECEERK
ERYHRBERITMN P RIBITHE
ERER HESERERKEELIR
HRAFRRBRIE - Bt HHEE
ENMNBECEUEER  KEBE A4
AZEEEERVEBRLRAER
NEFAEXHRERARARAEARE
279,515,000 (= —+tF: AR
#5200,489,0007T) ° A &£ B U | &9
FrEEBESN —FERNEIE-

R—ZE—NF+_A=+—8"
AEEBEHHFRBRREEARE
58,029,000t (—ZE—+tF:Z&)HA
RESERE -
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29.

30.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2018, pledged bank balances
represent deposits pledged to banks to secure
trade facilities such as bills payable and letter
of credit amounting to RMB222,270,000 (2017:
RMB96,178,000).

The pledged bank balances carry fixed interest rates
which range from 0.35% to 1.65% per annum as at 31
December 2018 (2017: 0.3% to 1.65% per annum).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The deposits carry
interest rates which range from nil to 4.5% per annum
(2017: 0.3% to 3.2% per annum).

As at 31 December 2018, bank balances included
deposits of RMB170,166,000 (2017: RMB235,872,000),
carrying interest rates which range from 0.35% to
0.675% per annum (2017: 0.8%), in an associate of
ultimate holding company.

As at 31 December 2018, bank balances and cash
served as collateral for the Group’s borrowing
amounted to RMB202,717,000 (2017: nil).

29.

30.
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EEFRITHER

R-_E-—NF+_A=+—H8'12
EBIRTEBIEER TRITUE
RESmE (flENZERER
)RR AR222,270,000
T (ZF—+F: AR%96,178,000
JL) °

R-_ZE—-NEF+=-_A=+—8'B2
BHBRTERIZEENENTEF
035BZ=165B (_E—+F :FF
0.3EE1.65E):tE

BITHEERRA®

RITEHREBECOREASERAN
Be R RIMERMA=ZEALUAT
MRHERITER - BRAGFRENT
REFOR45EZHEHFE(ZF
—+tF BF03EE32E):TE-

R-E—-NF+-_A=+—8 4R
THESBBIERKIZER AR 2 — M
LNAlZEe ARY170,166,0007C
—ZFT—+%: AR¥235,872,000
JC)EFF0.35[F £0.675F A Fl| &
(ZZ—+F:08F):t&-

R—ZE—-N\F+=—A=+—H"'H
EREBERBEFRORTESR K
B& A ARE202,717,0000 (=
—tF:F)o
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AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 31. BB BRR R K MEGRE
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables EMEHRNEZEEHZ23 M ER
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the BHBRRMRERSTOT

reporting period:

31/12/2018  31/12/2017

RMB’'000 RMB'000

(restated)

—E-N\FE _—_ZT—LF

+=R +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBFRE ARETT

(&%)

0 to 90 days 0£90:KX 488,842 381,989

91 to 180 days 91 180k 109,455 77,192

181 to 365 days 181E365XK 29,416 10,617

Over 365 days 365K £ 31,916 27,312

Trade payables B8 S RN 659,629 497,110

Bills payable JET E 4 286,436 154,660

Other tax payables H &~ B 18 65,569 109,472
Construction cost and BENAREMRE

retention payables 94,528 61,930

Selling expense payables JE AT 85 & i 2 843,004 644,154

Other payables H b fE < 5K I8 643,701 480,581

Dividend payables JE 1~ AR 2, 207,351 -

Advances from customers DYEES=E-FN - 74,206

2,800,218 2,022,113
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31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 31. B R SRR R Mt ERIE

236

The normal credit period taken for trade purchases is
30-180 days. All the bills payable will mature within six
months.

Included in trade payables are an amount due
to fellow subsidiaries of RMB70,513,000 (2017:
RMB15,258,000), an amount due to an associate of
RMB32,627,000 (2017: RMB45,394,000), and an
amount due to ultimate holding company of RMB1,000
(2017: RMB1,000). The amounts are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

Included in other payables are an amount due
to fellow subsidiaries of RMB12,590,000 (2017:
RMB49,990,000), an amount due to an associate of
nil (2017: RMB9,010,000), and an amount due to
ultimate holding company of RMB20,003,000 (2017:
RMB14,431,000). The amounts are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand.

As at 31 December 2017, included in advances
from customers are an amount received from fellow
subsidiaries of RMB830,000, an amount received from
an associate of RMB652,000, and an amount received
from ultimate holding company of RMB9,000.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

(%)

BH5RBENESEERA30E180
KeFTAERMNEEHHERNEAR
FIHEf -

BNESERBERNRRNBA
AlFIE A R#70,513,000L (=&
—+F: AR #¥15,258,0007T) °
JEfM —EBE AR REARE
32,627,000 (ZZFE—+F: AR
#545,394,0007T ) * M B B AR A%
NRFIEAREE1,000T (ZE—+
F:AR®1,000T) cZEREA
EEF EERNERBEER-

HENRIERREENRZNE A
Al A A R #12,590,000T (=&
—+F: AR #¥49,990,0007T) ' fE
NEZEATIHBAET (ZE—+F:
AR #9,010,0007T) ' K JER HK
PR A RS IE A R #20,003,0007T
(ZZ=—+F: AR¥14,431,000
TL) cZEREREEERT - AEER

BREER-

R-E—+F+=_A=+—"H" %
BXFRRBIERKE R B A A
I A R#830,0007T » JE Uk — R Hs
&N AIFRIE AR ®652,0000T 0 M E
I B #2412 IR A B FIE A KR #9,000
T o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

CONTRACT LIABILITIES 32. 8AR
31/12/2018 01/01/2018*
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—2-N\%F
+=ZA —T-N\F
=+-8 A8
ARBFRE ARETET
Sales of goods 355 7 m 96,297 63,424
Current R E 96,297 63,424
* The amounts in this column are after the adjustments from the * AHEEERB BV BMEERNE5

application of HKFRS 15.

The revenue recognised in the current year relates
to carried-forward contract liabilities amounted to

RMB63,424,000.

Included in contract liabilities are an amount received
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB2,883,000, and an
amount received from ultimate holding company of

S FER MR-

AEERANELE L4 BEHB
B A B A R #63,424,0007T ° AR
FEVTEEZEBAHEBERBEITRE

MERBERHWA -

EHEERIEBRRAZKE R AR
T8 AR #2,883,0007T M 78 Uk &% 4% 422
f% 7~ &) 3B A R#5,0007T ©

RMBS5,000.
BORROWINGS 33. f& &
31/12/2018  31/12/2017
RMB’000 RMB'000
—E—-N\E —ZT—+F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TFRE ARETT
Bank borrowings at variable-rate RIZE R B8
(note a) RITER (MsEa) 4,623,814 302,177
Bank borrowings at fixed-rate REENEFTEH
(note b) RITER (M 5ED) 600,000 600,000
5,223,814 902,177
Secured (note ¢) BHEMR (H3Ec) 4,784,214 837,377
Unsecured 2 1 439,600 64,800
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A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &= —

33. BORROWINGS (continued)

—NF+ZA=+—RLFE

33. & (&)

The borrowings are repayable as follows: BRARTYHEER
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
8- N\F _—_T—+F
+=A +=—AH
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTRE ARBTT
Within one year R—FR 130,925 97,906
More than one year, but not R—F LA B ERMEF
exceeding two years 811,229 109,233
More than two years, but not RRFAEETBBRF
exceeding five years 1,560,378 695,038
More than five years i@ hF 2,721,282 -
5,223,814 902,177
Less: Amount due within one year B RRBAEN
shown under current liabilities A — F AR B HA A 5R08 (130,925) (97,906)
Amount due after one year shown JIRIERBAEEM
under non-current liabilities R —F 18 | B R SR 5,092,889 804,271

Notes: B 5E -

(@) As at 31 December 2018, the variable-rate borrowings carry (a) EA —N\F+ZA=+—8 &7
interest rates ranged from 4.31% to 10.34% per annum (2017: Eig mhzu REBF431ER1034E 2
4.51% to 4.99% per annum). MHME(ZZ—tF - GF451EZ

4.99[F )58 -
(b) As at 31 December 2018, the fixed-rate borrowings carry by RZE—N\F+ZA=+—8" iﬂ

interest rate of 5.25% per annum (2017: 5.25% per annum).

As at 31 December 2018, the balance included a long-
term loan of RMB600,000,000 (31 December 2017:
RMB600,000,000) obtained from International Finance
Corporation in 2015. The Loan is jointly secured by 100%
equity interest of Jierui that owned by the Company and
230,000,000 shares of the Company that owned by Weigao
Holding.
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REFIEFGES 25BN R (B~
FEFES25E)ET R

R-ZE—-NE+_-_A=+—0 &#E
ER-Z—AFEERESHMARIE
fIEJ\Eﬁ%oo,ooo,ooo%ZEEﬁ%%ﬁ

—tF+-A=Zt—H:ARM
60000000075) CERUARRHESR
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A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

33. & (&)

33. BORROWINGS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(@]

(continued)

As at 31 December 2018, the balance included loans of
RMB202,983,000 (2017: RMB237,377,000) secured by
pledge of certain of the Group's finance lease receivables of
RMB202,983,000 (2017: RMB239,589,000).

On 17 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare Company
Limited("WW Cayman”), a subsidiary of the company,
entered into a Trancher A Loan Credit Agreement in the
aggregate principal amount of USD212,000,000 (equal to
RMB1,363,902,000), bearing interest at a per annum rate equal
to one month Libor plus 1.40%, and a Tracher B Loan Credit
Agreement (“Trancher B Loan") in the aggregate principal
amount of USD175,000,000 (equal to RMB1,125,863,000),
bearing interest at a per annum rate equal to three month Libor
plus 1.50%.

Outstanding debt as of 31 December 2018 is wholly
from Trancher B Loan in aggregate principal amount of
UsD175,000,000 (equal to RMB1,201,060,000). As of 31
December 2018, Trancher B Loan matures as follows:

Hizx: (48)

(@]

(%)

R-ZE—NE+-_A=+—80 &
BIEEHAR202,983,000T (=&
—+5F: AR¥237,377,0007T) © @8
EHAREE A R¥202,983,0007T (=
T —t4F: ARK239,589,0007T) 2
ETRERERERERHEER

RZBE—NE—F++t8 KXAAH
B QX a]WW Medical and Healthcare
Company Limited ([WW Cayman ])
IS — 1 AN & 42 % 5212,000,0003%
gL (HE 5 % AR %1,363,902,0007T)
K Trancher AE XEE % - FH XA
— 1@ ALiborfn1.40% & — K& 4
% /3175,000,000% 7T (HHER AR
1,125,863,0007T ) K Tracher BE 15
E#5#% ([Trancher BE ) » FH =
7 =18 ALiborhn1.50% o

RZE—-NF+_A=+—HthkE
BEB A SR A Trancher BEF A4
44%8 /175,000,000 7T (HER AR
#1,201,060,0007T) e A =T — \F
+=A=-+—H8 " Trancher BE X H[R
UNNE

31/12/2018

RMB’000

—ZE-N\F

+=A

=+—H

AER®TT

Within one year —FUA 120,106
More than one year, but not BB—F ETHBENE

exceeding two years 240,212
More than two years, but not BEARNE ETBARF

exceeding five years 840,742

1,201,060
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33. BORROWINGS (continued)

33. & (&)

240

Notes: (continued)

(@]

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

(continued)

On 23 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare Holdings
Corporation ("WW Holding”) as holdings, and Argon, both
subsidiaries of the company, entered into a First Lien Credit
Agreement (“First Lien Term Loan”) with a bank, in the
aggregate principal amount of USD310,000,000 (equal to
RMB1,984,279,000), bearing interest at a rate per annum
of Libor plus 3.75%, and a Second Lien Credit Agreement
("Second Lien Term Loan”) in the aggregate principal amount
of USD110,000,000 (equal to RMB704,099,000), bearing
interest at a rate per annum of Libor Plus 8%. The First
Lien Term Loan includes a revolving credit commitments in
the principal amount of up to USD15,000,000 (equal to
RMB96,014,000), bearing interest at a rate per annum of Libor
plus 3.75%, as of 31 December 2018, no loan balance is from
this revolving credit commitments.

Outstanding debt as of 31 December 2018 excluding debt
discount, matures as follows:

Within one year —FLAA

More than one year, but not
exceeding two years

More than two years, but not
exceeding five years

More than five years

HBAF

Hizx: (48)

(@]

HiE—F BTHEAMF

HBAME BETEBHF

(%)

—_E-NE—FB=-_+=ZH &R
B E M B A aWW Medical and
Healthcare Holdings Corporation
(fTWw Holding ) ({ER¥ERKRRQE)
KArgons] U E—HBEREEWZ
(IE—BERTHER]) 248
%8 /5310,000,000% 7T (HER AR
#1,984,279,0007T) * ©F 7| K Alibor
m3.75% RE_LBEREEHZ
(I(E-_BEETHER]) 248
% /110,000,000 7T (HERAR
#704,099,0007T) * F F & AlLiboril
8% - FE—HERTHENRREDEKR
KB IR{EE AR - ZN&¥83E 15,000,000
E0 (HER AR®96,014,0007T) °
FFE ALiborN3.75% ER=F— )\
FH+-A=+—H BEEREHRKE
ZRBRBREEE-

RZBE-N\F+ZA=+—0 KREH
MBI REEBHRAT

31/12/2018
RMB’000
—®-N%
+=A
=+-8
ARWFR

21,276
21,276

63,828
2,760,207

2,866,587
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33. BORROWINGS (continued) 33. ™, (&)

Notes: (continued) Hizx: (48)

© (continued) © (8&)

E—RERTHERLE_BEET
BB KB Argon R E KB A B (BWW
Holding#x 2%k ) #9100 % % 4 £ [F] &
ReArgonE TEERRE —HERE
THERME _BERTHERET
ERNERZ - R -_FE—N\FE+ A
=+—B -FBWOT:

The First Lien Term Loan and Second Lien Term Loan are jointly
secured by 100% equity interest of Argon and its subsidiaries
that ultimately owned by the WW Holding. Certain of the
Argon’s assets serve as collateral for borrowings under the First
Lien Term Loan and Second Lien Term Loan. On 31 December
2018, the details are as follow:

31/12/2018
RMB’'000
8- )\%F
+=A
=+—8
AR®TT
Property, plant and equipment W BE R 129,703
Intangible Assets mVEE 2,367,176
Inventories FE 197,674
Trade and other receivables FEUE 5 B 5% K E b FE WK IR 152,336
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RIS 202,717
3,049,606

34. DEFERRED INCOME 34, ;EFEUT A
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—E-N\Fg —T—+F
+=AR +=A
=+—B8 =t+-8
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Arising from government grants KB BT # B 42,633 38,990

Analysed as: DT

Current Vi) 5,844 4,158
Non-current JEME 36,789 34,832
42,633 38,990
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34. DEFERRED INCOME (continued)

35.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

During the year, the Group received new government
grants from the government authorities amounting to
in aggregate RMB8,297,000 (2017: RMB800,000) to
subsidy the Group’s certain capital expenditures. The
Group has complied with the conditions attached to
the grants as at the end of the reporting periods and
will transfer the grants to profit or loss over the useful
lives of the related assets. During the year, the Group
recognised these government grants to other income
amounting to RMB4,654,000 (2017: RMB15,281,000).

LOANS FROM THE ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY

34.:BEW A ()

FR-AEERIBFIMHE EA
R#8,297,000C (T —+t4F: A
R 800,000t ) & ¥ AT 4/ B - PA
ABASEENETEARZRER
oM EBRKR REBEETH
WM SEEE YIREEEE 2R
FHFHRAEREZSmEEZ
FR AEERIBZERNEHE
H g A AR #4,654,0000T (=
—+ & AR#15,281,0007T) °

35. R EKRAFRRMUNER

31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—E-N\Fg —ZT—+F
+=A +=—A
=+-—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARBTT
Loans from the ultimate BRIRERABRIEHHER
holding company 114,234 103,311
Analysed as: PaR)i=1
Within one year —F R 114,234 103,311

The principal of loans amounting to RMB101,112,000
provided by the ultimate holding company is carrying a
fixed interest rate of 4.35% (2017: 4.35%) per annum
for the subscription of the incentive shares under a
share award scheme (note 37(a)), and the loans are
secured by these incentive shares of the Company held
by the trustees, which is matured on 12 March 2019.
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
loans have been extended to 12 March 2020, and the
fixed interest rate has been changed to 4.785%.

The principal of loans amounting to RMB10,535,000
provided by the ultimate holding company are carrying
a fixed interest rate of 4.785% per annum for the
repurchase of the incentive shares under a share award
scheme (note 37(a)), which is due on 12 December
2019.

BRRERARREAEEAAR
#101,112,0007T M & 5 &) & F 7
REFFL435% (T —+HF:
4.35% )+ FA AR & A% 15 BB 51 2
REBENIG (KiE37(a) BE R
MXTEAFBENAR RSB S &
R EBEFRER-_ZE—NAF=ZA+=
HEH - REMERE  EREEH
2T _TEF=Z/[+=-H BEF
FEEE H4785% o

REERARRERASEAARE
10,535,0007T K & 3k #9 [E & 7l & &
FF4.785% RO B0 B+
2B T RSB D (MiFE37()) ' B
RER—_ZE—NF+_A+=-HE
/H,qo
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36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. g &
Nominal  Number of Total
value of  Non-listed  Number of number
each share shares H shares of shares Value
RMB (note a) (note a) RMB'000
=1 kL
KiEE K& E HE B E B @8 fE
ARE (Fizta) (Fizta) ARETR
Registered: i
At 31 December 2017 R-E—+&+-A=+—H 0.1 2,638,600,000 1,883,732,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Conversion of Non-listed shares FEEMRIHELRAHR (D)
to H shares (note b) 0.1 (2,638,600,000) 2,638,600,000 - -
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\&+-A=+—H 0.1 - 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Issued and fully paid: BETRER:
At 31 December 2017 W-E—+&+-A=+—H 0.1 2,638,600,000 1,883,732,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Conversion of Non-listed shares FEEMRIHELRAHR (FiFD)
to H shares (note b) 0.1 (2,638,600,000) 2,638,600,000 - -
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\E+-A=+—H 0.1 - 4522332324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Notes: MR-
(@) Non-listed shares and H shares are all ordinary shares in the (a) ARFRAFRZIELEMRG EHERETSE

share capital of the Company. However, H shares may only be
subscribed for by, and traded in currencies other than RMB
between, legal or natural persons of Hong Kong, the Macau
Special Administrative Region, Taiwan or any country other than
the PRC. Non-listed shares must be subscribed for and traded in
RMB. All dividends in respect of H Shares are to be paid by the
Company in Hong Kong dollars whereas all dividends in respect
of non-listed shares are to be paid by the Company in RMB. The
non-listed shares and the H shares rank pari passu with each
other in all other respects and in particular, rank equally for all
dividends or distributions declared, paid or made.

2,638,600,000 Non-listed shares were converted into H-shares
with approval of the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange
on 7 August 2018.

B - AT HERER B R
FrRlITIR R - &Kk BIAIMERE
RZEAKBARAANAAREUING E
HRBENERSEZHEE - FFLTRN
VEAANRERBREER - ARFRH
PR 2 BB IR RIS LA TS A - AR
RAEIFIE LT IR Z P AR AN
AN RS = 3F BT B HBR 452 it
WA R ESZE R RFMAL - 55
ERAACEIR SR Z BB
DR EFE B RFHAL -

RZZE—-NENALH BTN
L E& it 2,638,600,0000%3F £
B& (7 &8 3 B HA -
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

On 17 November 2014, the Company’s share
award scheme (the “Incentive Share Scheme”) was
adopted by the extraordinary general meeting.
The maximum number of non-listed Shares
which may be issued under the share award
scheme would be 223,818,616, which represent
5% of the existing issued share capital of the
Company or approximately 4.76% of the issued
share capital of the Company as enlarged by
the issue of the 223,818,616 non-listed shares,
respectively, as incentive shares to key personnel
of the Group, and other persons as approved
by the Remuneration Committee (the “Selected
Employee”), in batches in subsequent years.
The life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10
years starting from 17 November 2014. Details
of the Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 15 August 2014.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the
incentive shares will be granted to the Selected
Employee, subject to non-market performance
vesting conditions.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, for
Selected Employee with a domestic identity, the
trustee will administer the incentive shares, which
may be organised in forms of companies owned
by the employees, limited partnership, or qualified
trust companies in the PRC, or for Selected
Employee with a foreign identity, the trustee will
hold the incentive shares outside the PRC.
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37. LRI B EREF R

(a) &% F)Bx {7 & K&+ &

R-_E—WNF+—AF++tH8"
AR BB IR R B R 2 B
B BB & ([ B IR 19 5
21]) - IRE R B ENFT B ] 2%
TIETRDZHZZHERE
223,818,616/ ' » I E K
AARIRE B EITRAS%K
4 2£77223,818,616/ 3E T
D IERE AR BB ZITIRA
#4.76%  MEERFE R AL
ExXxZABLRFWNEZESHE
MEMA([ZHZAL) DL
TTEB BB IR 5 - BB B 1D 5T
B FEHRAE T —NF+—
ATt BRBT+F - BERN
FEIZHBERARRIBHA
—E-—NENATHEBZAMH
ﬁqo

1R 95 MR AR 15 3T B - U R D
TR R A BB IS
RTETZHA -

REBEABBED S RFHE
RNEMHEmAME  ZEA
7 & IR AU A {0 - AT RE LA R
EHANRE RPBENER
BB RAAHAERERERAN
AL KRB EEINF D
MEmAME XEAKER
B3R 51 B AU A
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

On 11 December 2015, the Company granted
first 45,960,000 incentive shares to 111 Selected
Employees. On 4 January 2016, the trustees
subscribed the 45,960,000 shares with the
consideration of RMB101,112,000 at the issue
price of RMB2.20 per share.

The fair value of the incentive shares as at grant
date amounted to RMB205,251,000 which
determined by market price of listing shares of the
Company.

For grants of shares that are satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the difference between the fair
value and the issue price of the vested shares is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the periods
in which services are expected to be rendered by
the relevant employees. The Group recognised
the incentive share expenses of approximately
RMB19,091,000 (2017: RMB25,412,000) into the
profit or loss during the current year.

Three limited partnerships (named Weihai Chang
Hong Enterprise Management Consulting Centre
(Limited Partnership) (BB KA EEEFES
R0 (BERAF)), Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise
Management Consulting Centre (Limited
Partnership) (BB N EEEIRHZ AT O (FRE
%)) and Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise Management
Consulting Centre (Limited Partnership) (/&7
Brx*xERZERTL(BRAEE)) respectively)
were set up for the purpose of administering the
Incentive Share Scheme and holding the shares,
and hereby regarded as special purpose entities
of the Company and consolidated to the Group
accordingly.

37. IR In B B RE 5k ()

(a) EATFRGHMER (&)

R-ZE—RAF+=-A+—H"
XA A E XX H45,960,0000%
BRI FIIBREA R
E—RNE—AMNH T AN
BRI HD ARE2.207T 2 31T
B R 845,960,000/ fx 15 £
BAAR®101,112,0005T °

RIRTHEZBERG,D 2 A F
B AR ¥205,251,0007T J5 &
RERRAB LTRGBZTEM

B

RMEHETAEEES BIKH
MR ms A FEEDEBE
BHETEZENEZERE
HEmE@EREERERSED
SEBHANEREERAER
Y RAFE AEENIERE
HMRBEBBROHEIHOARE
19,091,000 (=& — £ F:
ANE#25,412,0007T) °

FE R AR FT 8 R A IR
MERLZ=ZBEREE QA
(Bl Rl REERABRER
wARL (BREE) BEH
NEEERZAPO(BARE
%) REBRE DR E R
RO (BREE)) BUHERS
RRRZFRENEE AL
RAEEZEE AfK-
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 &= —

—NF+ZA=+—RLFE

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as
follows:

37. IR B BB (&)

(a) ELATFRGHMED (&)

HEBREENNEBOT:

Vesting Exercise

Date of grant period Price

#HAMY BEHY fiE®

Batch 1 11/12/2015 5 years RMB2.2
Eit —E-RE

+=ZA+—H 58 AR®221

Note: The granted shares are vested in five tranches with the
vesting date on 31 December of each year from 2015 to
2019, the vested shares are excisable after two years lock
up period following vested.

As of 31 December 2018, the outstanding
incentive shares under the Incentive Share Scheme
were 45,960,000(2017: 45,960,000), included
8,296,000 exercisable shares (2017: 7,180,000).

In 2018, the trustees repurchased 6,084,000
shares which would be taken up by the Selected
Employees with the net consideration of
RMB10,543,000 at the price of RMB3.93 per
share. The controlling shareholder provided the
required funds for repurchase, and it will absorb,
and will not claim for, any shortfalls in repayment.
The repurchased shares are held by the trustees
for the benefit of the Share Award Scheme, to
grant to other selected employees or to sell for the
repayment of the loan provided by the controlling
shareholder.

BIRE s AR 159 54 F A SR

BERMA T

ﬁﬁif

hEEEZYEAZT -
BERHTRBBEMT
B 5 58

RZE—NF+_A=+—
B BERMHFTEIIET ZHAK
171 BBy B 15 &45,960,000
B (= —+4F:45,960,000
B £ #58,296,000/% A] 17 {#

Bm (==

B%) o

—+ % :7,180,000

RZE—N\F I ANETRE
ARB3 93 THE K [0 #
M Xz A PT# #1796,084,000
BREH REFBAEAREK
10,543,0007T © 1% A% % 5 12
CEMEES BEGWEE

REBERTEHER

ZRER

E-mBRMAZEARRD

BT 8180 A a1

S5 A AAE

1@1@A?xﬁj€ﬁELK1§ﬁE

BARIBHAER
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

On July 26 2018, WW Cayman, a subsidiary of the
Company, adopted a non-qualified share option
plan (the “Share Option Scheme”) for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees of WW Cayman and its
subsidiaries, which shall be valid and effective
for a period of 10 years commencing from the
adoption date. Under the Share Option Scheme, a
committee designated by the board of directors of
the WW Cayman may from time to time in its sole
discretion grant options to the eligible employees.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 8% of the
shares of the WW Cayman in issue at closing date.
As at 31 December 2018, the number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was
3,110,600, representing 7% of the shares at that
date.

No consideration is payable on the grant of an
option. Options may be exercised at any time
after vesting and will be cancelled if not exercised
before the 10th anniversary of the date of grant.
The exercise price is determined by the committee,
and will not be less than the fair market value of a
share of stock on the date of grant.

37. IR In B B RE 5k ()

(b) WW Caymank’ i B% 48 &t 2

RZE-NFELAZ+XA"
NAFIME A RIWW Cayman
RANFER EB AR RT3 ([78
KiEstEll) HEZBHRR
WW Caymank H iff & 2 7] &9
EERAEREBRMNE
BRAHBEBRIOFANER IR
508 Bk #E 5 &) Ww Cayman
EEgRENZEENTRE
ERBEREEREEREER
o

REREREREI ] XL ERE
ARG BHE T ERBBEE
HHIE #1THWW Caymanf&
NH8% - N —_E—N\F+ =
A=+—H f&EBETEERHR
MMETENOBRODEE B
3,110,600 ' 16 5Z B HARR 15 48
EHT7% °

REBRBEEFTIXARE-B
P R 0 B B 1R BV (R (] B PRI AT
8 B AR B HREH0
FZAEITE R AEH -
TEERZEEET BETE
RELHAHBRENRFHSE
B
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman
(continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as

37. IR B BB (&)

(b) WW Caymanf’ i B% 48 &t 2
(&)

HEBREENFBOT

follows:
Vesting Exercise
Date of grant period Price
% B BB frEE
Time-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00
By R R AR 4 —T-N\F
tA=1+~H 4% 10.00% 7
Performance-based Options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00
RAEEBRE —T-N\F
+AZ+,~H 45 10.00% 7T

The following table discloses movements of the
share options held by employees during the year:

TR B R B T WA
BB R

Outstanding at Granted Forfeited Outstanding at

Option type 1112018  during year  during year 31/12/12018
RIB-N\%

RIE-N\E +=A

-A—-8H =+-8

mhREs BTES FAEH FMiak BiTER
Time-based options REEERRE - 1,558,300 (3,000) 1,555,300
Performance-hased options FEREBRE - 1,558,300 (3,000) 1,555,300
- 3,116,600 (6,000) 3,110,600

During the year ended 31 December 2018, options
were granted on 26 July 2018. The estimated
weighted average fair values of the options
granted on those dates are USD3.62.

REBEZ_FET—N\F+ = A
Zt+—HNEE - BREN=
E-NE+tA-t+NBER
oMz E R BERENERE
REET A E AE3.625ETT -
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman
(continued)

The fair value of time-based options was calculated
using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the
fair value of the performance-based options
was calculated using a combination of the
Black-Scholes pricing model and a Monte-Carlo

37. IR In B B RE 5k ()

(b) WW Caymank’ i B% 48 &t 2
(&)

HREEEBRE, ATFERA
Black-ScholesE BB A s+ & &
RAHEERE ATERS
% A Black-ScholesiE (B & A %
Monte-Carlof8 ## 51 & - 87

simulation. The inputs into the model were as oA BRI
follows:
2018
—E—)\F
Weighted average share price UsbD10
I 5 R E 10% 7T
Exercise price UsD10
1TE(E 10% 7T
Expected volatility 40%
T8 HA K B K 40%
Expected life 7 years
T8 HAF A 75
Risk-free rate 2.91%
48 [ B M) R 2.91%

Expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the comparable companies
over the previous 7 years. The expected life
used in the model has been adjusted, based on
management’s best estimate, for the effects
of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioural considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of
UsSD3,423,000 (equivalent to RMB22,930,000)
for the year ended 31 December 2018 in relation
to share options granted under the Share Option
Scheme by WW Cayman.

BEERB X TEBERBET
FAELBRABNESL K
REF- ENEEENREMR
A RARERNARFEHE
REBEAAERML  TTERS &
TREREAZNTZEFELH

S
=

NEBEFGRWW Caymanik i i8
AR R ST B4 ) Y B AR #E FE SR AL
EE-—N\NF+RAR=+—
IFFE R /3,423,000
7t (F8ZE W AR ®22,930,000
JL) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2018

On 23 January 2018, WW Holding,
the Group's 89.81% owned subsidiary,
acquired 100% of the shares of Argon for
consideration of USD850,888,000(equivalent to
RMB5,446,449,000). This acquisition has been
accounted for using the purchase method. Argon
is principally engaged in the production and sale
of medical devices for interventional radiology,
vascular surgery, interventional cardiology and
oncology. Argon will become the Group's platform
for overseas expansion and interventional product
operations expansion.

38. AR W2 R

(a) BE=B—NE+=A=+—

I1:3: 5

RZZE—NF—A=+=8"
N 5 B ¥ 5589.81 % #E 25 HY B
B A A]WW Holding5e X W
BEEIRZ2100% KM KEA
850,888,000%k T (IHER AR
#55,446,449,0007T ) ° iz W BE
EERABE A EAR-ER
FERBEEERBEEARNT A
AT ER - IMEANELE - 1P AL
RMELEBRE  BERM-F
REEKARNEEFGINER KN
AEREBERNFES -

RMB'000
Consideration transferred tEERE AREEFIT
Cash B&

Acquisition-related costs amounting to
UsD6,140,000 (equivalent to RMB41,129,000)
have been excluded from the consideration
transferred and have been recognised as an
expense.

The fair value of the net identifiable assets/
(liabilities) acquired at the date of acquisition are
as follows:

5,446,449

e 8% 48 B8 B Z4<6,140,0003 7T
(FHEER ARK41,129,0007T)
EREEBREFR IR ER
BHE

kB )50 B B T 3 BB A
B/ (BE)MATEMT :

RMB’000

AREF T

Property, plant and equipment e e 108,900
Intangible assets BEEE 2,413,139
Inventories FE 263,157
Trade and other receivables JE WU E 5 BR 51 K H At & W SR IB 224,271
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS 26,367
Trade and other payables JEAT & 5 8RR N B e AN R IR (133,042)
Income tax payable FERT RIS (16,206)
Deferred tax liability BELEHIEAE (365,057)
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. IHBMIB AT (&)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2018 (a) BE_ZT—N\F+-HA=+—

(continued)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired in the transaction are

ILEE (&)

RoPBEAIERIEENE
BENRAFEIIESEFILGEE

determined by reference to the valuation EMETHHEEE -
performed by an independent valuer.
Goodwill arising on acquisition: KEFTELE G -
RMB'000

ARBTFIT
Consideration transferred EEBNKE 5,446,449
Less: net assets acquired BT EE R EE (2,521,529)
Goodwill arising on acquisition WEEFTE £ E

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Argon because
the consideration paid for the combination
included the benefit of expected synergies,
revenue growth, future market development, and
the assembled workforce of Argon. These benefits
are not recognised separately from goodwill
because they do not meet the recognition criteria
for identifiable intangible assets.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition is not
expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

2,924,920

WBRERELAHE BAMA
P T R(E B IR R IEH 15 R
RE WA IE R OR 2R T 5 %
REZIRNAS S DTHRD
Meme-FENRYEEFED
FIRER - TR N &S FEm I~
A R BRI R A ENERT

o

EHARBIAT S WA N
CENE R
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. IHBMIB AT (&)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2018 (a) BE_ZE—N\F+-HA=+—

252
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(continued) ILEE (&)
Net cash outflow on the acquisition WKIBFTELR T £ HRHE
RMB’'000
ARBFIT
Acquisition consideration in cash RekBE2FEMHPHRERE
and cash equivalents 5,446,449
Less: Cash and cash equivalents of BT ENEARMIIRE &
the acquired subsidiary ReFEEY 26,367
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FUEH B R A MHIR S &
paid upon acquisition of subsidiary ReEEWFERL 5,420,082

Included in the profit for the year is the loss
of RMB82,451,000 attributable to Argon after
the acquisition. Revenue for the year includes
RMB1,261,528,000 generated from Argon after
the acquisition.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2018, the Group’s revenue for the year would
have been RMB8,880,590,000, and profit for the
year from continuing operations would have been
RMB1,513,338,000. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenue and results of operations
of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2018, nor is it intended to be a projection
of future results.

FARMNBHEERNK
BEEENEEBEBAREK
82,451,0007T ° F MWW A B 15
ERRKBEEENARK
1,261,528,0007T °

WMRBEBR _-_ZT—NF—F—
Bl AIARNERKFEW
#= % A A R #8,880,590,000
T AFERMNBEAEAREK
1,513,338,000 L s E B K R
ERRBA 2 B - WIEM AR M
WER-_Z—N\F—A—H%
B BIAREBBERED AR
mREEEE NEEEAY
FRIRELE TR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2017

On 6 September 2017, Weigao Ortho completed
its acquisition of 100% interest in Weihai Hai Xing
Medical Devices Co., Ltd. from a third party for
consideration of RMB40,144,000. This acquisition
has been accounted for using the purchase
method. Weihai Hai Xing Medical Devices Co., Ltd.
was acquired so as to continue the expansion of
the Group’s orthopaedic products business.

38. kBB 2 R (&)

(b) BE—_FT—tF+-RA=+—
HIEFE

RZZE—+FNAARB B&
FREK B 8 =77 WiEWeihai
Hai Xing Medical Devices Co.,
Lidz &8s KRESAR
#40,144,0007C - B IEWHE
A B X ABR ° Weihai Hai
Xing Medical Devices Co., Ltd.
BERBEBNEEERAEENE

BLE @ER -
RMB'000
Consideration transferred CEHEAE AREFIT
Cash RE 40,144

The fair value of the net identifiable assets/
(liabilities) acquired at the date of acquisition are
as follows:

e 8 B B M B 0 AT 3 B
B/ (BE)MAFENT

RMB’'000

ARETTT

Property, plant and equipment M- BB &EE 8,133
Prepaid lease payment N HEENRIA 3,518
Intangible assets BEEE 43,474
Inventories e 8,112
Trade and other receivables JFE W E 5 AR 5% K H A JE W 5k I8 2,951
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS 496
Trade and other payables FEH 8 5 AR 3R % HL th & < kI8 (26,540)
40,144
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. IHBMIB AT (&)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2017 (b) BFE_ZFT—tF+-_HA=+—

(continued) ALLEE (&)
Net cash outflow 4 40 RMB’000
on the acquisition ReRts®E AREF T
Cash consideration paid ENReERE (40,144)
Less: cash and cash equivalent balance  Ji: FTINERNIR & MR &%
acquired (ERZEES=3 496
(39,648)

254

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2017, total group revenue from continuing
operations for the year would have been
RMB6,293 million, and profit for the year from
continuing operations would have been RMB1,690
million. The pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication
of revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 January 2017,
nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Deemed disposal of partial interests in a
subsidiary resulting in loss of control

As referred to in note 19, as of 31 December 2017,
Weigao Blood Purification, previously a subsidiary of
the Group, issued new shares to some of its existing
shareholders and introduced a strategic investor,
resulting in a dilution of the Company’s shareholding
from 70% to 46.875% and the Company lost control
over Weigao Blood Purification. The transaction was
accounted for as deemed disposal of a subsidiary.
Upon the completion of the disposal, Weigao Blood
Purification became an associate of the Group. The fair
value of the 46.875% retained interest in Weigao Blood
Purification at the date on which control was lost was
regarded as the cost in initial recognition of the Group's
interest in an associate.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018

MR —_E—tF— A —H
T BIRAEERAFERE
SELCEEBNRZLEE A
A R #6,293,000,0007T » A4
EREFELEES N m A
A AN R #1,690,000,0007T °
ZERDEHRB 2 WIEH
RRTHKBEBRA T —+F—
A—BZ%K A AEEKER
EIREREEEE NE
EERYRKREENTEA -

39. HEME 2R

BHE_FT—tF+-_H=+—H81
FE

MEHER—FAMBELRZBS#
SMERXEEHE

WK 19Tl - BE T —tF
+-A=1+—8B KEBZAHEB
NRABEEMEFmETDEE
MEBEITHRMD IS AEBRKIEE
EFLSARAZBRERTIONEEE
46.875% BARA R RIKREE B =& M
BFREMIZESIE - RBERZEES
BIEHE—FMWB R AR - R H
EXKE B mMAFIERABEAE
e m - NAEEHER
B R E S MK F{46.875%1R B
Emz AN FEERBVIRNERASE
B A E N A RS 2 AR
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39. HEMB2R (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2018 & Z= —

39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

MEHER—RMBELRZBS #
SmEBRREEHNE (5)

Deemed disposal of partial interests in
a subsidiary resulting in loss of control
(continued)

R E B MROF(C 12§ 4 B 5

Assets and liabilities derecognised at the date of loss of

control of Weigao Blood Purification are as follows:

R IFEREERBEWNT

RMB'000
ARBF T
Property, plant and equipment MR B KR 1% 2,125,404
Interests in joint ventures NN ok s 86,224
Prepaid lease payment SEENE fIf\’v B 140,968
Loan receivables & W B K 55,000
Sponsorship right B B A 33,518
Intangible assets mLEE 5,200
Deposits paid for acquiring property, KB E BELREZ
plant and equipment Eftike 23,059
Deferred tax assets R IEE E 3,235
Inventories FE 203,744
Trade and other receivables JE W 55 B 5% % H A i WLk 586,735
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS 167,341
Borrowings f& = (427,000)
Deferred income EEUA (30,835)
Tax payable FEH 18 1,305
Trade and other payables FET 8 5 R R & HLAth & < 3K (480,004)
Loan from a shareholder KREE R (1,369,525)
Net assets disposed of EREEEFE 1,124,369
Non-controlling interest FF 12 A #E (16,932)
Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary: RIELE—HWBAR 2K
Fair value of interest retained in an associate MR—HEBEARIRBER AT E 937,500
Net assets disposed of BEHE 5%@@ (1,124,369)
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR M 2 16,932
Proportion of the Company’s ownership PR EE B MR F(E 12§ B 5
interest in Weigao Blood Purification at NN EVE B RERE R AR EE 51 (%)
the date of loss control (%) 49.342
(546,432)
Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary RELE—HHMEB ARz W= 391,068
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HERELMHR &R BHE:
Bank balance and cash disposed of BEHERITEHRLIRE (167,341)
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39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Disposal of whole interests in a subsidiary

The Company entered an agreement with a fellow
subsidiary to dispose its 100% interest in Shandong
Weigao New Life Medical Device Company Limited.
("Weigao New Life Medical”) and the transaction
was completed as at 26 June 2017. The net assets of
Weigao New Life Medical at the date of disposal were

39. HEMB2R (&)
HE—RRBATRZZHER

ZN/NCI == Sl SICTE ) - NI RVA )
# AHEERURESHLEER
BMABARAR (THESHEBE]) 2
D REAXSR _T—LF
NAZTAREER B EHEER
REERHZEEFENT

as follows:

RMB’'000
Consideration received B E ARET T
Deferred cash consideration RER S KE 16,000
Analysis of assets and liabilities over RMB’000
which control was lost: RERHNECZEERARSI: AREFTT
Property, plant and equipment Y KEREE 18,617
Inventories FE 13,356
Trade and other receivables JEWUE 5 BR 51 N H A & W SR IR 71,810
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS 8,380
Trade and other payables JEAT B 5 8RR N CH fth & < /IR (97,509)
Net assets disposed of EHEEEFE 14,654
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RMEBATZKRE :
Deferred cash consideration BEERESRE 16,000
Net assets disposed of EHEEEFE (14,654)
Gain on disposal &z W 1,346
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEMELXMREEFHBHE:
Cash consideration ReNRE -
Less: bank balance and cash disposed of B EHERITERLIAS (8,380)
(8,380)
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40. OPERATING LEASES 40. EEHEB

The Group as lessee EEREEREEAAN
2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—E-N\FE —T—+F
ARBTRE ARETT

Minimum lease payments paid under R F ARELEHBL T TH
operating leases during the year ®EMEE

Properties /S 19,921 16,967

As at 31 December 2018 and 2017, the Group had
commitment for future minimum leases payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as
follows:

RZE-NFR_ZE—LF+_H
=t+—H AEERBETABEL
A AR TIA B REK
AKX & e A E

31/12/2018 31/12/2017

RMB’000 RMB’'000

—E-N\E —T—+F

+=A T—A

=+—H =+—H

AR®TRT ARETT

Within one year R—FR 12,543 12,034
In the second to fifth year inclusive ~ RE_EFRF

(BREEME) 11,823 4,256

24,366 16,290

Operating lease payments relate to the Group’s branch
office premises, staff quarters and warehouses. Leases
are mainly negotiated for a period ranging from two to
five years and all rentals are fixed.

ERRHFERAEEY HRAR
AME BIEEREAAM- AL
FREERBANTF _FEREF
T £ T & 49 B e 7R 2 -
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40. OPERATING LEASES (continued)

41.

42.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
approximately approximately RMB17,602,000 (2017:
RMB12,914,000).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had commitments
which were contracted for but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements:

40. EEHH (&8)

41.

FREFEBHEBA

RER BRI ERSKALY
B ARM17,602,000T (ZZE—+
F: AFE#12,914,0007T) °

BE&iE

RZE—N\F+-_A=+—H" 'K
EENGEYERERTPEFER Y
BRB R AL

31/12/2018

RMB’'000

—Z-\%F

+=A

=+-8

AR®TTT

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment WEY % - BE L& E 575,511

Incorporation of a joint venture R AV I R R /N 150,000

Investment fund KEES 673
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 42. BEFREEEE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in REBHERBERNIRBERAREE

the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt (which includes borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of
the Company (comprising issued share capital, share
premium, reserves and retained profits).
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42. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 2. BEXRABER (&)

ARRESHFFEEHELRER
EITRA /R RRFEN IR &
EEEREARANEEBERE
AR - RBEFZS AKEHK
BRI B S BITH D R B AT
MEGREEREEH TEHEER

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the

payment of dividends and issue of new shares as well BREERE -
as the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing
debt.
43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 43. 2T R
Categories of financial instruments ST RER
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
ZE—-N\E —T—+F
+=AH T—HA
=+—8H =+—H
ARB®TRE ARETTET
(ge=E35)
Financial assets eMEE
Financial assets at FVTPL BRAFEFABRITEZ
TREE 107,339 -
Financial assets at amortised cost REHEKATEC 2/ EE 9,821,658 -
Debt instruments at FVTOCI BAVEFAEMEZE
WartEB 2 BB LA 349,531 -
Loans and receivables (including B K EWSRIA
cash and cash equivalents) (BiEReRREFED) - 9,403,956
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE - 81,517
Financial liabilities emAaR
Amortised cost HEH PR 8,072,697 2,843,923
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

260

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
receivables from factoring business, loan receivables,
Financial assets at FVTPL, debt instruments at FVTOCI,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables,
borrowings and loans from the ultimate holding
company. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in the respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market risk
(currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

MERREEARRBE

AEENTEZeRTABTEKER
R 2 RWGIR  BWER  EA
FEFABSAEZEREE &
NFEFARMEmMKETEZE
BT A BUWE 5 8RS H e W
PR DHEMRITER  RITEHRN
B BNEZRREEAMENK
B BB MK E REERARER
ZETBTAFERNEWERE-
HZETRMTAERENEREED
LR (E8ER LT ERE) 5
ERBRERBESER T XHEHI
AR FEE A BR - B IEE
EENEEZFTRR AR NRE
BRI RBUE E R i

Market risk e mE
Currency risk Bz

Some subsidiaries of the Group undertakes certain
operating transactions in foreign currencies other
than functional currencies, which expose the Group
to foreign currency risk. The Group does not use any
derivative contracts to hedge against its exposure to
currency risk. The management manages its currency
risk by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates and considering hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should such need arise.
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued) mEmE (Z)
Currency risk (continued) EEmE (&)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency REERR NREBUIINES|EZ

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at B EEREY AR EREEAEN

the end of the reporting period are as follows. e
Liabilities Assets
31/12/2018 311212017 31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR BE

—E-N\%F “T—+F —E-N\E§ ZE—tF

+ZA T A +=A +ZA

=+-H =+—H =+-AH =+—H

ARBTRT ARBTT AR®FR ARETR

Group entities in PRC AEERFENEE

Currency of SGD F N T - - 47,244 93,483
Currency of EUR B 7T - - 613 219
Currency of HKD & TT 11,513 - 27,543 110,093
Currency of USD ETT 1,022 8,334 176,293 39,907
Currency of JPY A 568 — 184 173
Currency of GBP K - - - 291

Group entities in U.S. AEBEREBRNER

Currency of EUR BT 2,591 - 36,115 -
Currency of SGD 7 N3 T - - 475 -
Currency of NOK B e BA 1,318 -~ 3,556 -
Currency of CHF I A BB 46 -~ 655 -
Currency of DKK FHE = 957 - 4,782 -
Currency of SEK I B2 75 B 1,077 - 3,828 -
The Group's foreign currency risk is concentrated on the AEEMIINERRBRFEEFEAR
fluctuation of RMB and USD against foreign currency. S E TN 3: 00 € K
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

262

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued) mEmEE (Z)

Currency risk (continued) EEmE (&)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 5% (2017: 5%) increase and decrease in the RMB
and USD against the relevant foreign currencies.
5% represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates. A positive number
below indicates an increase in post-tax profit for the
year where RMB and USD weakens 5% against the
relevant currency. For a 5% strengthening of RMB and
USD against the relevant currency, there would be an
opposite impact on the post-tax profit for the year.

TRAVNAEEHARERETR
HHEINE ZER AR TEE% (=
T—+tF 5% ) 2HEE-S5%AE
BEHINEERSIER B 27T
H-BRELSMEBREARALENZI
INETIEZ E¥ B R - W HIRIR
5% INEEREBFHEME 2 5
B-LUTEHRTREARERET
HIARINE B (E5 %M 2 NFEFi1E
mAZFEo M ARBEBRET
FINEFES% - Al W AFERIE
mAAEREREE-

2018 2017
RMB'000 RMB'000
—E—-N\FE —T—+F
AR®TRT ARETT

Profit for the year REZ %G F
— Group entities in PRC —AREBERFEHL 10,148 10,023
— Group entities in U.S. —AREEREEH 1,715 -

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to loan receivables, pledged bank balances,
borrowings and loans from the ultimate holding
company with fixed interest rate (notes 25, 29, 33 and
35).
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to loan receivables, bank balances and
borrowings with variable interest rate (notes 25, 30 and
33). The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of saving/lending rate
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China and Libor.

The Group manages its interest rate exposure based on
the interest rate level and outlook as well as potential
impact on the Group’s financial position arising from
volatility of the interest rate.

The Group currently does not have interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

Total interest income from financial assets that are
measured at amortised cost are as follows:

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

mEmEE (E)

P& @ (&)

AEBENTHEBEBEKRER RTT
EHRLZEEFRNIRERENER
% (MY 5525 ~30/&%33) e ANEE A
BensfXRBREEETRRFPE
ARBITEANTER BRI XK
Libor) & o

AEBEERNRKFRREUNEA
) SR Bh 5t 7K 5% [ B BOGIR O B VB

TEEEAFERR -

7R 5% (8] 37 B 0 4 AN R B R IR - R
m EREHRNETEREEE T
BERMERER -

NEERATENSREENF S
WARBEET

31/12/2018
RMB’000
—E—-N\%F
+=R
=+—H
AR®FT

A B HA

Interest income
Financial assets at amortised cost

HEERATEZEREE

170,809
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARREE (&)
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued) iEmEE (Z)
Interest rate risk (continued) FIE Rz (&)
31/12/2017
RMB'000
—ET—+tF
+=A
=+—H
AR FIT
Interest income IESE N
Loans and receivables (including bank B & WK
balances and cash) (BREFRTEREIRE) 74,964
Interest expense on financial liabilities not measured at ARATFEFAEBRGTEZERE
FVTPL: B E X
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-N\E —"T—+F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®TRT

Financial liabilities at amortised cost IZE KAz SR EE 284,408 58,362
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for loan
receivables, bank balances and borrowings with variable
interest rate at the end of the reporting period. The
analysis is prepared assuming the variable-rate loan
receivables, bank balances and variable-rate borrowings
at the end of the reporting period were outstanding
for the whole year. A 25 basis points (2017: 25 basis
points) increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

If interest rates on variable-rate loan receivables, bank
balances and variable-rate borrowings had been 25
basis points (2017: 25 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s post-
tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2018 would
have decreased/increased by RMB1,345,000 (2017:
increased/decreased by RMB7,900,000).

The Group’s sensitivity to interest rates has decreased
during the current year mainly due to the increase in
variable rate debt instruments.

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

mEmEE (E)

HIRE T

TXHHREDTEZRN RS R
FE WU TR~ SR1T A B8R B BB UK
XHFEREREE D MEREKRRN
BEMARNTZ B RBER RITHE
BEFEERREFHBAREREM
fmsdo 25EEARH T (ZF—1F:
25MEAEANET)EMAMDRKE
BEHMNENEEAREZHELD
BREE

W) BN ER FITEHRIER
EBRFERF T, BRIK25EEAZ T
T F25EEAKNET) P
EEMEFEFIE BAEER
BHE-_Z—-N\E+-A=+—HIt
FEMBRERFEEMN R AR
51 345 0007T ( — & — 4 : # f
SR AR #7,900,0007T) ©

N5 B A AN 8 R R A BUROE R
DIHEERNFEF RER T AL
hne
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

As at 31 December 2018, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to failure to discharge the obligations
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Credit risk is primarily
attributable to unexpired financial guarantees issued by
the group, debt instruments at FVTOCI, finance lease
receivables, receivables from factoring business, trade
receivables, loan receivables, other receivables, pledged
bank deposits and bank balances and cash.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debtors. For finance
lease business and factoring business, the Group also
has delegated a team responsible for (i) designing and
implementation of overall risk management internal
control policies and procedures and establishing
appropriate risk appetite; (ii) designing and execution
of due diligence procedures; (iii) reviewing the
creditworthiness of customers. In addition, the Group
performs impairment assessment under ECL model
upon application of HKFRS 9 (2017: incurred loss
model) on receivable balances individually or based on
provision matrix.
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group’s debt instruments at FVTOCI only comprise
bills receivable that are issued and guaranteed by the
reputable PRC banks and therefore are considered to be
low credit risk.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks. However,
the credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and
certificate of deposit is limited because the majority of
the counterparties are banks with good reputation.

For trade receivables, the Group has applied the
simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL. Except for debtors with
significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired,
the Group determines the ECL on these items by using
a provision matrix grouped by risk portfolio, which is
estimated based on the financial quality of the debtors,
historical credit loss experience and the past due status
of the debtors, general economic conditions of the
industry in which the debtors operate and assessment
of both the current as well as the forward-looking
information that available without undue cost or effort
at the reporting date.

The following table provides information about the
exposure to credit risk for trade receivables which are
assessed based on provision matrix as at 31 December
2018 within lifetime ECL (not credit impaired). Debtors
with significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired
with gross carrying amounts of RMB398,069,000 and
RMB7,751,000 respectively as at 31 December 2018
were assessed individually.

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

ERmBERREFE (&)

ERAEBORATVEFAHEMLSE
HRmEZEBIAEREHR
BRENPERTHEDLREROE
WEE Rt ESEEERR-

AEBZEERRETREFERE
THRTZRBDEZ -RAM R R
ReFEBMMEREZEERRA
R-BERA/RAMOBFHIREER
of 2 $RAT °

REBESERME ARE DK
MEBI B HREERIEIRH ML
TEREREREEERAEER
BE-RABEAKREESRBLE
ERENEBEIN AEBERBER
REBAE D HENBEEEETEZ
FEEWNEREEER LIHRE
BEBANMBER ERNEHAR
HANNELEEERER EF
AP ETT /) — AR AR LA
RBREBREARBERERNANYD S
MmES AR EEERE AT T
= B HETTIAA

TRV EBESEVFIEEFER
RO ER ZZERKE SER
EzHBEHEESE (BEEFERE)
NER-_ZFE—N\F+=-_A=+—
HRBEBEEFH R N\F
+-A=+—BHEBEARKEE
EHEERE EEAED
A A KR #398,069,0007T & A R
7,751,000 T &) & 75 A E B & 5T 4 o
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

43. €M T A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EEmERBEFG (Z)
(continued)
Trade
receivables
- Gross
Average carrying
loss rate amount
RMB’'000
&
BHER
FHBERE -REHAE
AREF T
Low risk type customer EERAE P 2.95% 2,229,466
Normal risk type customer FERRRBARERP 9.29% 1,027,336
Total st 3,256,802

The following table shows the movement in lifetime ECL
that has been recognised for trade receivables under
the simplified approach.

FRER AW L ERE S
T 2 B A B R

& o

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired) Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

2HFY AN

EEER ERER
(EEREE) (ERFEE) it
AR®TR AR®TR ARBTR
As at 1 January 2018 R-ZZE-/\5—A—A 179,491 3,839 183,330
Transfer to credit-impaired ERZEHE (312) 312 =
Purchase of a subsidiary gl NG 2,610 - 2,610
Impairment losses recognised ERAAEESE 19,168 4,148 23,316
Impairment losses reversed EREAERSSE (5,752) (548) (6,300)
Write-offs i (745) - (745)
Exchange adjustments [ 5 & 17 - 17

As at 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F

+-A=1+—H 194,477 7,751 202,228
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group writes off a trade receivable when there
is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under
liguidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
None of the trade receivables that have been written off
is subject to enforcement activities.

For finance lease receivables, the Group has applied
the simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL.

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for finance lease
receivables.

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

ERmBERREFE (&)

i 5 & #BRMES A E L BREMB
Gk HERER L S N G I
BABBRAMBWERF) A&
[ 545 0 5 8 WU 5 R R o R 4B PR UG
B 5 R BETTE) M MEH o

AEECDRAEER B REEAFI
SR ARENBREER
Bt EBBERE-

TREISLE M E A HEFRER
H) B 1R B T B

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit (credit
-impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
2HRH 2HRY
FEER FEGR
(EEEHRE) (EERE) st
AR®TR AR®TR IN: &b

As at 1 January 2018 RZE-\§$—AH—H

Impairment losses reversed ERERESR

As at 31 December 2018 RZE—N\F
+-A=+-8H

12,077 - 12,077
(4,506) - (4,506)
7,57 - 7,571

269




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

43

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

EMTITR (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for receivables
from factoring business.

ERERE (7)

TRHIIFIR B RIE R 2 UK
HERWEEREE K-

Lifetime ECL

(credit
12 m ECL -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

128 Fl 2HRY

EEER EEBR
(EEHEE) (ERREE) #t
AR®TR AR®TR ARBTR
As at 1 January 2018 R-ZE-\§$—H—H 3,576 - 3,576
Impairment losses recognised ERAAEESE 225 - 225
Impairment losses reversed ERERESR (2,082) - (2,082)
As at 31 December 2018 RZE-NF+ZA=1+—H 1,719 - 1,719

The following tables show reconciliation of loss

allowances that has
receivables.

been recognised for other

T ZR BN B E A 7 AR R R AR O S
B EE R

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired)  -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
2HRY RN
1288 FEER FEER
FHEEFR (EEREE) (EEEE) @t
ARBTRE AE%TR AER%TR AR%TR
As at 1 January 2018 RZE-\F-A—-H 1,179 328 - 1,507
Impairment losses recognised ERZREER 258 - - 258
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\E+-A=1+—H 1,437 328 - 1,765
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EEmE (&)
(continued)
The following tables show reconciliation of loss TREFIERE RERNBHIER
allowances that has been recognised for loan HE R
receivables.
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit (credit
-impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
2HRM RN
ERER ERER
(EEREE) (ERRE) et
ARRTTR IN:1 &b AR®TR
As at 1 January 2018 RZE-\§—AH—H - - -
Impairment losses recognised ERAAEESE 7,000 - 7,000
As at 31 December 2018 RZE-NF+ZA=1+—H 7,000 - 7,000
Liquidity risk vod b4

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group FEBRDESCRARR AEEE
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash RREFEEERABRHKENE
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to ERREFEY URAEEZE
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects REFEESWRBRESREREFTH
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors RH B - BIREEERERNER
the utilisation of borrowings and ensures compliance BRI ERFFEERRZL -

with loan covenants.

147 58 1) 52 2 B 75 B30 98 45 S8R
B 2 I 5 RIGA T 33 07 4
SREBI ARFHETAMAZR
EELRED -

The amounts included below for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
different to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from the interest rate

at the end of the reporting period.

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

RBELmE (E

TRIRE G EEEMRFAFI A
KSEFTEERBENRSBRES O
HH - ZRDREBEBRLAEEEER
THBEENRFEAMNERAERN
AMRASREMRE - ZRER
NERASESRE-RANERR
FEM R R E HIR 2 RBEH K

TR AR -

Liquidity tables B EZ K
Weighted
average  On demand Total Carrying
effective  or less than Over undiscounted ~ amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Syears  cashflows  31/12/2018
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZE-I\%F
mEFY REXY FHERE  TZAEt-
ERfIE YiE 152% 2E5% a5 g €11 BRERE(E
%  ARWTR  AEWTR  ARRTR  ARRTR  ARRTT  ARRTn
2018 “IN\E
Non-derivative financial liabilities i eBAR
Trade payables ERESEH 659,629 - - - 659,629 659,629
Construction cost and retention payables BERTREMNRES 94,528 - - - 94,528 94,528
Bills payable EREE 286,436 - - - 286,436 286,436
Other payables At EAE 1,694,056 - - - 1,694,056 1,694,056
Loans from the ultimate holding company REFEBREFAEH 439 115,59 - - - 115,59 114,234
Borrowings &%
- fired rate -EENE 5.5 31,500 606,455 - - 637,955 600,000
- variable rate -BHH= 6.10 426,676 496,142 22722714 3050510 6245602 4,623,814
3,308,421 1,102,597 2,272,274 3,050,510 9,733,802 8,072,697
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARREE (&)
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) nBEemE (F)
Liquidity tables (continued) REBELFK (&)
Weighted
average On demand Total Carrying
effective or less than Over  undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5 years cash flows 311212017
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
RoE-+E
mE¥s BERY AERRE  tZAST-
ERHE g 1225 1555 RsE TEEE  ANBERE

% ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR
(BE]) (885) (BE5) (8E5) (88) (BE5)

2017 “5-tE
Non-derivative financial liabilities ik eBAR
Trade payables ERESEH 497,110 - - - 497,110 497,110
Construction cost and retention payables BENAREARES 61,930 - - - 61,930 61,930
Bills payable EREE 154,660 - - - 154,660 154,660
Other payables AtERRE 1,124,735 - - - 1,124,735 1,124,735
Loans from the ultimate holding company RESBEERDAER 435 104,411 - - - 104,411 103,311
Borrowings [ER
- fixed rate -EEf% 5.25 31,500 31,500 606,455 - 669,455 600,000
- variable rate -39k 473 110,123 116,898 99,117 - 326,138 30,177

2,084,469 148,398 705,572 - 2,938,439 2,843,923
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For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

ERMIANAFEHEE

Fair value measurements of financial
instruments

FRBLEREBEZ L TFEHE
HEeHEERSHMA MR L FE

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis

AEERLOEREENEREHK
BAVEAE TREIABWM
BErzFemEErRSRABERYF
BZER (LEZ FRGEETER
BWABIE)

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the fair
values of these financial assets are determined (in
particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB'000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2018 1/1/2018
RUTHMBAFE
eMEE (AE®TR) NFEER FEHFERRBHAHE
—E2-)\f§ “E-N\F
+ZRA=+—H —HA—H
Financial assets at FVTPL 107,339 81,517  Level 3 Income approach - in this
(2017: classified as AFS approach, the discounted cash
measured at cost) flow method was used to
capture the present value of
the expected future economic
benefits to be derived from the
ownership of this investee, based
on an appropriate discount rate.
RAFEFABRIEL E=R WAE-E AR FRERRS
EREE MEZEGHEZEREHRN
(ZE—tF:DERENRA BEREDGHERRRLEENR
FEMNAHRLEERER) WEE(RERMREHE)
Debt instruments at FVTOC| 349,531 241,598  Level 2 Discounted cash flow - future
(2017: classified as loans and cash flows discounted at a rate
receivables measured at cost) that reflects the credit risk of
various counterparties.
RATEFAEMEZERE FR BRRERE - URBRERFHF

ATEZEHTA
(Z2—t5F: BREAA
RN REYGIR)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Fair value measurements of financial EMITANLATFEHE (B)
instruments (continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value F=BWLTEHENEE
measurements
Financial
assets
31 December 2018 —ZE—-N\F+=-A=+—H at FVTPL
RMB’000
BOFE
BARE
BEZ
eMEE
AR®TT
Opening balance ) fE BR 81,517
Total gains (losses): Was (B18) 45
— in profit or loss —RiE=m 17,603
Addition 12 10 8,745
Exchange adjustments ME 5, 38 B (526)
Closing balance HR A8 88 107,339
Fair value of financial instruments that are recorded at R AN R 2 T A/ F
amortized cost =
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts EERR AEHFREMBHRERPIRK
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded BENAARNECHEELRERE
at amortised cost in these consolidated financial EMREEEEAFERE -

statements approximate their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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iR e SRR M A
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

44. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES a4,

ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flow were, or future
cash flows will be classified in the Group’s consolidated
statement of cash flows from financing activities.

METHEENRARZBIE

TRH¥MASEREEDFEL
NEEEY (BERSRERSE
B)  BAEBEENEEDER
BERREREEHZ AEBEA
ReRERENDE-

Loans from
the ultimate
holding Dividend
Borrowings company payable Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
(note 33) (note 35) (note 31)
®E
BRERN
& - EfRE it
AE®TT AR®Tm AR%®TRT AR®TR
(M &33) (B &E35) (M&E31)
At 1 January 2018 RZE-\5-A-H 902,177 103,311 - 1,005,488
Dividend declared EERRSE - - 425,255 425,255
Interest accrued 78 279,988 4,420 - 284,408
Exchange adjustments R A 249,598 - - 249,598
Financing cash flows BERENE 3,792,051 6,503 (217,904) 3,580,650
At 31 December 2018 R-E-N\E
+-R=1-H 5,223,814 114,234 207,351 5,545,399
45. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 45. T BB EXH

During the year, the Group endorsed bill receivables of
RMB1,133,421,000 (2017: RMB877,905,000) to settle
the trade and other payables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) The Group had the following related party
transactions during the two years ended 31

46. EALE S

() PEBZEZE-_ZTE—N\FR_ZT—+
FH+-_A=+—HIWEFE

December 2018 and 2017: W ANEBEE TINEEALTR
5
2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ZE-N\E —"T—+F
ARBTRE AR®TT
Sales to fellow subsidiaries HETRZRKMB QA 184,648 161,755
Sales to the ultimate holding HE THREERRAR]
company 193 91
Sales to an associate HE T —MBE QA 25,709 -
Purchases from fellow subsidiaries A7 Z M & A &) £RB& 259,996 373,331
Purchases from the ultimate B3-S0 /NI
holding company - 83,906
Purchases from an associate M — M B & A BB EE 63,778 -
Purchases from a joint venture m—HE g ARHRE - 215,779
Operating lease income from fellow & & R Z BB A 7 2
subsidiaries KB E WA 14,651 11,438
Finance lease income from fellow HRERZRXMKEBRAFZ
subsidiaries mERSERA 9,467 9,314
Interest income from factoring KERRHE QA
business from fellow subsidiaries — RIE %1 2 5 B U A 11,914 5,647
Interest income from factoring *E—MEBERRZ
business from an associate REBER 2 FBWA 132 -
Service received from fellow BRRNBAREEZ RS
subsidiaries 35,116 24,875
Service received from the ultimate B &L 7% & 2 Ri%
holding company 4,782 37,790
Service provided to fellow BIEEIIEPNGIEL P
subsidiaries 5,238 4,224
Service provided to the ultimate M) B AP AR A B IR 2 AR 7%
holding company - 410
Construction service received from BR ZWME A TIER 2
fellow subsidiaries B RS - 17,780
Interest income from an associate  — BBt & A A 2 7| B U A 52,160 -
Interest income from an associate  FAREAX A FH
of the ultimate holding company — —f@H & Q& 2§ B U A 2,879 846
Interest income from joint ventures & & A & 2 F| B ULA - 1,798
Interest expense arising from the  H&ZZERARIEEZFE S H
ultimate holding company 4,419 4,398
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(a)

(continued)

Details of amounts due from/to related parties are
set out in notes 24, 25, 27, 30, 31, 32 and 35.

During the year, the principal of the finance
lease business provided to fellow subsidiaries by
the Group amounted to RMB26,988,000 (2017:
RMB129,581,000).

During the year, the principal of the factoring
business provided to fellow subsidiaries by the
Group amounted to RMB256,800,000 (2017:
RMB157,000,000).

During the year, the principal of the factoring
business provided to an associate by the Group
amounted to RMB7,000,000 (2017: nil).

A long-term loan of the Group is secured by
230,000,000 shares of the Company that owned
by the ultimate holding company in both years.

As at 31 December 2018, the Company
provided guarantees of RMB125,000,000 (2017:
RMB127,000,000) to an associate of the Group
related to its two long-term bank borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the
Group obtained new loans of RMB10,535,000
(2017: nil) from the ultimate holding company
with interest rate at 4.785% per annum (2017:nil).

As at 31 December 2018, the ultimate
holding company provided guarantees of
RMB1,201,060,000 (2017:nil) to the Group related
to its long-term bank borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group acquired a subsidiary from a fellow
subsidiary of the Group at a consideration of
RMB4,516,000. Detail are set out in note 3.

46. MEBEANLE S (&)

(a)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—FT—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(b) Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members

46. MEBEANLE S (&)

(b) EXEBARREM

RER EERTEEERED

of key management during the year was as Hp EMFHM T :
follows:

2018 2017
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—E-N\F —T—+F
ARBTRE ARETT
Short-term employee benefits RHEEERA 19,837 21,187
Post-employment benefits BB 218 A 178 195
20,015 21,382

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and
market trends.

47. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under the control of trustees. All Hong Kong
employees joining the Group are required to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the government of mainland.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

EENTERITBRAENFHMS
HFHEZESRERALHR
BRETHBEMEE -

47. Rk iEF 51 &)

AEER-_ZZETF+_A2HER
BB RS R
BREEATERE ZFAEZE
EDAXAAEE2ES BAK
BzEESRATA -FMAMNBEARE
B BBREREHALEABEUELRTE
TarEle

AEBEzHBENERARZEEDR
KB & 2 2 Bl 5B IR R IR AR F
AtBlZRB - ZEHBARARH
& AR Z18% A R AR 4R F) 5t &1 3K
NERBARBEES AKEH R
KBTS 2 —BEE/IFLETE

ZHERK
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47. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 47. Bk @Flst 8l (&)

280

(continued)

Argon sponsors a 401(k) profit sharing plan for
all Argon employees. This plan allows for both
discretionary and nondiscretionary employer matching
contributions for participating employees.

Other subsidiaries in jurisdictions outside of the PRC
contribute to statutory retirement plans on behalf of
their employees which in many cases are managed by
the government in those territories. Those subsidiaries
make periodic contributions to the statutory retirement
plans as required and contributions are generally
determined as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries
or a fixed amount per employee per calendar year
depending on the jurisdiction.

The contributions paid and payable to the schemes by
the Group are disclosed in note 10.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 RZE-NFRZFTE—tF+=H
December 2018 and 2017 are as follows: =+—H - ARAENBRARKNFE
LS
Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
31/12/2018  31/12/2017 31/12/2018  31/12/2017
BRTER/ R+ZA=+-8
HELREE B EME FRERECERRE FERE
% (H#) % (R#)

ZE-\F ZZt+F ZB-0\f _—T-+t%
+ZA TZA +ZR e
=t-B =t-H =Z+-B =1-H

Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB222,222,222 62.63 62.63 18.37 1837 Manufacturing of
Device Company Limited orthopaedic medical
(LERRERMHBRAERAR) device products
WREBERTHBRGERAR i ARH222,22220 HEBHERREER
Beijing Weigao Yahua Artificial Joints ~ PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 81 81 Research, services and
Development Company Limited sales of medical devices
(EREREEAT
BEREERAT)
IREREEAIRSEREERAR T8 AR#70,000,0007 EREEaTE
RERHE
Changzhou Jianli Bangde Medical PRC RMB65,000,000 - - 81 81 Manufacturing of
Devices Co., Ltd. orthopaedic devices,
(ENENREERERARAR) implantation materials
and artificial organs
ENRNABERSHAERAF e AR 65,000,0007T HEBHMRE B
HHRAESRE
Weihai Weigao Management PRC RMB10,000,000 - - 81 81 Asset management and
Asset Management Co., Ltd. enterprise consulting
(FBRRAEERERAA) service
RERREEERERAT Gk AR10,000,0007 BEEBRGCEBERYE
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB950,000,000 25 25 75 75 Wholesale of Type |
Products Marketing Co., Ltd. medical devices,
(=B (A8 ER%m surgical devices and
EHARLR) other disposal medical
products
BREE (FE) ER%A e AR %950,000,0007T REF-RERRE
EHBRAA FlrkEREMD
—REBRER
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A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZE=Z

(continued)

—NF+ZA=+—RLFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Paid up issued/

48. FRFERME L FFH

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+ZB=+-H
MELRER U EmRx FEARECEREE TERH
% (E#) % (F#)
ZE-\E —Z—tF ZE-N\f —ZT—+F
+ZA T=A +2A T=A
=t+-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB1,006,000,000 25 25 75 75 Wholesale of Type |
Products Material Supply Co., Ltd. medical devices,
(FesE(F8) BREA surgical devices and
MHEEERAH) other disposal medical
products
EEEL IV /i)@ﬂ% Gkl AR1,006,000,0007T HEE-BEERE
HREEERAR Filik ﬁ&ﬁﬁt
—RUEBEEM
Weihai Jierui Medical PRC RMB32,000,000 100 100 - - Manufacturing of medical
Products Company Limited PVC granules, plastic
(BERRBRERERLE) packing bags and
carton boxes
REZRERERER e AR %32,000,0007T HEBRPVCHE
BREERRER
Shandong Weigao Automatic PRC RMBS5,000,000 - - 100 100 Manufacturing of industrial
Equipment Company Limited automatic equipment
(LEFEREHLERFEERAR) and parts
LRFEaHtRERRAR Gk AR5,000,0007 HETZ89(
REREHK
Shandong Weigao Group PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Provision of logistics and
Logistic Company Limited* storage services
(m%ﬁ%%@%ﬁﬁ E al)
LRESEENRERA HE AR 20,000,000 REMRERERRS
Weihai Weigao Group Mould PRC RMB8,000,000 90 90 10 10 Manufacturing of moulds
Company Limited*
(FERES IT%E-HE )
BEHEEREABRA e AR %8,000,0007T BERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. FRFERME L FFH

(%)

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+ZB=+-H
MELRER U EmRx FEARECEREE TERH
% (E#&) % (f#&)
ZE-\E —Z—tF ZE-N\f —ZT—+F
+ZA T=A +2A T=A
=t+-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H

Sichuan Jierui Weigao Medical PRC RMB2,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Device Company Limited* products
(mIZREREREMARLA)

mIZRERERSHER AR i AR%2,000,0007T BEERER

Weihai Weigao Jiesheng PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Medical Devices Co., Ltd.* products
(FERBREBRENARAA)

BERRREBRRNERAT Gkl AR%20,000,0007 BEEREM

Weihai Weigao Medical PRC RMBS5,000,000 80 80 20 20 Sales of medical devices,
International Trading Co., Ltd.* imports and exports of
(BBEREREREHERAR) registered products

BERRERIRESERAT Gk AR 5,000,000 HEBRRE EHA

BREMm
Weigao International Medical Co., Ltd.  Hong Kong HKD207,699,690 100 100 - - Investment holding and
(BRERBEARAR) trading
BEERERERAA B 207,699,690 1T REBREES
Wellford Capital Limited British Virgin USD50,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Islands ("BVI")

Wellford Capital Limited RERZHS  50,000%7 REZR
([EBRKE
gl)

Shandong Weigao Financial PRC RMB500,000,000 - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Leasing Co., Ltd.* financial leasing
(LEFRHERERRAA) business of medical

equipment

LRFEBHARERR AR i AR 500,000,000 HEBERBHZA

HERERR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

48. FRFERME L FFH

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+ZB=+-H
MELRER U EmRx FEARECEREE TERH
% (E#&) % (f#&)
ZE-\E —Z—tF ZE-N\f —ZT—+F
+ZA T=A +2A T=A
=t+-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H
Wego Medical Holding Hong Kong HKD1,000,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Company Limited
(FeBEERERAR)
RaRERRERARA )i 1,000,000 70 REZR
Weigao Hemodialysis Technology PRC RMB150,000,000/ - - 86.72 86.72  Manufacturing and
Development Co., Ltd.* RMB200,000,000 sales of hemo-dialysis
(RBEENRENRE equipment
EREBAH)
BBEE MRE TR il AR¥150,000,0007T,/ MRET &
ERERRA AR 200,000,000 HERHE
Shanghai Weigao Financing PRC USD45,000,000/ - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Lease Co., Limited* USD50,000,000 financial leasing
(LEERRERERRAR) business
TERRRAREERAR e 45,000,000% 7 KEREREREEH
,//50,000,000% 75
Champion Falcon limited Hong Kong HKD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding
(AEBERAR)
ABERAA BB 1B RAEER
Brilliant Grace limited BV UsD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding
(BRERAR)
REARAA ABRAEE  1ET RAZR
Fuzhou Fanshun Medical Device PRC RMB500,000 95 95 - - Wholesale, sales and
Technology Company Limited* purchases of disposable
(BMRIERERRRGARAR) sterile medical devices
BAREREERRGER AT il AR 500,000 —REBEREN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. FRFERME L FFH

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BRITES/ R+ZB=+-H
HELF SRR e gHEs FROBGEZERER TERE
% (E#) % (F#)
ZE-\E —T—+F ZEB-\f -T—+f
+ZA T=A +2A T=A
=t+-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H

Weihai Weigao Blood PRC RMB10,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Supplies Co., Limited* products
(FSRRmROENERAF)

BEHBROANBRAA il AR%10,000,0007 BEERER

Weihai Weigao Anesthesia PRC nil/ RMB1,000,000 90 90 10 10 Production and sales of
Products Co., Limited* Type | Type Il and
(FBEEMELRERAR) Type Il medical devices

RERBMEHERBERATA e &/ TERBEE-R £2F

AR¥1,000,0007T RE-RERRE

Taian Weixin Medical Products Co., Ltd. PRC RMB800,000/ 1 1 99 99 Trading of medical
(FZTHHERHRERRA) RMB30,000,000 products

FRTEHERHRERAA hE AR 800,000,/ BEEREER

AR 30,000,0007

Weihai Chang Hong Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting advisory services
Centre (Limited Partnership)*

HERLGEEREATL
(BR&%)

RERLCEERZATL e AR50 PEERERNRE
(BRA%)

Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services
(Limited Partnership) *

(FEHREEXERZADL
(BRE®))

BEANEEERRATL e AR50 rEERERRE

(BR&%)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

48. FRFERME L FFH

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (%)
(continued)
Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+ZB=+-H
MELRER U EmRx FEARECEREE TERH
% (E#&) % (f#&)
ZE-\E —Z—tF ZE-N\f —ZT—+F
+=R TR +ZA TR
=t+-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H

Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise PRC nil/ RMB41 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services
(Limited Partnership) *

(FBRECEERZADL
(BRE®))

REEEGCEERZATL M B/ \RB4T PERERERRE
(BRA%)

Anhui Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB40,920,595.50/ - - 41.31 4131 Sales of Type I, Type |l
Medical. Device Co., Ltd. * RMB150,000,000 and Type Ill medical
(RBFRRENBERNARAT) device: Enterprise

management advisory
services

ZHRRENEERHERLT e ARE F-H E"EREZE

40,920,595.507/ ERRBOHE:
AR#150,000,0007C rEERERRE

Weihai Hai Xing Medical PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 81 81  Production and sales
Devices Co., Ltd. of Type lll medical
(BBBERERNARAR) implant material and

artificial organ (6846);
production and sales of
Type | medical devices.
BEBERRENBRLA e AR70,000,0007C EERHEF-RER
EAMHHRAEES
(6846) : EE R E
E-HERYM

Sichuan Weigao Tianfu PRC nil/ RMB20,000,000 90 90 10 10 Research, sales of
Medical Technology Co. Ltd.. * medicines and
(RIFEXREERHARAR) medical devices

MIBEARBERRERAR HE &/ BERBEREN

AR%20,000,0007 e HE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4= A1

Vs M ot

AN =

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. FRFERME L FFH

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+ZB=+-H
MELRER U EmRx FEARECEREE TERH
% (E#&) % (f#&)
ZE-\E —Z—tF ZE-N\f —ZT—+F
+ZA T=A +2A T=A
=t+-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H
Jilin Weigao Bao Ren Medical PRC RMB20,116,810/ 65 65 - - Wholesale and retail of
Products Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000 medical products and
(EMERREL medical devices
ERNRERAR)
EMEREECERNRERAA  PHE AR¥20,116,810T/ AR BELRZERRER
#:50,000,0007C kEREE
Weihai Weigao Yi Kang PRC RMB100,000 10 10 20 90 Sales of medical devices
Medical Device Sales Co., Ltd. * RMB30,000,000
=HHFEFRAF)
RERREREREMHERRLA  PH AR%100,0007 HEBRER
AE#30,000,0007
WW Medical and Healthcare Cayman Islands  USD50,000 - - 89.81 90 Investment holding
Company Limited
WW Medical and Healthcare RERS 50,000% 7T REER
Company Limited
WW Medical and Healthcare Us. UsD1,000 - - 89.81 90 Investment holding
Holdings Corporation
WW Medical and Healthcare %8 1,000% T REZR
Holdings Corporation
WW Medical and Us. UsD1,000 - - 89.81 90 Investment holding
Healthcare Corporation**
WW Medical and %H 1,000%7 REZR
Healthcare Corporation**
Argon Medical Devices Holding, Inc. ~ U.S. USD1/USD2,000,000 - - 89.81 - Investment holding
Argon Medical Devices Holding, Inc. % 1%71,//2,000,000% T REER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE—T—N\F+_A=+—HIEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY ()

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+=ZB=1+-8H
HEAREE B gEmEx FROBECERRE TERE
% (E#&) % (f#&)

ZE-\E -T—+F ZB-\f -T—+f
+ZR +ZA +ZR +=A
=t-H =t+-8 =+-H =t+-8

Weihai Weigao Medical PRC nil/ RMB10,000,000 - - 100 - Sales of medical devices
Products Co., Ltd. *
(FEFmERNRBRAR)

BEREERNRERAA HE &/ HERBERE
AR#10,000,0007
Shandong Weigao Jiahe Pharmaceutical PRC RMBS5,000,000 67 - - - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Technology Co., Ltd. * Type Ill medical device;
(LRFRERBEREARAT) Biotechnology
Extension Service
LRFREREENRARAF HE AR5,000,0007 HEF-B Z°AR
FRBERE
EWB T B RS
Argon Medical Devices Hong Kong HKD1 - - 100 - Investment holding

(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. *
(ERBEEM (BE)ARAR)

FREERN (FB)ERAA BB 1B RAEER
Argon Medical Devices PRC nil/ RMB1,000,000 - - 100 - Sales of Type Il and Type
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. * Il medical device;
(BR (LB REEMERLA) technical services and
technology transfer.
FR(LE)BESMARAT HE &/ HEE-H 28R
AR%1,000,0007T E-HBERE
BB RRNER
Shandong Weigao Puri Pharmaceutical ~ PRC nil/ RMB100,000,000 100 - - - Production and marketing
Packaging Co., Ltd. * of medical polymer
(LEFEREREERRERAH) materials and products,
injection puncture
instruments
LRRRLREERRERAR mE &/ EERHERRRAT
AR 100,000,000 WHRER i5f
FRIBER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY ()

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
311212018  31/12/2017  31/12/12018  31/12/2017
BETES/ R+=ZB=1+-8H
HEAREE B gEmEx FEERGCERRE TERE
% (E#) % (F#)

ZE-\E -T—+F ZB-\f -T—+f
+ZR +ZA +ZR +=A
=t-H =t+-8 =+-H =t+-8

Shandong Mingde Biomedical PRC RMB18,703,417/ - - 64.8 - Production and marketing
Engineering Co., Ltd. * RMB20,000,000 of medical polymer
(WRAEENELIRBRAR) materials and products,

injection puncture

LRABENBEIRARAA ik ARE18,703417L/ AR EERHERARAT

#20,000,0007C WHRER 15
SRS

Gao An Weigao Orthopaedic Medical ~ PRC nil/ RMB5,000,000 - - 81 - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Devices Co., Ltd. * Type Il medical device;
(RRARENERSHERAR)

ARARENERENERLA HE &8/ HEE-H -8R

AR 5,000,000 E-RBERE:

Yichun Weigao Orthopaedic Medical ~ PRC nil/ RMB5,000,000 - - 81 - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Devices Co., Ltd. * Type Ill medical device;
(EETHRENERRM
BRRA)

EEMRRENERSHERAT HE &/ HEE-H 2HR

AR5,000,0007 E-RERRE

Yunnan Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB50,000/ - - 41.31 - Sales of medical devices
Medical Devices Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000
(ZHARERER
EMBEREARA)

SHRREMBRENERECLA  HH AR 50,0007t/ HEBEZE

AK#50,000,0007
* For identification purposes only * 12 (35 5
**  This company was stroked off the company register on 20 > ZARRZZE-NAENAZTHER
August 2018. A B E LMk

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities MERBARRERETEMNER

at the end of the year. 5o

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, there is RARRIESRA BEEBHASE

no subsidiary that has non-controlling interests which is EEEARTEZERER 2B

material to the Group. NG
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &= —

—NF+ZA=t—RILFE
49. COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

49. E R T Z MBIk R &

POSITION
31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—-)\%F T+ F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE AR®TT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment I E RN e 3,130,686 2,747,309
Investment properties KREME 210,790 250,554
Prepaid lease payments AT ERIE 227,682 233,969
Intangible assets BIVEE - 2,750
Investments in subsidiaries KRB R RMIKE 1,010,121 993,810
Interests in an associate R — & A R R s 694,068 626,643
Deferred tax asset R IBE E 51,483 47,580
Loan receivables JE W B 3R 917,201 1,460,260
Deposit paid for acquiring property,  FtUEBYI % - B E &
plant and equipment BEZNIRE 56,541 42,709
6,298,572 6,405,584
Current assets MEEE
Inventories FE 522,576 402,365
Loan receivables JE W B 3R 553,585 147,963
Trade and other receivables JEUNE 5 BRI
H th & WK IAR 2,764,336 2,552,753
Debt instruments at fair value BAFE d‘)\ﬁi\ﬁﬂiﬁ
through other comprehensive WeastE2EBITA
income 177,589 -
Amount due from subsidiaries JE W BT B8~ B 5B 1,746,453 442,836
Pledged bank deposits BEMRATS 264,415 93,081
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBR LIRS 2,431,926 2,627,149
8,460,880 6,266,147
Current liabilities VIR
Trade and other payables JERTE 5 BRI
ﬁWE ~RIE 2,401,491 1,443,000
Contract liabilities aHaE 82,257 -
Amount due to subsidiaries }Eﬁ [ OPEER/NGIE Q] 3,817,094 3,667,398
Tax payable FE 18 66,068 25,057
6,366,910 5,135,455
Net current assets MENEEFR 2,093,970 1,130,692
8,392,542 7,536,276
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49. COMPANY'’S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION (continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2018 #HE—T—N\F+-_A=+—HIEFE

49. LT ZMBKAR ()

31/12/2018 31/12/2017
RMB'000 RMB'000
—E—N\E —ZT—+F
+=A += A
=+-B =1—8
ARBFRE AREKTET
Capital and reserves IR 7R % {7 4
Share capital fix 452,233 452,233
Reserves i 6,917,977 6,466,013
Total equity B 7,370,210 6,918,246
Non-current liabilities ERBAEG
Borrowings R 1,000,000 600,000
Deferred income iR RE A 22,332 18,030
1,022,332 618,030
Total equity and non-current liabilities # %5 M 3E B & (E 4% 8,392,542 7,536,276
Information about the movements in reserves of the EBARTRNRE IR > 8
Company at the end of the reporting period includes: X ERBE:
Statutory
Share Other surplus Retained
premium reserves reserve profits Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
EERE
B AR H it 1] RERF i
AREFT ARETT ARETE AREFT ARETR
At 1 January 2017 RZZ—tF—-A—H 2,575,060 23,847 226,117 2,942,314 5,767,338
Profit for the year KELHR - - - 762,258 762,258
Share-hased payments (note 37(a)) WARR 7 A ZE R 3
(B E37(a)) - 25,412 - - 25,412
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-RARBRA - 223,891 - 89,601 313,492
Dividends recognised as distribution REFELOR S - - - (402,487) (402,487)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+=f
=t+-A 2,575,060 273,150 226,117 3,391,686 6,466,013
Profit for the year AEEER - - - 862,494 862,494
Share-based payments (note 37(a)) PARR1D BERER
(B E37(a)) - 19,091 - - 19,091
Dividends recognised as distribution BRADRORE - - - (429,621) (429,621)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F
+=-R=+-H 2,575,060 292,241 226,117 3,824559 6,917,977
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

nal/y==s]
MBEE
For the year ended 31 December
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
(restated)
§E+-_B=1+—HLEE
ZE-N\FE —T—tF ZZE-RF ZE-HF T—@NmF
ARBTR ARETRT AR®TT ARETT ARBTX
(=51)
RESULTS R
Revenue WA 8,808,861  7,685544 6,730,340 5,918,930 5,277,827
Profit before taxation B B0 A g A 1,775,215 2,084,019 1,314,346 1,335,505 1,275,664
Taxation HIE (258,431) (258,686) (176,754) (186,647) (180,844)
Profit for the year REF 5 1,516,784 1,825,333 1,137,592 1,148,858 1,094,820
Profit for the year FATFEE
attributable to: Pt & 7 -
Owners of the Company ZAN/NSIE RSN 1,472,935 1,728,660 1,105,933 1,112,736 1,084,948
Non-controlling interests FEERE R 43,849 96,673 31,659 36,122 9,872
1,516,784 1825333 1,137,592 1,148,858 1,094,820
As at 31 December
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
(restated)
B+-RA=+—H
ZE-N\F —T—tF ZET-RF ZT-AF IT-MNOF
ARBTR AR®TIT ARETT AR®BTRT ARETR
(E5)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HERAE
Total assets BEE 23,986,873 16,781,017 15,756,309 13,519,246 12,070,107
Total liabilities maR (8,795,973) (3,142,567)  (3,551,045) (2,732,423) (2,190,516)
Non-controlling interests R E R (676,327) (303,945) (338,687) (128,646) (31,686)
Equity attributable to KREHEE A
owners of the Company FEE R % 14,514,573 13,334,505 11,866,577 10,658,177 9,847,905
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